
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, APRIL 22, 2013 
7:00 P.M. 

1



FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE REDCLIFF TOWN COUNCIL 
MONDAY, APRIL 22, 2013 – 7:00 P.M. 

REDCLIFF TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 
AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION 

 
1. GENERAL 
  
 A) Call to Order 

 
 B) Adoption of Agenda *        Adoption 
 
 C) Accounts Payable *        For Information 
 

D)   
3. 2. DELEGATION 

 
 A) Bylaw Enforcement Officer report to Council *    For Information 
  (B. McMillan to be in attendance) 
 
 B) RCMP Report to Council        For Information 
  (Sgt. D. Ness to be in attendance) 

 
 C) MNP        
  Re:  Auditor’s Report (R. Belau to be in attendance) 

 
   i) Town of Redcliff 
 
    a) Audit Findings Report *     For Information 
     
    b) Financial Statements *     For Approval & 
             Auth. Signing 
             Mayor/ Mun. Mgr & 
             Dir. Finance & Admin 
 
    c) Municipal Financial Information Return *   For Approval 
      
   ii) Redcliff Cypress Regional Waste Management Authority 
 
    a) Audit Findings Report *     For Information 
 
    b) Financial Statements *     For Approval & 
             Auth. Signing 
             Mayor/ Mun. Mgr & 
 

3. MINUTES 
  
 A) Council meeting held April 8, 2013 *      For Adoption 
 

  B) Redcliff Family and Community Support Services Board   For Information 
meeting held April 9, 2013 * 

 
 C) Municipal Planning Commission meeting held April 17, 2013 *  For Information 
 
  

2



 

4. BYLAWS 
   

 A) Bylaw 1743/2013 being a bylaw to amend Bylaw No. 1160/98, being the  1st Reading 
Northwest Horticulture Storm Sewer Project Bylaw and Bylaw 1175/98  
being a Bylaw to amend Bylaw 1160/98 * 
 
Note: Requirement to amend local improvement bylaws that have been  
affected by subdivision or consolidation to reflect the modification of the 
parcels affected 

 
  B) Bylaw 1744/2013 being a bylaw to amend Bylaw No. 1454/2006, being  1st Reading 

the Broadway Avenue East (Main Street to Sissons Drive SE) Road  
Project Bylaw * 
Note: Requirement to amend local improvement bylaws that have been  
affected by subdivision or consolidation to reflect the modification of the 
parcels affected 

 
  C) Bylaw  1745/2013 to amend Bylaw No. 1128/97, being the 700 and  1st Reading 

800 Blocks of 2nd Street S.E. Paving Project bylaw and to amend  
Bylaw 1173/98 to amend Bylaw 1128/97 and Bylaw 1180/98 to amend  
Bylaw 1128/97 * 
Note: Requirement to amend local improvement bylaws that have been  
affected by subdivision or consolidation to reflect the modification of the 
parcels affected 
 

  D) Bylaw 1746/2013 being a bylaw to amend Bylaw 1309/2002, being  1st Reading 
the South Railway Street NE Storm Sewer project Bylaw and Bylaw  
1355/2003 being a bylaw to amend bylaw 1309/2002 * 
Note: Requirement to amend local improvement bylaws that have been  
affected by subdivision or consolidation to reflect the modification of the 
parcels affected 
       

  E) Bylaw 1747/2013 to amend Bylaw No. 1686/2011, being the Mitchell  1st Reading 
Street SE (1st Avenue to 4th Avenue), Birch Court, Elm Court  
and Willow Court Road Rehabilitation Project - Local Improvement  
Tax Bylaw *       

 
  F) Bylaw 1750/2013 Supplementary Assessment Bylaw *   1st 2nd 3rd Reading 

*(Section 187 (4) of the Municipal Government Act states     
“A proposed bylaw must not have more than 2 readings at a council  
meeting unless the Councillors present unanimously agree to consider  
third reading 

  
  G) Bylaw 1748/2013 Town of Redcliff Community Organization Property  1st Reading 

Tax Exemption Regulation (C.O.P.T.E.R.) Bylaw * 
 
 
5. STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
 A) Winter Frost Boils / Road Repairs / Drainage Improvements *  For Consideration 
 
 B) Eastside Phase 1 Landscaping and Park Tender *    For Consideration 
 
 
 

3



 

6. POLICIES 
 
 A) Policy 078, Provision of Facilities to Service Club *     For Consideration 
 
 B) Policy 090, Residential Land Listing on MLS *    For Consideration 
 
 C) Policy 053, Land Sales Policy *      For Consideration 
 
 
7. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
 A) Alberta Municipal Affairs *       For Information 
  Municipal Sustainability Initiative (MSI) funding levels 
  
 B) Alberta Justice and Solicitor General *     Auth. Signing 
  Re:  New Police Officer Grant (NPOG) agreement 
 
 C) Canadian Paraplegic Association (Alberta) *     For Information 
  Re:  Universal Design Power Point presentation 
 
 D) Chamber of Commerce  *       For Information 

  
 
8. OTHER 
 
 A) Budget 2013 *         For Approval 
  Re:  Final Approval 
 
  i) Bylaw 1749/2013 Tax Rate Bylaw *     1st Reading 
 
 B) Municipal Manager’s Report to Council *     For Information 
 
 C) Mayor and Councillor Reports *      For Information 
 
 D) Redcliff/Cypress Regional Landfill Graphs to February 28, 2013 *  For Information 
 
 E) Development Permit Graphs    
   
  i) Ending December 2012 *      For Information 
 
  ii) Ending March 2013 *       For Information 
 
 F) Alberta Urban Municipalities Association (AUMA)     
   
  i) Amended MUNIX Subscribers Agreement for Town of Redcliff * Auth. Signing 
  
  ii) Amended MUNIX Subscribers Agreement for Redcliff/ Cypress * Auth. Signing 
   Regional Waste Management Authority 
 
   
9. RECESS 
 
 
 
 

4



 

10. IN CAMERA 
   
 A) Labour 
 B) Legal 
   
 
11. ADJOURN 

5



6

April 2, 2013 

His Worship Robert Hazelaar 
Mayor, Town of Redcliff 
PO Box40 
Redcliff, AB TOJ 2PO 

Dear Mayor Hazelaar: 

MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS 

Office of the Minister 

~!!Ci:iveo 
Town ofRedtlllf/ 

Hupervtsor: --·-·----
APR - 8 · 2013 

Actron:_jiJt.tJ · (otbe:( { 

- · {l.o b 0 • 
File# ________ _ 

AR67045 

Over the last six years, municipalities received $3.9 billion in Municipal Sustainabillty 
Initiative {MSI) funding, a significant level of support to address growth pressures and 
local infrastructure priorities. The Government of Alberta remains strongly committed 

to investing in municipalities despite lower than anticipated provincial revenues and is 
living up to the commitment by providing $896 million in MSI funding in 2013, subject 
to legislative approval. 

Although the 2013 MSI budget remains at the same level as in 2012, many 
municipalities will experience changes in their individual MSI allocations. The 
allocations are based on the formula established for the long-term program and are 
calculated annually using updated data to reflect municipalities' changing 
circumstances. Changes in allocation amounts are due to shifts in the municipalities' 
proportion of population, education tax requisition, and/ or kilometers of local roads 
compared to the provincial total. 

Your MSI allocation is $1,151,858, which includes capital projectfunding of 
$1 ,061, 792, and conditional operating funding of $90,066. MSI funding amounts for all 
municipalities are posted on the Municipal Affairs MSI website at 
municipalaffairs.gov.ab.ca/MSI.cfm. 

Fiscal challenges facing Alberta require that we assess grant programs to ensure that 
the funding continues to address municipal viability. The MSI operating funding will 
decrease to $30 million in 2014, $15 million in 2015, and be eliminated in 2016. In 
order to address transformational change, our focus over the next years will shift away 
from operating support. Instead, the funding will be realigned to the Regional 
Collaboration Program to encourage all municipalities to work with each other to 
achieve regional objectives. 

. . ./2 

104 Legislature Building, Edmonton, Alberta TSK 2B6 Canada Telephone 780-427-3744 Fax 780-422-9550 

Print<J on Tecyckd paper 



7

His Worship Robert Hazelaar 
Page 2 · 

I know. that you take great pride in keeping Alberta's communities vibrant and strong 
and I will continue working with you to develop options for sustainable programs that 
support transformational change. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Minister 

copy: li~~;;~M~tl~~i~Municipal Manager, Town of Radcliff 



1 

 

Town of Redcliff 

Memo 
To: Redcliff Council 

From: David Wolanski, Municipal Manager 

Date: April 22, 2013 

Re: MSI 

Further to the letter from Municipal Affairs regarding MSI funding for 2013 I wanted to provide the 
following information in comparison to previous years. 

  MSI Capital MSI Operating MSI Total 

2012  $1,036,051 $87,912  $1,123,963 

2013  $1,061,762 $90,066  $1,151,828 

Difference  $    25,711 $  2,154  $    27,865 

     (2.48%)  (2.45%)       

Amounts are determined based on municipal populations, education property tax requisitions and 
kilometres of local roads and include base funding for all municipalities and Sustainable Investment 
funding for municipalities with limited local tax bases. 
 

The obviously concern is the future loss of the MSI operating.  The implication is that this money will still 
be available in some form to municipalities but in the form of Regional Collaboration Grants.  If you 
recall this is the same program whereby we just received $250,000 in funding along with our partners 
(Cypress County and Medicine Hat) for emergency management initiatives and plans. 

 

8



9

' ! . 
! 

<,J, J'J 

ALBERTA 
JUSTICE Al'\JD SOLICITOR GENERAL 

AtlC~r~f;O 
~·n~vttn of RedcUff 

Office rfthr: Minister 

MLA, Calgary-Acadia 
Action:_~-~----

Fila#~-·-· -------· 

AR 1859 

April9, 2013 

His Worship Robert Hazelaar 
Mayor, Town of Redcliff 
PO Box40 
Redcliff AB TOJ 2PO 

Dear Mayor Hazelaar: 

Alberta Justice and Solicitor General (the "Ministri') would like to continue to provide funding 
under the New Police Officer Grant (NPOG) Program to your municipality. The objective of the 
NPOG Program is to financially support 300 police officers throughout the Province hired over 
the three year period of April 1, 2008 to March 31, 2011 . 

The current NPOG funding agreement expires March 31,2013. In order to continue to provide 
funding, we need to enter into a new grant agreement .effective April 1, 2013. Please note that we 
need to sign the same agreement with all 49 municipalities eligible for NPOG funding. 

Attached are two copies of the agreement for your signature. We ask that you review the 
documents and return orte copy of the signed agreement by April30, 2013 to the Acting 
Assistant Deputy Minister, Public Security Division at: 

Acting Assistant Deputy Minister, Public Security Division 
1Oth floor John E Brownlee Building 
10365 - 97 Street 
Edmonton, AB 
T5J3W7 
Fax: 780-427-1194 
E-mail: clif.purvis@gov.ab.ca 

403 Legislature Building, Edmonton, Alberta T5K 2B6 Canada Telephone 780-127-·2339 Fax 780-422-6621 
10, 8318 fairmount Drive SE, Calgary, Alberta T2H OYS Canada Telephone 403-640-· 1363 Fax 403-640-2970 

... /2 



10

-2-

The attached agreement has substantively the same funding formula and conditions on use of the 
grant funds. The changes include: 

• a new agreement format to be consistent with govenutient agreement standards. The new 
format includes the addition of several clauses including, freedom of information and privacy 
act, hold hatmless, waiver, assignment, no employment relationship, time of the essence and 
choice of law and jurisdiction; .. · 

• simplification of the funding and reporting requirements by: 

o reducing the number of annual grant payments from two to one. The grant 
payment will be paid by June 30, 2013; 

o reducing the annual reporting requirement from two reports per year to one annual 
report for the period of April I, 2013 to March 31, 2014; due by April30, 2014. 

o eliminating the need to provide authorized strength information and explanation 
as to why actual strength may have fallen below authorized strength. 

• extending the time period for the return of unspent funds to June 30, 2014. 

If your staff has any questions, they may contact Zoya Kingston, Acting Executive Director 
Financial Operations and Procurement at 780-427-0495. 

cc: David Wolanski, Municipal Manager, Town ofRedcliff 



11

NEW POLICE OFFICER GRANT FUNDING AGREEMENT 2013-14 

made effective April 1, 2013 

BETWEEN: 

HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN IN RIGHT OF THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA 
AS REPRESENTED BY THE MINISTER OF JUSTICE AND SOLICITOR GENERAL 

(the "Minister") 

AND: 

Background 

Town of Redcliff 
(the "Recipient") 

The Minister is empowered, pursuant to the Justice and Solicitor General Grants Regulation (the 
"Grants Regulation"), as amended from time to time, to make grants to a person or organization 
for any purpose related to any program, service or other matter under the administration of the 
Minister and to enter into agreements with respect to any matter relating to the payment of a grant. 

The Minister is prepared to provide funding to the Recipient under the New Police Officer Grant 
Program (NPOG). The objective of the NPOG Program is to financially support 300 police 
officers throughout the Province hired over the three year period of April 1, 2008 to March 31 , 
2011. NPOG provides grant funding in the amount of $100,000 per police officer. 

Therefore, in consideration of the terms and conditions set out in this Agreement, the Minister and 
the Recipient agree as follows: 

GRANT 

1. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one year commencing April 1, 2013 
(the "Effective Date") and ending March 31,2014 (the "Term") unless terminated earlier 
in accordance with this Agreement. 

2. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the Minister will pay a grant of 
$100,000 (the "Grant") to the Recipient for the purposes of employing one police officer 
with the Redcliff Municipal Police Service 

3. The Grant shall be paid on or before June 30, 2013. 



12

~ 2-

USE OF GRANT AND REPAYMENT 

4. The Recipient will apply the Grant including any accrued interest solely and entirely to 
offset the costs of employment ofthe one police officer. The Recipient will use the Grant 
for no other purpose without the prior written consent of the Minister. 

5. The Recipient agrees that any amount of the Grant not spent in accordance with this 
Agreement becomes immediately repayable by the Recipient to the Minister. 

6. Any amount of the Grant that remains unspent at the expiry of this Agreement must, unless 
otherwise directed by the Minister, be repaid by the Recipient to the Minister by June 30, 
2014. 

7. If: 

a) the Recipient does not comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, or 

b) if any of the information provided by the Recipient to obtain the Grant is 
determined by the Minister to be false, misleading or materially inaccurate, 

then, without limiting in any way any right available to the Minister under any applicable 
law, the Minister may require the Recipient to repay all or part of the Grant, as determined 
by the Minister, within a time period determined by the Minister. 

8. The Recipient acknowledges that the requirements of sections 5, 6, and 7 shall survive this 
Agreement. 

GRANT REGULATION 

9. The Recipient acknowledges that the Grants Regulation governs the making of this Grant, 
and the Recipient shall comply, as required, with all of the provisions of that Grants 
Regulation. 

ACCOUNTING RECORDS 

10. The Recipient acknowledges that the Minister may require that the Recipient permit a 
representative of the Minister or the Auditor General, or both, to examine any books or 
records that the Minister or Auditor General considers necessary to determine whether the 
Grant or any portion of it was or is being used properly and adequate records are 
maintained. 

REPORTING 

11. The Recipient will provide a report that is satisfactory to the Minister, which is determined 
at the Minister's sole discretion, that will describe how the Grant was spent in accordance 
with the Approved Purpose on or before April 30, 2014 for the period from April 1, 2013 
to March 31, 2014; 



13

-•·':, 

- 3-

The report will be in the format prescribed by the Minister. The report will be submitted to 
the attention of: 

Director, Financial Operations Grants and Contracts 
Finance and Planning Division 
Solicitor General and Public Security 
9th Floor, 10365 - 97 Street 
Edmonton AB T5J 3W7 

HOLD HARMLESS 

12. The Recipient agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Minister from any and all third 
party claims, demands, actions or costs (including legal costs on a solicitor~client basis) for 
which the Recipient is legally responsible, including those arising out of negligence or 
willful acts by the Recipient or the Recipient's employees or agents. This hold harmless 
clause shall survive this Agreement. 

TERMINATION AND REPAYMENT OF GRANT 

13. This Agreement may be terminated: 

a) by either party by giving 90 days prior written notice to the other party; 

b) by the Minister immediately on written notice if, upon the expiry of 90 days after 
written notice has been received by the Recipient of its breach of any obligation 
under this Agreement, the Recipient has not rectified the breach, in which case 
termination shall occur upon receipt or deemed receipt by the Recipient of the 
notice. 

14. If this Agreement is terminated, without limiting in any way the Minister's rights or 
obligations under any applicable law, the Recipient will repay all or part of the Grant, as 
determined by the Minister, to the Minister within 30 days of termination. 

WAIVER 

15. A waiver of any breach of a provision by the Minister shall not be binding upon the 
Recipient unless the waiver is in writing and the waiver shall not affect the Minister' s 
rights with respect to any other or future breach by the Recipient. 

ASSIGNMENT 

16. This Agreement may not be assigned by the Recipient without the written consent of the 
Minister. 

NO EMPLOYMENT RELATIONSHIP 

17. This Agreement is not intended to and does not: 



14

,. 

- 4 -

a) constitute either party as the agent of the other for any purpose, or otherwise create 
any relationship of agency; 

b) constitute or create any joint venture; or 
c) constitute or create any partnership, 

and neither party shall allege or assert for any purpose that this Agreement constitutes or 
creates a relationship of agency, joint venture or partnership. 

CHOICE OF LAW AND JURISDICTION 

18. This Agreement shall be governed and interpreted in accordance with the laws in force in 
the Province of Alberta and the parties hereby irrevocably attorn to the jurisdiction of the 
courts of that Province. 

AMENDMENT 

19. This Agreement may not be modified or amended except by mutual consent of the parties, 
in writing. 

TIME OF THE ESSENCE 

20. Time shall be ofthe essence in all respects of this Agreement. 

NOTICES 

21. Any notice, consent, approval or other communication under any provision of this 
Agreement must be in writing to be effective, and is effective when delivered by any 
means, including fax transmission, to the following respective addresses: 

To the Minister: 
Assistant Deputy Minister, Public Security Division 
1Oth fl John E Brownlee Building 
10365 - 97 Street 
Edmonton, AB 
TSJ 3W7 
Fax: 780-427-1194 

To the Recipient: 
Municipal Manager 
POBox40, 
Redcliff AB TOJ 2PO 
Fax: 403-548-6623 



15

·· .. 

- 5 -

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND PRIVACY ACT 

22. The parties acknowledge the l<reedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (the 
"Act"), as amended from time to time, and shall abide by the requirements ofthe Act. Not 
limiting the generality of the foregoing, the parties specifically acknowledge that the terms 
of this Agreement, including the name of the Recipient, the consideration, term and details 
of the Approved Purpose, are subject to disclosure under the Act. 

23. Any data or information concerning the Minister or any department, board, agency, or 
commission of the Government of Alberta, other than data or information available as a 
matter of public record, which is obtained by the Recipient in performing this Agreement 
shall be treated as confidential and not disclosed or made known to any other person 
without the written consent of the Minister. Notwithstanding completion or termination of 
this Agreement, this requirement shall continue in effect until waived by the Minister in 
writing. 

EXECUTION 

24. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be 
deemed to be an original and all of which, together, shall be deemed to constitute one and 
the same agreement. This Agreement may be signed and sent by fax and this procedure 
shall be as effective as signing and delivering an original copy. 

Date: __.._d.pri i q , 2013 Per: 

Date: ______ , 2013 Per: 

HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN IN RIGHT OF 
ALBERTA, as represented by the Minister of Justice 
and so:>;tor General 

I! . 
It 
i ~ 

1- \ 
~. 

• 
.. 
( ' 

f Justice and Solicitor General 

RECIPIENT 

----------------------------------
Robert Hazelaar 
Mayor, Town ofRcdcliff 



16

. ,\,,,. 
n~P-r vv) 
Canadian 
Paraplegic 
Association 
(Alberta) 

April 16, 2013 

David Wolanski 

Association 
canadienne des 
paraplegiques 

Redcliff Municipal Manager, 
Redcliff, Alberta 

Dear David, 

Medicine Hat Office 
#26 - 419 3 Street SE 
Medicine Hat, AB TlA OG9 

T 403 504.4001 
F 403 504.5172 
TF 1 888 654.5444 
E medicinehat@cpa-ab.org 
W www.cpa-ab.org 

RECEIVED 
Town of Radcliff 

Supervisor: ______ _ 

File# ________ _ 

I would like to take this time to introduce myself and tell you about some free services that may be 
beneficial to your town facilities and ultimately your residents. 

I am Shirley Jago from the Canadian Paraplegic Association, Medicine Hat Regional Office. The 
easiest way to describe what we do in our office is to divide up the 2 positions. Our Client Services 
Coordinator assists people with newly acquired spinal cord injures to get ready to live back in their 
community and as Community Development Coordinator I assist the community to get ready to 
welcome these individuals back to their communities. The Mission Statement of Canadian 
Paraplegic Association (CPA) is as follows: To empower persons with spinal cord injuries and other 
physical disabilities to achieve independence, and full community participation. 

In following with these requirements we offer service to municipal and private companies. We have 
developed a "Universal Design" PowerPoint presentation that shows existing designs and how they 
may be improved when upgrades to facilities are able to happen. The "Universal Design" concept is 
one that encompasses all types of abilities and barriers so that communities may become a 
welcoming destination point for all. I would be happy to attend a council meeting and share this 
presentation with you and your council members. 

A second complimentary service that may benefit your community might be that of a Town wide 
audit, looking at the accessibility barriers that may be currently in Town owned properties, outdoor 
areas, or infrastructures. CPA has developed a checklist that is preformed and the results given back 
to building owners for their use only. 

If these services may be of interest to you and your community, please feel free to contact me at 
403.866.8528 or e-mail Shirley.jago@cpa-ab.org 

Thank you for your time, 

Shirley J ago 
Community Development Coordinator 
Medicine Hat Regional Office 

A United Way • 
Member Agency .. 

Edmonton (Head Office) • Calgary • Fort McMurray • Grande Prairie • Lethbridge • Lloydminster • Medicine Hat • Red Deer • St. Paul 
CharHable ReUistration Number- UB835016 RR0001 



17

tClmmller fl . OF COMMERCE 
WWW.MEDICINEHATCHAMBERCOM 

April!, 2013 

Dear David Wolanski: 

PH. (403) 527-5214 
FAX (403) 527-5182 
INFO@MEDICINEHATCHAMBERCOM 

APR -8 ZU13 
As the Medicine Hat & District Chamber of Commerce represents well ovet?9~k~\\le~~~~~ ~.l!li>l~ying nearly 
1/<~ of our population, we hold our commitment to this City in high regard aricr cdlitih'fia11Yw6ddiHmproving 
the overall business environment in order for our community to be sustainable and conducive to growth. 

Through our role in our community, we recognize that the way a community advocates for its overall 
sustainability and growth is changing. Communities such as Lethbridge, Grand Prairie, Lloydminster and 
others have formed coalition groups that represent its business leaders, advocating and lobbying for their 
communities as a unified and powerful voice for their respective regions. 

We feel that this method is proven, effective and a critical next step for our corner of the province to be heard 
and recognize.d as a strong contributor to our province. For this reason, we are gathering key business leaders 
from within a core group of organizations and stakeholders to gather together to discuss this strategy, to 
formalize and to determine the next steps for action. 

The core group has been identified as follows: 
1. City of Medicine Hat 
2 . Cypress County 
3. Town of Redcliff 
4 . Medicine Hat & District Chamber of Commerce 
s. Economic Development Alliance of Southeast Alberta 
6. Palliser Economic Partnership 
7. Community Futures Entre-Corp 
8. Canadian Home Builders, Medicine Hat Branch 
9. Urban Development Institute, Medicine Hat Chapter 
10. Medicine Hat Construction Association 
11. Medicine Hat Real Estate Board 
12. Medicine Hat Accommodation Association 
13. Tourism Industry Group, DDMO Task Force 
14. Medicine Hat College 
15. Medicine Hat School District #76 
16. Prairie Rose School Division # 8 
17. Medicine Hat Catholic Board of Education 
18. Medicine Hat Exhibition & Stampede 
19. Palliser Health Advisory Council 
20. Community Foundation of Southeast Alberta 

The first meeting would be for the intention of determining other potential stakeholders for the committee, a 
name for the collective group and to establish a common understanding and purpose for this advocacy group. 

The 20 leaders from within this group would be responsible for raising awareness of how the community 
contributes to the province and how we can work with our elected government representatives to support long 
term success for our region and province. We would facilitate that process by working through the 
government's priorities of investing in families and communities, securing Alberta's economic future and 
advancing world-leading resource stewardship. This will provide an effective and efficient means to 
streamline our priorities for our region, to create unified vision and voice and move our region forward on a 
provincial and federal stage. 

This group would meet with government leaders in Edmonton once per year to gain an understanding of how 
government works and work with government to advance the priorities of our region, to educate government 
on our community and overall how our community can work with government to advance and contribute 

413 6TH AVE. SE MEDICINE HAT, AB TlA 257 

'.'·'. 



18

overall to the provincial economy, creating mutually beneficial partnerships and an overall balance to our 
province's diversity. 

A$ individual organizations and as a group, we know that the southeast corner of the province has a lot to offer 
to Aiberta, to Canada and to the World. Our vision and commitment would be to cultivate a community that is 
prepared for the opportunities of today and the possibilities of tomorrow and that we are collectively working 
together to create an environment for success. 

To allow everyone an opportunity to clear their schedules for this meeting of min<ls, we are proposing to meet 
in one month on Wednesday, May 8th at 12:00 noon in the Cypress Club upstairs. We would ask that you send 
either an elected representative or your senior staff member from your organization and make this a priority 
for our community. · 

Please RSVP to the Chamber of Commerce office by Wednesday, May 1st at 12:00 pm to 403-527-5214 ext 221 or 
info@medicinehatchamber.com 

Sincerely, 

Jason Melhoff 
President of the Board of Directors 
Medicine Hat & District Chamber of Commerce 



19

DATE: 

PROPOSED BY: 

TOPIC: 

PROPOSAL: 

BACKGROUND: 

TOWN OF REDCLIFF 
REQUEST FOR DECISION 

April 22, 2013 

Robert Osmond 

2013 Final Budget Changes 

To approve final budget changes for 2013 

With the release of the provincial budget and various other requisitions the 2013 budget has 
been finalized. All additions, corrections and changes have been included in the budget and a 
summary of the changes is included with this request. It is important to note that the budget 
presented today is being presented for final approval. 

The 2013 budget is balanced, and at the final approval stage the budget is $40,726,235.00. 
The budget is comprised of $21,760,255.00 for operating and $18,965,980.00 for tangible 
capital asset construction and purchase. 

The capital budget includes 19 projects carried forward or re-budgeted from 2012 and 14 new 
projects. The most significant projects in terms of cost are the Water Treatment Plant Upgrade, 
Raw Water Pump Station Upgrade and the Raw Water Supply Pipeline. 

The Tax Stabilization Reserve is available for various projects that Council may consider in the 
future, and acts to stabilize the mill rate. The December 31, 2012 unrestricted balance of this 
reserve is $702, 160.80 and the current budget includes a $40,984.00 transfer to the Tax 
Stabilization Reserve. 

This budget contains a 1% increase in the municipal component of the tax rate. This increase is 
estimated to result in an increase of $12.67 (municipal rate only) for an average residential 
home in Redcliff. This increase is separate from any change in individual tax bills as a resu lt of 
changes in the provincial school tax requisition or changes in the market assessed value of 
property. 

Changes in the assessed market value of individual properties is a large contributor to changes 
in total property tax levied, there are a couple of systemic conditions that will have a general and 
widespread impact on individual bills. 

OPTIONS: 

1. To approve the final budget changes as presented 

2. To approve the final budget changes with amendments as desired 

3. Request that administration make significant amendments to the budget and re-submit it 
at a later Council meeting for approval. (Please note that this option would require that a special 
meeting be set in May to accommodate the Tax Rate bylaw) 



20

RECOMMENDATION: 

That Council approve the final 2013 budget as presented. 

SUGGESTED MOTION(S): 

1. Councillor moved that the 2013 Capital and Operating Budgets for the Town 
of Redcliff be approved as presented. 

2. Councillor moved that the 2013 Capital and Operating Budgets for the Town 
of Redcliff be approved with the following amendments: __________ _ 

3. Councillor moved that Administration incorporate the following into the 2013 
final budget presentation and bring it back for approval May 13th. 

SUBMITTED BY:_~-----'.u=;_~_-_:-_ -- -- -- -- -- -- 
Department Head 

APPROVED I REJECTED BY COUNCIL THIS ___ DAY OF----- AD. 2013. 















 











 








 








 























 







 

 










 

 



 




 

















 

 






 





 




 











 






 





 






















 











































 





























 














 

































 




























































 

































































 














 




























































 













 






 







































































 











 




 





 





















































 







 































































 







 








 



 







 
 










 
 




 
















































 






























 


 


 













 



 

 








 

























































 







 








 



 






































































 








 


 





 

 



 




 






 























































































 



 

















 




 
 











 



















































 






























 


 


 







 


 



 

 











 
 

 



 


































































 



















 






 



























































































 











 








 








 









 













































































 



 







 









 








 


















































 



































 


 


 




















 

























































































 







 









 



 

 
 

 


 






















































 







 
















































































 



 







 






 





























































 







 








 











 
 
































































 













 






 








































































































 







 





 








 




































































































 







 








 






































































































 














































































 








 
















































































 







 














































































 


 








 

















 








 









21















 


















 











































 





























 














 

































 






































 


 








 











































 



 



































































 






 


































































 











 
















































 

































 








 
















 



 

























































 













 



 








 









































































 





 

 




















































































 






 
















 



 

































































 






 













 







































































 








 



 




 























































































 





 
 





 










 














 




























































































 

 


 



 











 




 





































































 














 








 
 















































































 






 





 


































































 








 


 

 
















































































 





 


 










 



































































 




























































 







 


























































 





















































































 





 





 






 




































22



23

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Finance 
Run Dllllt: 41111113 3:511 PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

,_, of Alldellll 

100Taxsa 

1·12-m-1a.ooG Cyp'MI View Fourdalian 

1·112-00-110-000 Raall'nlfaly (4,311 ,5113) 

1·12-00-11 HlOO Schild Tax Le¥y (1 ,724,1191) 

1·12-00-112-000 Reall'nlfaly (MBB 147108) ElcJ*Y2D23 (44,3811) 

1-12-00-113-000 Schild TIIX Le¥y (MC3B 147108) Expil)'2023 (41,&41) 

1-12-00-114-000 C)JnBII VIew Foundllllon (MGB 147108) Expiry 2023 (3AM) 

1·12-m-12D-OOO Framagea ·Annual (422,727) 

1·12-m-12Hl00 Fruntllgu • l'nlf>aymen! 
Totllll 1UIIT._ (1,549,000) 

200 arams In uau o1 TIIIXlll 

1-21-oo-21e-cl00 Bloildlng Rental· Comm. LT (NEW~ .21.co..seD.OOO) (28,.778) 

Totllll aGO Gnlnb ... Lieu o1 TIDS (211,776} 

300 Saii81D Oilier QIMIIIII'IWIII 

1·12-a!-310-000 Debenlue Saloa 

1·1~1-ooo Oilier Local GOYIIIIImen1B (808) 

1-21-00-310-000 Debenlue Saloa 

Totllll 300 S.'-lo ()II., oav.n ........ (808) 

400 Sall8 Gl Goods & Services 

1-1~10-000 ~of AdminislrBiion Slrviclls (2,881) 

1-1~14-000 Tax Cettilicataa (4,140) 

1·1 :Nl2-481-oDO llllecGialleoU8 jl_,ue (7,487) 

1-21-00-410-000 Schild Rlleolml Olllcer Coal R8cavery 

1-21-oo-480-000 lllilcelaneoU8 Revenue (1NACT1VE'11) 

Totllll 41111 S.IM ol G~ & s.mc. (14,468} 

500 Olhar AeWJnuelrDm OWn SoiiCIII 

1·12-00-510-000 TIIX l'llnaltiH (46,238) 

1·1~1-oDO ln181811 on n.tment (40,544) 

1010 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS 

BUDGET 

(88,469) 

( 4,32&,100) (4,318,511.'1) 

(1 ,729,5001 (1,812,517) 

(<16,000) (46,489) 

(42,000) (42,849) 

(1,600) (2,431) 

(448,500) (413,&45) 

(6,581!, 1001 (6,754,918) 

(18,000) 

(18,000) 

(1.000) (771) 

(1,000) (771) 

(4,000) (5,188) 

(3.000) (50,255) 

(7,000) (55,42:11 

(35,000) (58,528) 

(18,.400) ($4,418) 

2011 1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

APPROVED ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUD BET YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

(88.7COJ (82,377) (82,200) {82,200) (3,310) (85,510) 

(4,3711,21111) (4,479,1188) (4,484,71111) (4,458,1150) (180,570) (4,840,51!0) 

(1,1115,41111) (1 ,1121 ,510) (1,116,800) (1 ,914,6601 (23,050) (1 ,137,700) 

(46,500) (51,050) (51,100) {51,050) (1,323) (52,373) 

(42,850) (!0,738) (!10,200) (!10,7!0) (1,!1!10) (52,3CO) 

(2,41i0J (t02) (1,700) (160) (840} (1,790) 

(458,GOO) (460,472) (486,975) (4117,000) (4117,000) 

(115,11111) (85,5211) (99,77!) 

(1,980,000) (7,101,715) (7, 132,950) (7 ,026,5601 (210,643) (7 ,237,198) 

(850) 

(850) 

(4,500) (5,134) (4,51111) (4,Ml0) (4,800) 

(3,DDO) (4,25'8) (6,000) (6,000) (B,OOO) 

(7,500) (8,3110) (10,500) {10,800) (1D.800) 

(40,DDO) (58,585) (45,000) (!iO,OOO) (!iO,OOO) 

(12,1150) (I:S.004) (20.000) (15.000) (15.000} 



24

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Finance 
Run Dllllt: 41111113 3:511 PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

1-1~11-ooo AQeouna ~ Pllnalt!N (17,888) 

1-1~ Olher BUll.- Plll'mtll and UC811888 (600) 

1-1~.000 CommilaiDII-Permilll (P,E & (3) ~AC11VE'11) (8,8881 

1-1~Comm.,lon-Othar {123) 

1-1~.000 lnt111811 on Aea8MI8 (23,131} 

1-1~ Insurance Proceed~~ (6&,127) 

1-1~ Non-Oovemmant Orant (3.M2) 

1-1 z.c2.616.000 GoW Club Allc:elvalll8 (2&,827) 

1-21-oo-530-000 Pollc& Flnas - Cost Dlllrbnlon 

1-21~ BLildlng Aenllll-Cammardal LDng Term 

Totllll a Oilier Rftvnll811vm OWn Sourws {230,585) 

100 Gain I Loa on Sal& ol TCA 

1-12-CH01.000 Ga~ I LOGII on Sale ol Tangible Capllal AIBebl 230,738 

Tollll IQII GO! I~ on SUI ol TCA 230,738 

700 lh:orutaanal CJranllllhlm Olhar GcMtmnwlta 

1-12-00-75!HXIO Gl'llllllram Other Bovsrmllnt (Arnlxatlan) 

1·1H2-780o000 CGnlrbDd from Equity h TCA (2,747,782) 

1-21-00-740-000 Pollc& Flnas - Cost Dill. (NEW #1 .21.oo.530.000) (14,1114} 

1-21-00-71lCHl00 Ccxllrb.ted from Equity h TCA 

Tollll 7110 Uncondltlonll G...twlrom Olh• Gov........tll (2,762,171) 

800 Conditional Gran!& tram Olher Olwemi'!IIIIMII 

140 PrrMncial & Flldllralllr&nll (438,881) 

1-1~ Prlvn Contribution (28,782) 

1-21-00-880-ooo Prlvalll Contribution& (10.,801) 

Totell 800 ConcltiOI'IId car.nt~~ fnlm Olh&r Gclwlilm!NIIIII (524,258) 

800 Olhar Trallsacllcns 

920 Con111buled !him ~ (876,481) 

944 Contributed !ram c.ptal SoLICII ~ACTlVE) 

1-1~ Ccxllrb.ted from Other Operatl1111 Flndlan 

1010 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS 

BUDGET 

(4,500) (12,278) 

(6001 (600) 

(4,000) 

(3DO) (123) 

(11,400} (3U7il 

(1!0) 

(26,1130) (2&,e;zn 
(12,4-45) 

(137,11211) 

{911,730) (331,138) 

(1,2111) 

(1,291) 

(2.5132,7011) 

{20,000) 

(1,277 ,402) 

(20,000) (3,110,110) 

(435,300) (418,8Cl8) 

(435,300) (428,801) 

(24,500) (114;!&81 

(477,700) 

2011 1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

APPROVED ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

(4,5001 (2.8!S5) (e,ODO) (S.OCIO) (5,0001 

(600) (600) (600) (6001 (600) 

(200) (731 (1511) 

(11.150) (110,000) (35,(100) (35,000) 

(4,844) 

(1001 (200) (200) (200) 

(26.830) (26,1127) (2&,860) (26,860) (26,860) 

(15,000) (14,3811) (15,000) {15,000) {15,000) 

(143,8011) (181,283) (144,DOII) (144,000) (144.000) 

(2110,1130} (3411,127) (3111,.5011) {2110,350) {2110,3511) 

341,148 

342,148 

(3,002,4131 

(3,002,463) 

(3S3,300) (418,880) (378,400) (429,100) (428,100) 

(3S3,300) {421,880) (378,400) (429,100) (428,100) 

(243,600} (75,684) (107,.4110) (511,700} (12,100) (71,800) 



25

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Finance 
Run Dllllt: 41111113 3:511 PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

1-1~0fftge~ry-FC88 (2.400) 

1-1~ TranBier 1Iom Al:c1111Liallld Surplus 

,.. 1110 OIMr1'nMMIICINI (878,881 

1 DO s.loulae, Wagea & BaneiiiB 

110 W8QII8 & Salarlaa 474,041 

132 Bllneti!B 104,837 

2-11 ~114-000 Per Diem 13,125 

2-11 ~ 1111-000 Per Diem ~VE'10) 

2-11~137.000 Sick, Acddlnl, ure Insurance 565 

2-11~15(){l(JQ Cawldl "- 1!11,4111 

2-12-02-131.000 Vehicle AIICIWIInca (INACTIVE '11) 250 

2-1~133-ooo Yaca1lon Expenae ~end acmunt) 

2-1~13&-000 Wgricerll Compalllldlon 38,884 

2-1~137.000 Per Diem (nCIII-tauble) 963 

2-1 ~140-000 S1all' Allallon8 

2-1~15IHXIO c.n-ExpanH 

Totll 100S.IIuiM, w .... &a.n.ttt. 862,258 

200 Coni~ & ()enllflll SaMciel 

215 ~ Telecclmunlcatbne a lntlllrnet 14,548 

260 Conlladed R & M 28,610 

2-11 ~11.000 Travel &pense - Meals 1,855 

2-11 ~11.001 Travel - Tranep.,{BII, Milllg& & P&Jtcing) 5,.473 

2-11 ~11 oOQ2 Travel- Accomrnadlllgn 8,407 

2-11~ RllgiBtrallon & TUIIIon 9,814 

2-1~11.000 Travel EllplnM 4,855 

2-1 ~15-000 Freight {lnct.Cour1ar SaM cas) {INACTIVE '10) 

2-1~18-ooo Mllcelaneous SaMciel 4,154 

2-1~ RegiBtraticJn & TuiticJn 4,113 

2-1~Mclmbelllhlpa (NEW 112.12.QU2S.ODO) 38,421 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUD BET 

(2JICIO) (2,400) (2,400) 

(!1114,800] (118J11181 IZ48.oool 

577,1100 45e, 172 522,800 

1t8,500 89,()36 102,7110 

7,100 7,01!10 7,100 

700 565 700 

28,000 32,1121 32,400 

1,500 

35,000 34,IJIO 41,000 

2,000 4.000 

4,000 4,8111 12,000 

772,400 637,115 722,7110 

15,000 14,1148 15,500 

17,000 32,116 34,100 

2,500 787 3.000 

5,000 11,945 1.000 

8,000 5,43& 7.000 

5,000 5,44& 5,500 

5,000 7,120 10,200 

8,000 22,212 31,000 

12,500 8,384 17,000 

38,000 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

(2.400) (2,.400) (2JICIO) (2,400) 

!'78,084 (109,100 (2,400) (511,700 (12,10Dl !'74,2111) 

4&1,738 578,250 552,750 100,000 1152,750 

1t0,451 123,600 111,1100 111,800 

5,325 7,950 13,800 900 (7,()!0) 7/!f!lll 

S25 700 600 1100 

32,882 33,IIIXI 33,000 33,000 

28,462 40.000 30,000 30.000 

1,800 1,BOO (100) UiOD 

4,980 18,900 12,500 1,400 (4,500) 9,400 

1145,451 7118,000 758,050 102,300 {11,650) 841,700 

13,571 18,075 18,400 100 18,500 

23,888 218,400 26,760 26,760 

248 2,500 2,300 (1,300) 1,000 

3,.410 8,000 1,250 (1,500) 4,750 

4,585 7,100 7,&50 (850) 7,000 

3,99& 11,500 6,.400 6,400 

9,180 10,800 12,000 750 (4,050) 1,700 

3,705 10,400 10,400 (5,0DO) 5,400 

8,808 13,575 13,1100 (1,775) 12,0ZS 



26

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Finance 
Run Dllllt: 41111113 3:511 PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

2-12-<12-225-000 ..... be..t1lj:. 

2-1~1-000 Pro18881onal Serv1ca; Audft 24,260 

2-1~ Profuaianal Sllnrice&: L8gal & LR.B. 44,331 

2-1 :Hl2-233-000 Pro18881onal Sarv: Othnr L.agal (I'IIACTI\IE '11 ) -42,781 

2-1~-000S!ledal Servlce8: Janitorial Comract 7IJ!IZ 
2-12-02-231-000 Pralu&lanaiSIIrv.: "-r.J & 1\flp'al.al .... 011 

2-1~ lnfunnalian 8y5l8m Support 11,028 

2-12-C2-249-000 Hardware & Sollwarv Upgrad~placement 6,8110 

2-1~ So1lwara Malnllnance & Ucen&H 15,577 

2-1~ Tuan '-""-ard Other Town Lardo 17,.481 

2-12-a!-275-000 PenllltiH & Serilce a.aroee 313 

2-12-a!-281-000 Blc1lan Expense 4,058 

2-21-oo-211-000 T111V81 Expen..&wd (ReG., Ell;) (1~'10) 

2-21-oo-237-000 Slledal Servlce8: Janitorial Comract 

2-21~ ProiiiCUva Serv1ces Bldg -P~ Operllllng eon 1,820 

2-21.Q0.271Hl00 l'raf-ly TIIXU (INACTIVE '09) 

2-21-oo-27+000 lnaulllllC8 Colla 820 

T01811 zao c:annctM~ a a-a~ ll8rvi08II 342,805 

300 Purd11N Prum OlhGf GIIVGfn.,..,. 

2-21-00-300-000 Poll!» ConlracUng Incl. Rllel:uce Olllcer 701,846 

1'01111 100 PlftMM flam oe.. Gllvwn- 706,646 

500 Matl!lrialol, Qalldl, Suppla• and Ulftaa 

530 R a M s.-ID& 7,330 

5-40 Ulllll188 20,076 

2-1~ Blildi191 & Adcttiotl• (Under f25.000) 

2-1~ MACHINES & EQUIPMENT (UNDER $:iDDOI 3,681 

2-1~11-000 Banallll Goods ard Supplea 11,1188 

2-21~ Machr.& &. Equipmarrt (Urdor 15000) 33,883 

2-21 oQOo513-000 Spedal Serv. Jarl\llrlal (NEW f2.21.00.237 ..ClOD) 7:RJ 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUD BET 

37,4&4 311,.450 

aa,&OD ao.ooo 20,000 

25,000 12,577 50,000 

80,0011 

7,100 7,082 7,100 

50,000 51,380 59,300 

8,000 8,308 8,000 

20,000 1.1141 18,000 

15,500 16,658 20,400 

14,200 17,l!ll8 17,500 

2.00 213 400 

5,000 

2UiiO 

21,629 9,400 

800 1,2118 2,500 

843,400 815,844 374,850 

776,000 806,7-42 Hli,OOO 

775,000 806,742 865,000 

4,600 747 7.000 

17,000 33,110 24,100 

17,485 

4,500 275 1,100 

19,600 12,370 19,000 

7,000 22,700 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

.... 1-40 .ce.sso 50,1-45 3.&75 54,120 

18,000 21.000 21,000 3,760 24,760 

10,718 25,000 25,000 25,000 

6,751 8,550 6,550 11,550 

53,527 55,5ClO 55,500 3,000 58,500 

22,023 19,2CO 19,500 7JY.X) 28,500 

3,337 10.000 20,000 20.000 

15,434 21JY.X) 21,000 1,450 (1JY,:/O) 28,450 

17,841 42,300 18,000 18,000 

500 400 400 400 

5,000 100 5,100 

21,831 21..400 21,400 21..400 

1,314 1,250 1.250 1,250 

802,718 881,500 887,996 7JY,:IO 18,025 (15,475 377,545 

1184,127 888,800 887,800 817,800 

1184,127 888,800 887,800 817,800 

1,835 8,000 11,000 (5,500) 5.500 
30,8114 25,900 30,250 80,250 

9,&99 16,000 15,750 15,7!10 



27

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Finance 
Run Dllllt: 41111113 3:511 PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

Toltll !GO~-Good ......... ...cl Utili* 114,248 

800 Amor1lzallon ol TCA 

2-1~/lmDrliZBiion Expenae 2,437,575 

2-1~1-0110 Prlar Vaar Amor11ZBIIan Al4 (VI&d) (INACTIVE'12) 

Tolll a Anlllltlmllan Dl TCA 2,437.,575 

700 Tranlfer Payments 

782 Cantributlld ID AeOIIMIII !01,388 

780 Cantllbul8d ID Equity ~ TCA 1,736,7li8 

2-1~750-000 Brant 1D Other BIMimrl*ll (AnniDCIIIIon) 40,000 

2-1~781-0110 Cantri!Ued to Other CIJiendlng FunctiDn 83,223 

2-12-a!-710-000 Town Cantllbu11on to Oilier Organizations 

2-74-06-772-0110 Ubrary CIJiendlonal Tlanlllr 127,734 

2-7~773-000 Other Ubrary Opntlonal Tran ... (INACTIVE '08) 

2-7~774-0110 Shortgrass Ubrary T18118fer 22.&24 

~1-780-000 Cant. to Equity In TCA (P~ndpall\allBYinlnQ 818,188 

HHI1-741-0IIO ASFF Aequldlan- Raaldentlal & Farmlllnll 1,1188,113 

H1o01-742o000 ASFF Requldlon- Nan~ntlll 547,864 

H1o01-743-00D CSRD f20 AeqLIBhlon -Relldllmlal & Fermland 89,888 

H1 .01-744-0110 CSRD f20 ReqLI-'tlon - Nan-Relldentlal 88,974 

U1o01-766-000 Cyprws VIew Fourdallon 183,116 

Toltll 7IID 1'111,... ,..,...,. 5,~2,&62 

BOO FinenciiiServicM Ch11J11H 

2-12oOH10.000 Bank Chllgee 3,158 

2-12oOH11-0IJO OVer & Shan 18 

2-12oOH12oODO lntereet on Shon Term Loana (INACTIVE '10) 

2-12oOH13-000 lnter811 Elcpenae an Cuh Depa~l:l 

~1-«10-000 Dlllamln Debt- Accruad lnt (PRipaymlnt) 

~1-4131-0110 Dlllamln Dlbt-lnterst .288,428 

~1-832o000 Dlllamln Debt· Prlnclpal 20,788 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUD BET 

52,700 83,987 73,900 

2,582,084 

2,532,014 

452,845 447,a 28!1,250 

31,7V2 70,900 

85,000 40,000 40,000 

127,800 134,250 134,250 

22,800 23,281 23,300 

809,929 847,300 

1,1l87,1DD 1,0E,425 1,0BB,IDD 

547,600 603,8113 804,700 

89,000 118,348 90,850 

87,000 75,854 73,1150 

183,100 73,232 73,300 

2,542,645 8,421,111 3 ,343,700 

2,800 3,144 3.000 

100 (108) 100 

3811,400 2110,871 305,200 

814,000 21,847 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

42,528 47..9DD 57,000 (5,500) 51,500 

2,8eO,o78 

238 

2.1160.816 

515,0112 !28,2!13 370,350 126,893 (107,939) 311,304 

55,110 -.«XX 69,700 611,700 

40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 

5,000 8,000 20,800 500 (9.3001 12.000 

137,250 187,250 137,250 fi,OOO 143,250 

23,747 23,760 23,760 2,300 28,(160 

867,805 890,800 900,850 903,850 

1,130,110 1,111B,700 1,128,700 (24,100) 1,104,800 

151,140 154.000 854,000 52,"1S) 708,450 

&7,155 97,100 97,100 {2,050) 95,050 

81,888 81,100 81,800 6,550 88,450 

84,468 64,41;0 86,000 2,300 87,300 

3,675,737 8,742,603 3,522,700 282,543 (117,281) 8,688,004 

1,740 3,100 3,200 3,200 

75 100 100 100 

270,123 278,100 240,823 240,823 

22,847 22,850 24,150 24,150 



28

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Finance 
Run Dllllt: 41111113 3:511 PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

UQ-01-m-oGO ~ Debt l'llnr;:. - Privm Prepayment 
UQ-01-«M-000 Debenlln Debt Pllm:lpal-TOMI Prepaym11111 

nrt.l 1110 Ftlandallllrvlcee Ch .... 287,311 

BOO Olhar Tranoaclbw 

2-1~ AccouniB Rllc:elv. UncolleG1Ille AccouniB 21;1128 

2-1~1D-000 Colladlan Agency FM 

2-1~15-000 Adj..tments Ia CIIIUid PrcjiiiD 31,7311 

2-12-C2-121-000 Tax Rllbal9 & CIIIIC811a11cn 16.&27 

2-1~1-000 Tranller ta Aa:umulalltd SLrJ*Ia 

2-1~ Town Ownlld Fnmtag•- Prepaymenta 

2-&1-01..-..ooo YEAR END CLOSING-Y.T.D.SURPLUS.-tlEACIT 

TOIIIIIIDOOII!er~ &9,894 

Tc81 ,-_,vi Rld~lft (858,o42) 

nll'hlnce {95S,G42) 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUD BET 

116,1100 

1,31D,400 3Cl&,l!64 414,200 

2.00 1Dw814 17,200 

100 100 

2,000 2,461 2.000 

115,800 

2,800 12,837 135,200 

(1,181,886) (3..404,511) (1 ,8311,330) 

(1 ,182,1115) (3,404,5118) (1,1189,330) 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

11,776 

294,115 404,111!1 288,273 288,273 

1,1107 10.000 10,000 (2.000) 11,000 

100 100 100 

2,&00 2,600 2.&00 

85,528 

11!1,5211 118,775 

172,1165 112,375 12,600 (2.000) 10,800 

(1,&4a,ll5) (1,518,847} (1 ,888, 782) 108,300 (18,775) (163,884) (1 ,881 ,221) 

(1,1148,11116) (1,56Uo117} (1 ,886, 782) 109,300 (19,775) (163,964) (1,9111,221) 



29

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Fire 
Run Dale: 41111113 3:59PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

,_, of Alldellll 

300 SallsiD other GIIYIIIIIrnenll 

1-23-00-310-000 Debenbn Sales 

1-23-00-351-000 ea...ty of Cypn10111 Fn Cda {INAC11VE'11) {5..1123) 

1-23-00-352-000 AbNta Transpanallon Flrv Cals (11,710} 

1-23-00-353-000 Coll'lly al Cypresa • Annual Conlltb. (INACTIVE '1 0) (15,000) 

1'01111 3GO .... to Oilier GDvMI- (32.3S3) 

400 Salle ar Goods a Servlc8s 

1..zi-00.41D-OOO Olher Flrv 011111 (t,462) 

1..zi-00.411-000 lnspecllana • All RllquHied (130) 

Totllll 44111 SIIIM ol QDOds • s.m- (t,512) 

500 Olher AIMinL81rom OWn Soii'C• 

1~Nan-GcM!mmentGnlnt 

Totllll 6GO Olhw RnvnU8 fftlm Own Source. 

800 CondldDnal CJram& from Olher OIMimmenlll 

1140 PnMnclal a Fllllllllll ~•nil 1!44 

1~ l..gcal Government Grant 

Totllll IGO Cclldllanll ~ma fnllll O!Mr Clll'tem!Mnla 1!44 

BOO OlhGr T..,laCIIore 

820 Conb1but8d from ~ (8,711) 

940 Con1ributad from C8pital So..-ce ~ACllVE) 

1'01111 -Oihar~ (8,71t) 

1 00 Salarl-. Wage& & Banell118 

11 o Wagea & Salarlea 441,830 

132 Banefitl 177 

~114-000 Per Diem 2,025 

~119-000 Per Diem (HI.CTIVE '1 01 

~137-000 Sick, Accidllnt, Lif111115Uranat 783 

~15e-OJO Fllll Flghter'J FGG (Volunt. Forw) (IIIACTIVE '10) 

1010 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS 

BUDGET 

(1,5110) (43CI) 

(7,100} (8,400) 

(35,000} 

(48,700} (8,830) 

(2.!00) (2,800) 

(100) (10) 

(2.800) (2,880) 

{21,800) (38,2141 

(21,800) (38,214) 

54,000 37,111 

350 279 

8,300 1,275 

750 750 

2011 1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

APPROVED ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

(8,000) (2,200} (8,000) (3.000) (3,000) 

(8,000) (2,2llO) (8,000) (3,000) (3,000) 

(2,500) (8001 (2,500) (1,DOO) (1,000) 

(150) (BD) (150) (250) (2511) 

(2,150) (860) (2,850) (1,250) (1,250) 

(8,500) (8.747) 

(8,500 (8,747) 

(26,600) (8.3112) (14,760) {1,100) (26,600) (21,7Cl0} 

(25,5CO) (8..382) (14,750) (1,100) (26,800) (27,7CO) 

50,000 83,383 68,150 71,000 71,000 

200 1,834 1,800 2,000 2,000 

7,400 8,100 7,400 7,400 7,400 

75D 780 aoo 800 aoo 



30

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Fire 
Run Dale: 41111113 3:59PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

Toltll 100a.l..-. ...... ·~ '19,815 

200 Contllld8d & Gtneral S8rviD8I 

215 f'DIIaOe, Talecam..r~iCBiiDna & ~1'11111 1,8118 

250 Contraclad A I. M 2,.7tf1 

2-23-02-211-000 Travel Elcpenae 1,775 

2-23-02-223-000 Regllftllon & TUI!Ion 

2-23-02-224-000 Regilfttian & Tuition (NEW 12.23.D2.221000) 840 

:z.zJ..02-ZI6.. Memb8lllhiPB 11i0 

2-23-02-231-000 Tralnt-G Cosllllar Flrellghllna 1,573 

~1-000 Bene111l ConlnK:IIId Servk:u 

2-23-02-254-000 ConiiUI18lliH {Foam, .Air, Etc.) 2.117 

2-23-02-271-000 ucen-& l'llrm~ 335 

Tollll 2GO c:ont.ct.d & o..nJ s.rvtCM 11,3441 

600 Matertala, Goods, Supples and Utltles 

S2D A & M s.-tes -Vehlclas I. Eql.jpment 1,o60 

530 A & M s.-tes 551! 

540 Utllltl&e 3,826 

~MACHINES & EQUIPMENT (UNDER 850001 7,ta 

~1CHlOO Unlforml 1,17f 

2-23-02-011-000 Fll9 "'-ttorr 

2-2JI.02.019-000 Bener.al Gaad& and Supptia& 85t 

2-2:J.Q2.&1-000 (3M I. Oil 858 

Tollll 600 u.a.rt• Good .. ~-n Ulltu. 16,466 

700 Tranlller Payments 

782 Con1Jibuted tel RoMI'IIK 15,000 

7fD Conb1but8d ID Equity ~ TCA 

Toltll 7011 Tnln.far ~ 15,000 

Talal ~or Redclllt 48,224 ..... .,... 48,214 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUD BET 

&4,400 39.415 511,350 

3,300 1,8117 3,300 

2,100 5,820 3,3011 

3,000 1,1311 3.000 

710 4,500 

4,!100 

liDO 300 2DD 

5,000 4.000 

800 31 BOD 

2,000 1,127 2.000 

350 251 aso 
21,850 11,741 21,450 

2,300 2,8112 3.000 

300 5!17 300 

4,800 3,11111 4,1100 

7,500 8,8611 8,100 

2,000 851 1,800 

400 400 

1,400 1,250 1.000 

1,800 583 1,800 

20,100 18.4117 20,900 

43,500 
33,48G 17,000 

43,500 33,48G 17,000 

75,850 52,130 73,050 

76,860 &2,180 73,060 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

72,377 77/150 81,200 111.2DD 

1,751 4,400 2,400 2,400 

8,012 8,200 8,000 300 (1,5011} B,I!IXI 

4,085 4,200 4,200 850 5,050 

818 2,t00 2,400 (200) 2,2QO 

143 226 326 (1001 22& 

810 BOO BOD 200 1,000 

1,31711 2,500 1,600 1,800 

8311 aso 350 500 850 

15,438 20,775 20,075 1,850 (1,800} 20,125 

1,800 2,200 3,200 1,000 4,200 

1,701 1,1!110 1,2511 1,2110 

4,024 3,800 3,600 400 4,0DO 

41187 11,750 23,000 3,600 26,800 

1,807 2,000 3,500 500 4,0DO 

386 400 400 400 

1,8118 1,000 1,000 500 500 2,000 

753 aoo BOD aoo 
17,013 18,000 36,760 1,600 1,400 3,800 43,21i0 

132,747 128,000 150,000 150,000 

6,.438 7,500 1,100 1,100 

139,183 183,500 150,000 1,100 151,100 

22S,II8S 224,825 283,775 1,500 3,250 (24,800) 283,725 

226,11118 224,816 283,776 1,600 3,260 (24,800) 283,716 



31

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Bylaw 
Run Dale: 41111113 4:00PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

,_, of Alldelltl 

600 0111111' Rewnu. frllm o.m Sowc;n 

1-1~8 .. 11-l.iceMM (48,188) 

1-2ti-02-QO-OOO Permllll ard u .... 
1~B)taw Fines 

1..z&.OI.62S.OOO Dog Ucanae (14,037) 

1~Animal lmpaundirg &Fi.- (81!1) 

Tolll 6QG Oilier Rnvn ... fnlm OWn &oureM (81,G.O} 

BOO Condlllonal CJranla !111m 0111111' GaYIImi!WIDI 

840 PnMncllll & Foderal C3r•ntll 

Tolll lUll Cclldllanll Gnlnts fnlm oa.r O.Wmii'Minls 

BOO Olhar Ttwlsacllar8 

820 Contributed !rum ~ 

MO Contributed !rum CaPtal SoWlle {IIIACTlVE) 

ToiiiiGIIOIIIer~ 

1 00 Salarl-, Wag. &Benellla 

110 W8Q8II & s.JarlN 112,367 

132Bendl8 11,204 

Toiii100S.IIUIM,W...,.&a..ttt. 73,571 

200 Contrac:l8d & General Servlcee 

215 Pollage, Telllcam,..icalion& & lnlllmet 1,50S 

2-28-02-211.QOO Trwvel Elcplnae 1,1. 

~ RGghllrdon & Tuition 

2-26-02-224.QOO Rllgllllrallon & TUIIIon (NEW 12.211.D2.223.000) 270 

2-28-02-225.QOO Membe...,ips ao 
~1e.o0D S P C A Animal Admlnlslrallon Fee (EuthllRUia) 275 

Tolll zoo Connl:l8d .. G--.1 ...,._ 3,252 

300 Purchoe5 Pram Olh11r OIMIITI,_,. 

~ RGglo"" Dta.l8rServlcDI 13,281 

1010 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS 

BUDGET 

(<15,000) (47,448) 

(500) (3DDJ 

(12,000) (t3,80t) 

(1,.!00) (71!1) 

{59,000) (12,272) 

(5,000) 

(5,000) 

112,000 IIU80 
10,800 18,484 

72,800 78,874 

1,800 1,531 

1,100 

84 

300 

75 eo 
400 

3,875 1,1175 

14,450 13,211 

2011 1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

APPROVED ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

(48.0001 (48,383) (<15,000) (48,000) (48,000) 

(1,800) (8,500) 3,000 (3,500) 

(500) (11,500} (500) (1,500) 50D (1,0001 

(13,DOOJ (13,354) (14,000) (14,000) (14,000) 

(1.0001 (1,800) (700) (1.000) (1,000) 

(80,500) (119,887) (110,2110) {119,000) 3,500 (llti,!iOO) 

(5,000) (5,000) (5,1100) (5,000) 

(5,000) (5,000) (5,000) {5,0001 

61,200 83,878 73,liOD 73,300 73,300 

13,000 13,473 15,850 16,500 16,500 

81,200 77,351! 118,160 88,800 88,800 

1,900 1,428 2,000 1,850 1,11i0 

1,100 1,200 800 aoo 
300 230 300 300 300 

100 100 100 (100) 

2,000 8,200 10.000 10,000 150 (1,000) 8,150 

5,500 8,8511 13,IIQO 12,850 150 (1,100) 11,900 

18,115 13,211 10.000 20,000 (5,DOO) 15.000 



32

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Bylaw 
Run Dale: 41111113 4:00PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

~7.000 Dt..-SeM!IftiTraln. 210 

z..24«<l 348 000 811 Emelll&lle'f S8rvlce 8,628 

,_ aoo P~nMM 1n1m 011w GDvernmanl8 18,914 

500 Mlllar1allr, Gallllo, Suppla• and Utfta 

520 R & M S._lel • Vehlcl88 & Eql.jpmant 1114 

530 A & M 8._181 

~()e,...,IGDad&andSuppiK 7C2 

:z.a..o8..618-ooo Gene..,l Goods and SuppiH 

Total IIIII ~-Goolla,lqlpllla Mel Ulllllla 888 

700 Tnunller Pllymllnlll 

782 Contllbul8d m Aei8MHI 

Total 7GD Tnl,._ p.,.._ 
Tc81 ,._,vi Rld~lft 38.11113 
niByln 38.11113 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUD BET 

5,000 5.000 

6,800 8,828 8,860 

28,050 IO,QaO 31,485 

1,000 250 500 

300 400 

800 1,411& 1.000 

&DO 600 

2,800 1,70& 2,400 

41,125 41,1)78 55,085 

41,125 41,1)78 55,015 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

!5,000 5,000 5,CICIO 

6,829 8,860 8,850 8,860 

20,010 31,11!50 31,850 (5..000) 28,8!111 

802 500 1,300 1,300 

200 200 200 

!185 1,0110 !500 !100 

809 &00 200 200 

1,708 2,250 2,200 2,2QO 

3&,117 71,850 82,700 150 (2,800) 80,250 

39,117 71,850 &2,700 150 (2.600) 80,2!;0 



33

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Building a. Development 
Run Dale: 41111113 4:02PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

,_, of Alldellll 

400 Salle o1 Goods a Servlc8a 

1_.Hl0-411.000 Z'tlnifO'Campiance ~ Fu (8,120) 

1_.1-Q0-413-000 Dowelapmanl Applcallan FBH (10,..'150) 

Tolll 4GO Sll'-Dl Cl~ & s.m- (13,470} 

500 Olhar Aewlnua tram OWn Sali'C• 

1-2&«l-528--00 B~lding l'llrmils (INACTIVE '1 D) 

1~ B~ldlrv a D~Mtopment Fl1118 (INACTIVE '1 0) 

1-27-oo-626-000 B~ldiiV l'llrmlls (81,108) 

1-27·QIH2HXIO Camm_ID,_ {Palmlbl • Phmblng, El~c a Gu) 

1-27-00-630-000 B~ldlrv I. DIMtopment Fl1118 (INACTIVE'11) 

1-27-Q0.680-000 Non QCMimmant ~~ 

Tolll 500 OIMr ....._n ... flum Own Sou,_ (81,108} 

900 Other Transactkn 

920 Con111bu1ed !Rim ""'-Y- (845) 

940 Con111bu1ed !ram Capital ao...,., ~ACTIVE) 
1--26-00-820-000 CGnlrbDd from OperaUng ~IV8 (INACTIVE '1 0) 

ToiiiiGOOdler,._,._ (845) 

100 Sallll .. w.ge. & ... ., .. 

11 o Wages a SalartN 117,668 

132 Benefita 21,558 

1"01111 10D81111JtN, WIIQIIII&&--. 138,114 

200 Conlraellld & General ~ 

215 Postage, TelealmWIIca!lanB & lnlarnat 2,225 

~11.000 Travel El<penM (NEW Gn.00.211.000) 

~ Regllllratlon & Tuition (NEW 12.27 .D0.224.000) 

2-26-00-225-000 Membelllhlps {NEW 112.27 .oo.225.000) 

2-2&QI).23().QI Fouling EIIIYIIIian Chad< {NEW 1227 .. 00.230.000) 

~ Conlllii:IIIIIPDC'I-Pvrm~ Pro (NEW 32.27 .D0.234.DDD) 

1010 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS 

BUDGET 

(2,!iOD) (2,840) 

(10,DDD) (8,550) 

{12,500) (9,190) 

(40,DDD) 

(600) 

(5,820) 

(8,481) 

(40,500) (12,311) 

(650) 

(850 

114,600 118,686 

11,900 18,4M 

134,500 83,178 

2,300 1,9115 

2,500 

2,000 

300 

1,200 

2011 1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

APPROVED ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET YTD BUDGET BUDGET I.PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

(2,500) (3.240) (2,500) (2.500) (2,5001 

(12,DDO) (7,2111) (12,0110) (12,11110} (12,11011) 

(14,500) (10,440) (14,500) {14,500) (14,500) 

(40.000) 

(5,000) (5,372) (&,DOD) (8,lXJO) (B,OOO) 

(500) 

(46,500) (5,372) (8,000) (8,lXJO) (B,OOO) 

128,100 38,1188 48,700 63,460 63,.460 

80,000 8,431 12,500 18,100 18,700 

158,100 41,108 81,200 07,150 87,150 

1,700 1,315 1,200 1,100 1,100 



34

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Building a. Development 
Run Dale: 41111113 4:02PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

2-27-()0-211.000 T~ Eicpen .. 2$14 

2-27-()0-2111-000 Mllcalaneoua S8Mces (INACTIVE '10) 1M2 
2-27.ro.223-000 Regilllrtlion & Tuitilln 

2-27-Q0-224.QOO Ragllllratlon & Tuition (NEW 12.27110.223 000) 1,31111 

2-27.Q0-225.000 Memballlhlps 2llO 

2-27.Q0.230.000 Foaling Elsvallan ausek (INACTlVE '11) 1,250 

2-27-()0-234-oGO Cant..:! lnspectiDI15 1,718 

Tolll IQG CclniiBIIId & GeMnl s.ntGN 18,139 

500 Malllrlate, Baodll, Supples and Ulnae 

5211 R a M S...,Piee - Vehkh a EqUpmant 113 

2-26-0().604.(lQ MACH & EQUP (UNDER $5000) (NEW 112.27 .00.504.0CX 

2-21-00-611.000 Beneral Gclads and Sul!llles (NEW 12..27 .OO.S11.000) 

2-27-oo-504-000 Maeh.._ a Equipment (Under $5000) (INACTIVE '11) 846 

2-27-00-611.000 General Goods and Sul!llles 111 

Tolll 100 ~-Cloolla, ~-MCII 111111118 1,874 
Tallll ,._Ill RedtiH 114,003 

..... Buld ... g& Dwllllpn..t 114,003 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUD BET 

834 1,200 

2,927 3,500 

3.25 500 

1,200 

3,118 !QO 

8,300 1,437 1,1100 

!IIIII 

850 

1,500 

199 1,600 

2,t50 189 2.000 
81,300 71,a14 110,300 

111,300 71,314 110,300 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS REDUC110N8 BUOOET 

4811 1,200 5,700 5.700 

1,151 2,400 3,900 8,800 

2.6 100 200 2llO 

8!10 

3,1139 4,1100 10,100 10,800 

141 1,000 1,000 1.000 

148 1,000 1,000 1,000 

30,081 48,100 58,450 58,.480 

30,081 41,800 58,450 58,460 



35

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Public Services 
Run Dale: 41111113 4:00PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

,_, of Alldellll 

300 SallsiD other GIIYIIIIIrnenll 

1-32-ro.31D-OOO Debenbn Sales (INACTlVE '10) 

1'lrllll 300 ·-to 011.-._.._ 

400 Salle ol Goods & Services 

1-31.Q0.41&-000 CUd>m 8erYioa-Genaral (75) 

1-32.Q0.411-000 8trHt Repair (3,788) 

1-32.Q0.412-000 SldiiWdl, Cll'b & Guttw Repa~ (UiiZ) 

1~Miacelllneoua~ue (15,188) 

1-37~ 8tDrm 8eMr ~noldlan (2,100) 

1-37~ Mlacelllneous ~ue (&,1118) 

1-41.Q0.421-000 Sal& ol Waler (1 ,494,878) 

1-41.Q0.422-000 Wld&r OnJOif (10,372) 

1-41.Q0.423-000 Wld&r Service lll8tallallon (2.160) 

1-41.Q0.424-000 Sale ol Bulk W8JIIf (94,208) 

1-41~ Par1Bble f¥11'11111 Metar (1,415) 

1-41~ Pll'n~g Water· RMirvl8w GoWCI~ (12.2U) 

1-41.Q0.491-000 Mlacelllneoua ~ue (4,427) 

1-41 o()()-485-0QD Mnr DIIIPU!e Chlrve (25) 

1-42.Q0.421-000 Sewage Service Sale& {1186,132) 

1-42.Q0.423-000 Sewage lnalallations (5,325) 

1-42.Q0.491-000 MilceAaneoU& ~ue (380) 

1-43-00-421-000 Wallie Dlepoeal Salue (245,382) 

1-43-00-4!11-000 Mlacelllneoua ~ue 

1-58.Q0.48D-OOO eem.tery ~ue (11,478) 

Tolll oiGO S.IM ol G~ & &.me. (2,588,125) 

500 other AeWJnue from OWn Soii'Ces 

1~Non-OcMommantOnlnt 

1-41 o0Qo511-000 PenaltiH - Wmr (7.272) 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUD BET 

(1,ooD) (170) (1.0001 

(15,000) (7,!20) (10,000) 

(6,000) (1,B&D) (&.0001 

(500) (1,188) (500) 

(5,000) (5,000) 

{1 ,IIS5,000) (1,874,585) (1 ,779,800) 

(12,000) (8,788) (12,DOO) 

(16,000) (4,100) (10,000) 

(115,000) (111,685) (115,000) 

(500) (500) 

(24,000) (33,187) (30.DOOI 
(100) (4,410) {tOO) 

(150) (25) (150) 

(770,000) (740,21112) (784.000) 

(5,000) (8,701) (5,000) 

(500) (500) 

(283,000) (288,782) {2111 ,400) 

(15,000) (t2,1a1) (15,000) 

(2,801 ,750) (2,875,6115) (3,1)44,850) 

(4,800) 

(8,000) (8,1117) (7.500) 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

(1,000) (1,000} (1,000) 

(5.887) (10,000) (10,000) (10,000) 

(&,101) (6,000} (6,000} (6,000) 

(80) (500) (500) (500) 

(5,000) (S.OOO) (5,000) 

(1 ,710,280) {t ,846,441) (1 ,674,952) {54,523) (1 ,729,475) 

(10,238) (12,000) {12.000) (12,000} 

(U!8) (10,000) (10.000) (1o.ooo) 

(58,872) (115,000) (115,000) 65,000 (50,000) 

(715) (!DO) (500) (!00) 

(21,828) (30,000) (30.000) (8.000) (31.000) 

(2,755) (100) (100) (100) 

(25) (180} (150) (180} 

(811,731) (868,067) (823,968) {6,4il) {828,426) 

(2,888) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) 

(88) (500) (500) (500) 

{184,882) (377,D75) {215,821) (13,704) {288,825) 

(11,008) 

(18,501) (13,000) (13,000) (13,000) 

(2,855,438) (3Jl88,323) (2,882,582) (18,170) 4,.477 (3,007 ,275) 

{8,015) (7,500) {7,500) (7,500) 



36

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Public Services 
Run Dale: 41111113 4:00PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

1~11.000 l'enlltiH- $eQr (4,174) 

1-43-00-011.000 Penlltle& - W8118 lllapoaal (1,781) 

nrt.1 5110 OIMr lleven• fNm OWn lklureM (13J!35l 

700 Umanlttlanal G111nt11 fnlm Othar Gavarnrralta 

1-32-00-780-000 OonlriiWid frllm Eqully ~ TCA {531,810) 

1-37-oo-780-000 Oonllbled tram Eqully h TCA 

1-41.Q0-780-000 Oonlrtued fnlm Equity;, TCA 

Tolll 7UG Uneondltlanlll GIWIIIIII'Dm Olhll' GoYII'mllllb {531,810) 

BOO Oondlllanal CJ111nta !111m Other Ocwerni!WIDI 

1140 PnMncllll & Fodenol C3r•nta (1 ,11115,!1112) 

1-32-00-8110-000 PflwiiB Contrlbullana (1!;5,915) 

1-41~ Pft.lall Contrlbullana (1,685} 

Tolll 800 Conlltl..,td 0..1118 fNm O..r Qo.,.m..,.ra (1,771,142) 

900 Oth1r Transactkn 

920 Qanlllbul8d nm ""'-v8 (1 ,323,517) 

940 CGnlllbul8d fnlm c.plbd ao...,., ~ACTIVE) 
1~ Tranllfw From Al:cumuldlld Surplus 

1-37~ OonlriiWid tram Oilier OpanillllCI FLIICIIon (88,228} 

1 -37-ocHI8CHlOO Tranllfao fnlm Al:cuml.illled Surplus 

1-41-ocHI8CHlOO TranBier tram Ac:cuml.ialed Surplus 

1-42.Q0-990-000 Tranllfw fnlm Al:cuml.illllld Surplua 

,.. .. Oihar~ (1 ,388,7-40) 

100 Salarlee, Wqea & Banelllll 

11 o Wagea & Salarlea 1,181,707 

132 Benefit~ .254,118 

Tolll 100Sid ...... W ..... &~ 1,435,8115 

200 Oonlradlld & Baneral Servlaas 

215 ~ T......,unic.tian&&lrmornoot 24,253 

250 Contru:ted R & M 570,283 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUD BET 

(3,000) (4,033) (4,500) 

(1,400) (1,816) (1.1001 

(17,1100l (14,475 (13,IICXI 

(145,2111} (1 ,1811,800} 

(80.0001 

(145,2118) (1 ,271,800) 

(3,000) (1,817.-) (2,1 07 ,BOO) 

(8,090) 

(3,000) (1.810.851) (2,1 07 ,BOO) 

(158,000) (2,079, 118) (8,925, 175} 

(8,.1!00) 

(4B7.D24) 

(14t,506) 

(2,801) 

(184,100) (2,728,46e) (8,925,175} 

1,.Cli8.90D 1,2.211,711 1,117,300 

1118,400 -.eao 278,100 

1,.2811,300 1,488,341 1,478,500 

24,700 28,352 25,200 

558,750 5a,138 1,380,3&0 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

(4,4e5) (4,500) (4,5(10) (4,500) 

(1,914} (1,100) (1,900} (1,100} 

(15,314 (13,BOD} (13,900) (13,IICXI} 

(150,127) (111U511) 

(10,000) (BO,OOD) (80,000) 

(U40.020) (8,240,020) 

(150,127} (25S,250) (8,330,020) (8,330,020) 

(1,B2B,011) {3,200) (3,200) (8,282,942) (8,2811,142) 

(35,700) (35.700) 

(1,82B,011) (3,200) (3,200) (8,3 1 8,642) (8,321,842) 

(1,761,081} (11,588,900) {52,()00) (53,500} (9,821 ,180) (1 ,586,3001 (11 ,513,4801 

(635) (70,100) 

(1,814, 100} 

(1,781,aeeJ (11,271,100} (52,000) (53,500} (1,821,881)) (1,58$,300) (11 ,513,4801 

1,2!D,.2R 1,285,300 1,315,800 {15,351) 1,300,549 

800,838 818,o50 308,5o4$ (3.837) 302,708 

1,584.0118 1,804,350 1,822,445 {18,1811) 1,803,257 

28,537 28,875 28,975 (200) M,775 

221,588 487.300 384,800 118,000 4,000 (42,800) 482,000 



37

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Public Services 
Run Dale: 41111113 4:00PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

2-31-(12-211.000 T~ Eicpen .. 1,(130 

2-31-(12-2111-000 Mllcalaneoua S8Mces 446 

2-31-02-223-000 Regilllrtlion & Tuitilln 

2-31-Q2-224.QOO Ragllllratlon & Tuition (NEW 12.31.112.223.000) 4,014 

2-31-02-225-000 Memballlhlps 1,2.02 

2-32-Q&.2S4.000 SlrHI Ughltlg 76,612 

~-ooo Sf-:ial Servas: Janitarial Cannel 3,120 

~ EqUpmlllltRen1aJ 

2-41-(12-211.000 ~ Eicpenaa 4,187 

2-41-Q2-223-000 Ragllllratlon & Tuition 2,71M 

2-41-02-286-000 ConllliCI8d Englnee~ng 

2-41-o5-253-000 R & M - Melllr Reading s,&Gilm 1,778 

~1o-ooo ~ng Pn9am 

To1111 aGO~ &a.n.nl s.r.tCM 190,4511 

300 PurdiHB l'hlm Oilier GcrvernrrMIIS 

~1-QOOMIIdldna ~Trutmant&o....., 488,458 

~1-ooo Garbage Tom1111BCh&r11'88 '15,378 

~AnnuaiSJI'ha Clean-Up 991 

To1lll 300 ~ flvm Qd., ._.. ....... 54S,U7 
&00 Mat8rtal&, Goods, Supples and utltles 

520 A & M SLf!Piies - Vehicles & Eqlipment 73,1218 

530 A & M SLf!Piies 131,1118 

540 Uttlltt. 234,81111 

2-26-11-019-000 Benaral Goods and SuppiBB 9113 

2-31~ MACHINES & EQUIPMENT (UNDER esGOO) 5,288 

2-31-02-011-QOO General Goods and Supples 2,552 

~1-ooo Englneerad SlructlnS (under 125,000.00) 92,889 

2-32-«!-012-QOO f'ratllc:IMt Clalhing & Suppl• 2,711 

2-32-«!-018o000 General Good• and SuppiH 8,158 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUDGET 

3.500 1,785 3.500 

800 838 600 

1,880 5,000 

5,000 

1,000 1,403 1,200 

75,000 103,463 75,000 

3,200 3,1211 3.500 

800 1,044 600 

4,000 1,571 4.000 

3,000 1,918 3,11011 

515 

1,500 676 1,500 

10.000 

&1,1150 787:a!J 1,483,250 

500,000 51511,1121 580,000 

43,DDO 44,358 44,000 

1,000 1,0118 1,000 

544,0DD 1104,871 Ull,OOO 

85,050 114,375 81,550 

125,100 106,854 132,400 

300,800 308,438 275,800 

1,200 756 1,200 

8,800 2,522 4,500 

3,000 2,887 3.000 

45,600 14,270 18,400 

4,500 1,873 4,500 

3,500 3,805 3.500 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

210 3,500 3,500 3,500 

614 600 800 600 

2,122 5,000 5,000 5,000 

1,215 1,2110 1,500 1,500 

100,341 75,000 75,000 75,000 

5,85!1 8,37!1 8,375 8.375 
&00 800 600 

8,088 4,000 4,000 4,000 

2,3110 3,000 3,000 3,11011 

197 1,500 1,500 1,500 

108.000 108,0DD (106,000) 

3114,1187 700,850 618,1150 116,000 4,000 (149,000) 5119,1150 

423,5115 5111,11011 580,000 (3D,DDD) 550,000 

50,1180 46,000 '15,000 '15.000 

810 

474,585 825.000 825,0DD (30,000) 585,000 

105,881 72,5liO 71,550 13,000 2,850 87,200 

83,4111 121.400 124,400 7JXX) 13,500 (8.000) 138,800 

281,488 274,800 288,1150 218,850 

1,551 1,2110 1,200 1,2.QO 

10,500 10,500 

2,708 3,000 3,000 3,11011 

1&,684 163,750 

3,281 3,500 3,500 3,500 

6,015 3,500 3,500 SilO 4,DDO 



38

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Public Services 
Run Dale: 41111113 4:00PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

2-3H2-&Hl00 Cla.l 011 82,ee3 

~S'naiiToawa Equpnent~llll U80 
2-37~1.000 Engineel'lld Slructone (UNDER t2!;,000.00) 

2-37-oo-531.000 StDml Sewer Bupplleoo (Prhmla) 541 

2-41~ MACHINES & EQUIPMENT (UNDER $60001 

2-41.os-511.000 C3anenol Goods and Supj:Jaa"DO NOT USE" 4,200 

2-414-531.000 T...-t &..,pis 83,814 

2-41-011-624-000 Main RapmKIWill Bupplllll & SerYicel 24,316 

2-41-o&-534-000 Prt.ra w-Sarvlca8 &q~p~leoo 2,281 

~MACHINES & EQUIPMENT (UNDER $6000) 

2~11.000 Genen111 Goods and Supplas"DO NOT USE-- 4,200 

~ Prt.ra SoPnr Service SUpplies 1,2C9 

~MACHINES & EQUIPMENT (UNDER SSOOO) 51,ff75 

2-43-01-611.000 General Goods ard Supplas .. DO NOT USE .... 2.800 

2-43-()9.Q1.000 Cl8 & 011 11,855 

~18-000 C3anellll Goodaand Supj:Jaa 4,482 

~Grav811118111 2.155 

2-~13-000 Janllorlal BDDds and Sl4lPia& 8,248 

2-70-01Hi23-000 Smd Too'-a Equlpnent &..,pia& 471 

2-74-08-613-000 Janllorlal Good8 and Sl4lPiell 313 

Tollll SOD~-Goolla, tqlpllla Mill 111111118 786,111 

BOO Amarlizlllian of TCA 

2-41~ Amor11zallon Experee 

~Amor11zallon Expellllll 

Tollll a AnlonlllMion of TCA 

100 nan• Paymanlll 

762 Conlribuled t:. Rllaarves 2,480,283 

780 Contributed m Equity in TCA 1,219,110 

~711.000 Conlrb.ted to Olher Opntlng Functlgn 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUD BET 

!55,000 7'2,355 !55,000 

7,000 6,790 10,700 

25,570 

5110 5110 

4,200 4,000 4.000 

!55,000 116,182 80,000 

&8,000 11,742 14,000 

4,000 821 4.000 

4,200 4,000 4.000 

2,000 (883) 2.000 

40,000 33,717 40,000 

2,800 2,000 2.000 

15,000 17,677 15,000 

5,800 BOB 1,800 

3,000 2,324 3.000 

3,000 5,544 3,000 

100 8B 100 

600 lOB 600 

814,850 786,242 724,050 

!141,500 3,150,811 3 ,232,800 

2,313,478 4,841,500 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS REDUC110N8 BUOOET 

58,&48 80.000 60,000 10,000 70.000 

7,140 10.000 10,000 (2.0001 8,000 

551 500 500 500 

4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 

81,487 115,000 8!5,000 15,000 

1&,014 11,000 18,000 11.000 

1,413 4,000 4,000 4,000 

4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 

4,815 2,000 2,000 2,000 

48.2~ 46,000 4S,OOO 5,000 50.000 

2,000 2,000 2,000 2.000 
22,861 15,000 15,000 5,000 20,000 

738 1,800 1,600 1,800 

4,857 3,000 3,000 1,000 4,000 

2,099 8,000 3,000 8,000 

3'D 100 100 100 

ll&l &DO 500 600 

770,7118 889,200 744,000 7.000 47,500 (6,850) 781,650 

2,801,984 1,150,200 1 '156,200 8,282,142 1,4311,142 

1,888,585 18,387,800 18,488,780 18,488,780 



39

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Public Services 
Run Dale: 41111113 4:00PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

2-32-<1&-782-001 Cont 1o Cap-Oth11< c.p Pru) {NEW 1.2.32.06.7U.OOO) 

2-37.00.781.000 ContriiiHd ID othll' Operating FUnc:llon 

2-43-09-770-000 Brant ID RagiDnall..ani:lll (Landlil AGreement) 

2-74-ai-770-000 CantriiiHd ID M..aum 11,.'11111 

Tolll 7110Tni~Wt. ~ 3,7Dtl,57lt 

BOO Other Tl'anaacllans 

~1.000 T11111""" ID Accumullrbld Swplls 

2-41-02-900-000 Wal8f Doub11UI Aoooun1B U26 
2-41.(12.$10.000 Callllcllan Agency Fee 348 

~Sewage Do~IAcCD...tB 1..-

2~10.000 Collec:tlon Agenc;y Fee 1118 

~1.000 nan""" ID Accumullrbld Swplls 

~Garbage DgubtfiAAooounta 731 

:z...43..0!1..910.000 Collectlan Agenc;y Fee &T 

TollltaiiOIIIer~ 8,558 
Tallll ,._Ill RedtiH 872,381 

..... Publ~ S.rvlcM 872,381 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUD BET 

25,000 

6,500 1,717 

173,000 5,5441.D12 7,1182,300 

1,&00 2,338 1.1i00 

100 548 100 

7ClO 992 700 

100 2B1 100 

3DD 427 300 

100 110 100 

2,800 4,878 2,800 

1,23f,4Ci0 1,780,047 1,823,175 

1,238.450 1,78D,D47 1,823,175 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

4,11110,521 11,517,100 1,156,200 26,771,722 27,rD/1'12 

2,3111 1,&00 1,600 1,&00 

835 100 100 100 

1,118 700 700 700 

158 100 100 100 

478 300 3DD 300 

66 100 100 100 

4,538 2,800 2,800 2,800 .... 1,501,227 1,707,413 88,5DD 2,303,730 (1,758,881) 2,323,782 

888,1196 1,508,227 1,707,413 69,500 2,303,730 (1, 756,861) 2,323,782 



40

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
CommunHy Services 
Run Dllllt: 41111113 4:01 PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

,_, of Alldellll 

400 Salle o1 Goods a Servlc8a 

1-51-00-410-000 Silent Auction 

1-51~Val- AecogrAian 

1-51~ Mlalllon Wheels (11,512) 

1-51.Q&.460.000 Home Suppart Slllllcls (588) 

1-~ MilcelaniiDus Aawnu11 ·Pool (1,Q80) 

1-72-00-466-000 Conl'lcl. SUB PDDI(FI8:2.72.D3.510) (INAC11VE '10) 

1-72-00-4a0-000 Pocl ~"" (11,1e8) 

1-~HXIO lao Allntal (BO.-) 

1-~.000 PociAitnlsalcnl (12.151} 

1-~ Mlll1ii'CI ADorna a. Bulclng Rent (4,600) 

1-~ Eql,jpment Flentlll (878) 

1-~.000Ball Diamond Rental (1,770) 

1-72-«).488.()00 Masaage BoaRI (700) 

1-72-«).47tHXJO c.mwaon~ Rental (22,!111) 

1·72-00-471.000 Other IWYenue (721) 

1-7~ Fl8er8adonii/Cu~lftl Pragn~ms (19,889} 

1-7~ LE."-R.NICuntract Ruv(Re2741012S) (INACTIVE '11) 

1-74-00-414-000 Crop-In Center A8nlll (S-T Camrnell:lal) (1,786) 

1-7~ Crap-In Cllnt8r (Hialh Unil) L-T Rlnlal (1,000) 

1-7~ Crap-In Centre (Sr. Citizen&} L·T Allntal (4,9211) 

1·7~ Pnlmotlanllllteme 

TOUII 44111 a.llle Dl Cl~ A IIIIYI- (171,8011] 

500 Olhll' Revenue !ram Own Soi.I'CII 

1-51~ SllentAucllan (NEW _, .51.D0.480,000) (1,131) 

1-51-00-591.000 Nan GCMimmant !hilt (1,822) 

1-~Non.Qowommlln!Onlnt (1,251) 

1·72-00-591.000 Non-GcMimment Grant (8..100) 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUD BET 

(1,588) (1.0001 

(2,135) (2,3110) 

{12,000) (8,212) {5,1100) 

(800) {588) (2,500) 

p.!OO) (2,484) (2,.!001 

(15,000) (18,601) (15,000) 

(84,000) (75,182) (88.lXJO) 

(20,000) (22,5112) (21 ,DOD) 

(8,500) {4,1199) (4,DOO) 

(400) (500) (550) 

(1,600) (2,4113) (2.000) 

(1,oOD) (120) (1,500) 

(20,000) (20,178) (22,000) 

(200) (421) (200) 

{21,000) (27,883) (21,000) 

(2,000) 

(3,000) (2,181) (2,&00) 

(1,oOD) (1 ,000) (1.0001 

{5,400) (5,400) 

(30,781) 

(187,800] (218,728} (185,450J 

(750) 

(500) (1,750) (500) 

(1,000) (500) 

(8,500) (8,500) (1.50GI 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

(1511 

(2,407) (3,050) (2,100) (2,100) 

(1,228} (3,000) {10,692) {8) {10.700) 

(588) (1,100) (1,248} (2) {1,250) 

(2.881) (2,!100) (2.500) (2,!100) 

{17,807) (15,155) {15,900) (100) {16,ooo) 

(74,817) (10,000) (12,400) 10,400 {72,11111) 

(26,790) (23,000) (23,700) (1,300) (25.000} 

(5,070) (4,475) (5,1)85) (40) (5,125) 

(300) (550) (400) (150) (550) 

(1.119) (2,100) (2,100) (360) (40) (2,&00) 

(255) (800) (360) 10 (350) 

{211,753) (22,000) {22,000) (1,DOD) (23.1100) 

(3,255) 

{44,058) {12,900) {22,000) (3,920) 3,920 (22,000) 

(2,86'0} (3,000) (3,000) {3,000) 

(1,(100) (1,000) (1,000) (1,000) 

(5.400) (5,400) (5.400) (1,100) (8,500) 

(25,880) (3,eSO) (3,850) 

(250,17" (258,830 (189,885] (4,280 8 ,840 (187 ,!i25) 

(1167) (500) (500) (500) 

(23,423) (8,500) (8,500) (8,500) 



41

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
CommunHy Services 
Run Dllllt: 41111113 4:01 PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

1-7~ Drgp-ln Cenle<(Sr.Citlze ... ) L-T Rent(lnlldlve'10) 

1-7400-6111-000 Non-GoYemmant Grant (600) 

nrt.1 5110 OIMr lleven• fNm OWn lklureM (13J!Uil 

BOO Conditional G .. nta fmm Olhar Gawm......., 

840 PnMnclal & FedeiBI Granll {139,4558) 

1.01.QO.I!iO.OOO Vel- Aacagrllon (NEW_, .51.D0..48S.OOO) (1,911) 

1-72.QO.I!iO.OOO l..acal Govt.Ccrdtianlll (),.nt- CyprH5 County (9,180) 

Tolll IOD Coldllanll Gnlnbfrllm oa.r Gllwmii'Mira {150,747) 

aoa Other Tranaacllon8 

9211 Contrlbuted fmm ~ (381,013) 

1140 Contrlbuted fmm captaJ SoW1le (IIIACTIVE) 

1-~ Contrbaed trom Other OparaUng FLriCIIon 

1-7~ Conlrb.ted trom Other Opara11ng FLriCIIon 

Tolll toOOihw~ {311,018) 

1 oa Salarlae, Wagae & Benan~a 

110 W8ga8 I. SaBiA 175,417 

1 S2 BenefttB 1,848 

Tolll tao a.tutN, w..- &lleMihs 184,415 

200 Cont...tvd & General Servlcel 

216 Po8taQ8, TelaalmunlcatianB &. ... mel 2,643 

250 Con1raded A & M 

2-61~11-000 Trwvet Elcplnaa- 8oard 553 

2-61.Q0-213o000 Travel Eicpen•- Stall 2,157 

2-61-Q0-221-000 P!Mc Reladona, Promotions &Advenlshg 5,894 

2-61~ Regilll'alion & Tuition -2-61-00-225-000 Marnb8111hlpa 886 

2-61 o00-231-000 Prol8aalonal Servtcea: Aud~ 2,000 

M1o00-237-000 ap.:ial s.rw-: Janitarial Contract 1,182 

2-61 o00-244-000 Ofllge Spac:e AGnt 1,800 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUD BET 

(4,8:10) 

(806) (600) 

(15,870] (11,0118 (10,DCXI 

(143,440) (101t,713) (170,550) 

(2,300) 

(9,180) (12,2>40) (10,710) 

(154,1120) (122,023) (111,2101 

(40,100) (18,372) (114,3011) 

(5,000) 

(45,100) (89,372) (114,300) 

112,800 1114,235 180,400 

8,800 8,88& 8,700 

181,800 204,284 190,100 

4,400 2,810 4,100 

liDO 800 

2,400 2,400 

2,700 1,707 2,700 

7,200 7,1118 7,200 

1,100 sea 1,400 

850 778 850 

2,000 3,200 3,200 

1,200 1,1112 1,200 

1,800 1,800 1.1100 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

{11,1160) 

(38,1301 (9,000) (500 (8..SXI) (B,DDDI 

(125,0431 (1811,100) {113,100) (4,DCXIJ {117,100) 

(10,710) (12,2!10) (10,710) 10 (10,700) 

(135,7531 (150,350) (123,810) (3,9110) {127,100) 

(127,172) (174,51111) {35,000) (715, 100) (7511,100) 

(127,8721 (174.500) {35.DOO) (715,100) (750,100) 

117,1!115 I!III,IDD 2511,250 (11,7511) 231,51111 

8,1112 22.800 35,905 (4,810) 30,885 

208,887 803,800 2114,155 {23,880) 270,495 

2,801 3,680 3,276 3,276 

BOO 300 300 

1!,400 2,DDD I!,DCXI 

2,408 2,800 4,200 (1,400) 2,1100 

8,1211 7,200 8,415 85 ll,!iQO 

704 1,400 1,300 1.SOO 

518 850 750 750 

1,000 3,200 3,200 3.2QO 

1,125 1,100 1,200 1,2.CXI 

1.8DD 1,800 1,800 1,.800 



42

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
CommunHy Services 
Run Dllllt: 41111113 4:01 PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

2-$1-()0-24$-000 Fadll;y Allllll fur FOSS P~a,. eoo 
2-01-04-202-000 Cost Ill M.U.Contract 5111'111:88 11,430 

H1-044QS.OOO Prcon~m S,.Pias 451 

M1-Q5-2112-000 M.H.Famlly SaMCSII Cantmd 18,000 

2-01-07-202.000 PARD Family School Ualaon Workllr 24,000 

2-01-07-235-000 Swnmar P~qJB~~~ {chlldran undar 14 yaara of aga) 

M1~ HCI1'88upport S..Nica Contract 1,1!8 

2-72-00-211.000 Trav8l Elcpenae- Board 

2-72-00-213-000 TnMII Ellplnaa- Sial! 1,958 

2-72-00-221.000 P...., Rlllldlana, Pramallan• &.Advertlohg 11.,4811 

2-72-00-223-000 Regllllrallon & TUition 

2-n«>-225--DDI Memberahlps 150 

2-72-«1-237.000 Spedlll Servbile: Janitorial ~ 1,182 

2-74-10-211-000 Mllc&laneous ExPIII-

2-7&-11>-223-000 CyJna Courier 12,827 

Totllll 200 Ccll'llrllctlld & 08nlnl !lllrviCM 85,832 

31111 Purohaea hum Other GCMimrlliMI 

~P....,Tranllll (INACTIVE '11) 

H3-00-3SCHlOO Spedlll Tranllll 52.000 

Tcrllll IGO ~flam OU....GIMirn_. 52.000 

500 Maleriall, Goods, Supples and U1fias 

540 Utilitias 2,<102 

2-01-oo-511.000 Genen~l Good• and Suppln 1,.21112 

2-01-07-611.000 raenen~l Goods and SuppiK (SUmmer Pragrams) 

2-72oQ0.504-000 MACHINES & EQUIPMENT (UNDER esGOO) 2,512 

2-72.Q0.511.000 Genen~l Goods and Supples 1,718 

2-~ Machhae & Equlpmam (Under 15000) 2,015 

2-ncwi10.000 C3aad5 fao R ..... (re: 1. 72.00.468) (INACTIVE '1 0) 

2-ncwi11.000 Genen~l Good• and Suppln 3,153 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUD BET 

eoo 800 liDO 

18,000 6,278 1.000 

1,200 215 1,200 

22,0011 12,DCXI 18,01111 

24,000 24,000 24,01111 

2,400 1,404 3,800 

1,400 1.000 

3,000 595 3.000 

1,500 111,1152 8,!11111 

eoo 84 1,200 

eoo 200 600 

1,200 1,211 1,200 

14,000 13,295 14,000 

121,750 85,720 108.550 

75,000 

115,000 53,300 54,000 

180,000 53,300 54,000 

3,450 1!,930 3,450 

1,200 873 1,200 

500 

1,200 1,715 1,200 

4,500 

4,500 3,781 3.500 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

eoo 800 800 eoo 
13,646 6,000 18,488 32 18.&00 

528 875 950 950 

12,01111 12,DCXI 

24,000 24,000 24,000 24.000 

1,352 2,500 2,498 4 2,500 

1,200 1,200 1.2100 

471 2,000 2,000 2,000 

15,141 5,11110 8,2111) 300 ll,!illO 

278 250 250 250 

2DD 200 200 2DD 

1,125 1,100 1,100 1,100 

13,5112 14,000 14,000 14.000 

101,30f 83,115 BB,B04 300 (1,279) 88,825 

54,800 54,8CX) 57,000 57.000 

54,800 54,800 57,000 57.000 

2,584 1!,700 2,700 1!,700 

885 1,200 1,200 1,2100 

1,385 1,800 1,200 1,2100 

3,738 3,500 3,500 3.500 



43

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
CommunHy Services 
Run Dllllt: 41111113 4:01 PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

2-74-11)-511.000 Clene!lll Good• •rd Supj:IK 212 

TCIIIIII liQG MIIIM1 .... Uoolls, _,. ... MCII UIIIIIM 18,295 

700 Tranlllet PaymaniS 

782 Contrlbutad Ia AaoaMHI 18,1122 

780 Contrlbutad ID Equity ~ TCA 

2-01.Q0.711.000 Contlbled ID Olher OpH'BIIng FIJnr:tiDn 

M1-M-770-000 Action Com~ 25,480 

2-01.(».770-000 Community Dewlopment 22,387 

2-61.(».772-000 Ul8racy Pnlgram (Pannarshlp Program) 

2-74-11>-770-000 Town Contrlbullana Ia CommW~IIy AciMII.,. 24,470 

TCIIIIII 71111 Tnt,._ Ptlymlnb 89,151 

100 Financial Services Charge& 

2-~11-oGOSh~r 8 

To1111 800 A-tiiiiCials.mc.. Ch...- 8 

Teal TOMioi'RIIIollll (281,788) 

1'111111 CooriiiUIIly Sai'VIcM (281,788) 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUD BET 

500 24,882 500 

15,850 84,068 11,850 

15,750 22,175 88,01111 

1UM 

35,350 8,2011 10,01111 

e,ooo 18,000 12,180 

28,000 211,3115 211,01111 

88,11111 91,7251 114,11110 

50 (1) 50 

50 (11 50 

118,780 87P3 (22,8CO) 

188,780 87,873 (22,8CO) 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

13,872 500 500 500 

22,555 9,700 11,100 9,100 

1,1142 

211.1141 

I,DDD 8,200 12,000 12,000 

16,897 14,660 16,418 2M 18,81i0 

70,728 88,710 28,000 211,DDII 

1211,711 112.4410 54,416 234 54,850 

(1) 50 50 50 

(1) 50 50 50 

(37,588) (811,805) 98,480 (8,9801 (715,100) 28,445 (584,205) 

(37,588) (38,805) 88,480 (3,880) (715,100) 28,445 (584,205) 



44

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Land & Legislative Services 
Run Dale: 41111113 4:02PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

,_, of Alldellll 

300 SallsiD other GIIYIIIIIrnenll 

Hl1.ro.a51.000 Plallni~ & Suldvillilln FMs (4,482) 

1'lrllll 300 ·-to 011.-._.._ (4,482) 

400 Salle ol Goods & Services 

1·12-02-413-000 Fleplns, Maps, Faxu, Caples Etc. (201) 

1-1~ Pranotionlllltarn5 {2) 

1-e1-00-412-000 Zllnii"CI Charc!8 F•a (UClO) 

1-e1-oo.414-000 SIDIV & DIMIIop Appllcallan APPEAL Fee& (250) 

1-e1-00-415-al0 Enc1D8Ciwnanl Penn~ (3DD) 

1-e6-00-480-000 Land Sales (505,4123) 

1-411-00-481.000 ~ntiDr Sale· lnlbllmantl (158,774) 

Tollll 4GO s.-."' o--. & s.m~*~ (ee7,7SO) 

600 other Revenu. frum o.m SoiiGn 

1~ Renlal BL.IIdlrc!· Camm. SIIGII Term (lllldlw '10) 

1~..__. Cam.,.n:IIII,Gnlzlng,~Wal, L·T (1!8,1!5) 

Tollll 6UO OIMr R.wn ... fnlm Own Sou.- (26.155} 

800 Candhlonal Gran!& !ram other Gawmrl'llllllll 

&40 f>nr.ltndal & Fuderal ~~~~~~ 

1-e1~ Prlvale Contribution (88.121) 

1'lrllll IOD Conllllll'lll a-1118 fnlm Oilier Gllwm1111rw. (88.121} 

BOO Olher Tranii8Ciiana 

820 Contrlbuted fram ~ (218,151) 

940 Cantrlbuted !ram Cejll1al So~m~ ~ACllVE) 

1-e1-oo-eeo-ooo Tranller from Accumloialed Surplus 

1~ lnlruiJucll.n C.padly "- (15,111) 

1'lrllll 1000111111'~ (301,270) 

1 DO s.lari-, Wagaa &. Banafil5 

110 Waa- & s.JeriN 42,483 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUD BET 

(5,900) (2,010) (5,800) 

(5,800) (2,01 D) (s..BCIO) 

(300) (88) (300) 

(3001 (281) (300) 

(1,300) (1,300) 

(500) (150) (500) 

(500) (105) (!liD) 

(1 ,1100,000) (112.170) (850.000) 

(158,1100) (37,467) (111,800) 

(1,781,700) (150,128) (883.500) 

(18,550) (18,114) (27,210) 

{28,550) {28,1114) (27,280) 

(38,000) (804M2) (71 ,300) 

{40,000) 

{78,000) (1104.812) (71,300) 

33,800 42,374 42,100 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

(1,5CO) (1,100) (900) (200) (1,100) 

(1,500) (1,100) (900) (200) (1,100) 

(2201 (300) (300) (300) 

(B) (300) (300) (300) 

(15&0) (1,300) (1,300) (1,300) 

(150) (500) (500) (500) 

(5110) (5110) (5110) 

(5511,1112) (425,000) (425,000) (425.000) 

(274,884) (611,500) {16,200) (111,200) 

(832,882) (4e4,400) (444,100) (444,100) 

(28,578) (2B,I!!ID) {30,700) (30,700) 

(21,578) (211,250) (30,700) (30,700} 

1,823 (100.000) 

(22,160) (22,160} 

1,&23 (tDD.OOOI (22,150) (22,150) 

{102,1181) (3411,400) (318,50D) (44,100) 85,500 (278,100) 

(3,470) 

(1011,161) (3411,400) (31fl,sOD) (44,1DD) 85,500 (278,100) 

44,211 43.MO 43,850 43.850 



45

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Land & Legislative Services 
Run Dale: 41111113 4:02PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

132S.neftbo 4,128 

TCIIIIII 1UG SlllllltM, W.... & a.n.nts 48,581 

200 cantracbld a Banetlll Seovical 

2-1~ P~ Ralnllana (INACTIVE '10) 

2-1~Hl00 P~ Ralnllon&. Promotions &Advw11shg 'ZSMI 

2-12-02-23&-000 Cclnt-.:1 s..rw-: !Gnh SUppart &SO 

2-1~4-000 lnsui1UICII 117,383 

U1-00-ZM-OOO R8gllltra11on & TUIIIon (INACTIVE '02) 

2-41 -oo-230«10 lnlllr Mun.Pian & Rag SeNII:e SIUdy (INACTIVE '11) 

H1-oo-231-ooD l'tannlng ll!ld Dll'llllapmanl Studlllll 217,11211 

2~1-00-233-000 Pfo18881onal Servtcea: Plamer -45,9715 

2-41-06-220-000 P~ Relallon&, Promos & M'llll1ll (INACTIVE '1 0) 

2-«Hll-221-ooD P~ Ralnllon&. Promotion• &Actv.lllhg 12,813 

:z.ee..o6..230. Cast of Land Sales (Uigal, Commission etc.) 4,102 

~Replot & SUrwy (!Dr Land DIY.) 5,088 

~ Coataf Land &Ia (Land l111111ntllry Casta) 73,918 

Tolltl 2UG CclniJwWd a o-1 s.rvtcM 503,1132 

300 Purdlaaa I'Rim Olh1r OCMimrl*ll! 

2-1 :z..cll2-342-oo Land Tltlea Olllce Expendltu!N 70 

2-e6-06-361-ooD SLOivlllon Colis-Town Projlld (1.61.00.361) 

1"01111 100 PlftMM flam oe.. Gllvwn- 70 

500 Matl!lrialol, Qalldl, Suppla• and Utftaa 

2-1 :NJ2.01o-ODO Good& for Reaale(112024131.1120249D) (INACTIVE '11) 

2-41-00-611-ooD raenaral Gclods and Supples 10 

TOIIII sao 11111e11..., Good.,..,.,. ... ...c~ Ullltlee 10 

100 nan• Paymanll 

762 Con111buled t:. Aa111rves 597,386 

~750-ooo City af MH • Qu & E.lec-Annu Land ~ACTIVE '11) 

Tolltl 700 Tqo...- "-"""* 697,888 

1010 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS 

BUDGET 

4,321 

33,900 41,702 

27,DDD 27.217 

23,DDD 4,751 

13D,DDD 118,011 

70Q 

411,151 

IO,DDD 25,131 

17,000 8.831 

12,000 1,738 

10,DDD 8,884 

300,000 13,051 

5119,700 251,055 

500 II 

6,000 

5,500 II 

300 

500 413 

800 413 

1,.446..8DO 

1,4411,800 

2011 1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

APPROVED ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

4,200 4,849 4,700 4,800 4.800 
48,300 41,180 48,5150 48,650 48,e!O 

24,000 13,044 22,500 26,950 4.,200 31,150 

15,000 10,000 14,000 1,2011 1,2QO 

130,000 115,530 125,000 124,CQO 124,DDD 

7DD 

75,000 102,181 158,8011 BB,250 18,1!10 

41,300 15,655 30.000 30,000 30.000 

17,000 4,7011 21.000 17,800 17,eDO 

11.000 11,7&1 3,000 3,000 3,000 

10,000 1,700 10,000 10,000 10,000 

1!0,000 80,087 75,DDO 7!5,000 75,000 

4811,000 350,175 -457,400 237,750 4.,200 68,250 356,2011 

500 34 500 500 500 

6.000 

5,500 34 500 500 5DO 

3DD 

5DO 500 500 5DO 

BOO liDO 500 5DO 

31,500 80,291! 

81,600 110,212 



46

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Land & Legislative Services 
Run Dale: 41111113 4:02PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

TOiid 1"00001\ til "-delft 48,893 

......................... s.ntGM 48,898 

1010 

APPROVED 

BUDGET 

216,550 

218,550 

2011 2011 1012 

A01\JALS APPROVED ACTUAI.S 

BUD BET YTD 

(479,977) (414,880) (477,8BB) 

(479,977) (414,810) (477,8881 

2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

(4B4.2DO) (457,8DD) 4.200 85,300 (31111,300) 

(484,200) (457,800) 4.200 85,300 {818,300) 



47

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Engineering 
Run Dale: 41111113 4:03PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

,_, of Alldellll 

400 Salle o1 Goods a Servlc8a 

1400-410-000 R-r of E~.& Plallni~ SIIMces(WaBt Side 8) 3,090 

1-.cxl-411-0011 DacUIIWitllllan far lha Tarolar Pracaao (871) 

Tolll 4GO Sll'-Dl Cl~ & s.m- 2,119 

BOO Other Tl'anaacllans 

920 Contributed !ram ~ (18.811) 

1140 Contllbul8d !ram captal SoW!le (IIIACllVE) 

1~ Tl'anller from AccumLIBI8d Surplus 

Tolll IIOOOiher~ (88,818) 

1 00 Salallaa, Wagee .. BeneiiiB 

110 Wqas & Salarle& 133,887 

132Banefttll .1!0,183 

Tolll 1008111..-,W .... &a.n.ttt. 153,580 

200 Cont.-cl & Beneral Servlcas 

215 Pa.lqe. TlllllcamuniCIIIIana & kl~BITIIII 4,11111 

250 Contlal:led R a M 123 

2-46-00-211.000 Travel Ellpanse 1,703 

~ Reglntlon & Tuition 3,129 

~Memb8111hlpa (NEW 112.66.02.225.000) 842 

2-48-00-225-000 Membe111hips 

~Cont-.:! Testing & OealedvliCIII 

~ ConlniGied Ser<ble: GISJMIMS 5,800 

~ ContlliCbld Englnaa~na (Msc. ProjiCIII) 

~7.000 Splcial Seriicole: Janitorial Contract 2,884 

~ Mut8r P1a11 Study-Tra"'pcrtallan (INACTIVE '1 OJ 
2-G6-00-249-000 Rapllll a survey -(lor Englnae~ng) 600 

~ Saflwara Molin-.... & L.ialnl85 1,883 

Tollll 2110 ConnctW a o..r.l s.rvtCM 21,306 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUDGET 

(2.000) 

(1,000) (8112) (1 ,5110) 

(.3,000) (11112) (1,500) 

(12,000) (18,39&) (1 ,!115,400) 

(2811,2&0) 

(281,250) (18,388) (1 ,585,400) 

129,400 145,7&8 140,7110 

47,500 28,775 33.800 

171,900 174,531 174,100 

4,400 4,441 5,4GD 

800 2B5 IDO 

4,000 1,192 3,000 

3,000 2,184 4.500 

2,&00 

1,584 2,500 

1,000 127 1.000 

5,000 2,742 3.000 

5,000 

2,400 2,288 2,400 

80,000 

5,000 5,000 

2,200 1,898 3,250 

110,800 18,897 36.800 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

(380) (1,000) (750) (750) 

(3110) (1,000) (750) (750) 

(5.218) (I ,D88,100) (2!16,400) (2!18,400) 

(5.218) {I ,D88,100) (258,400) (2!18,400) 

154,868 151,000 157,200 157,200 

32,887 31MO 32,400 32,400 

187,550 117,350 189,600 1119,100 

4,074 5,3711 4,100 4,800 

345 BOO 800 IDO 

1,515 2,7110 2,150 2,150 

4,882 3,900 3,B50 3,850 

1,882 2,225 2,119 2,119 

1,000 1,500 1,5QO 

5,000 3,000 5,000 (5.000) 

5,000 

2,250 2,200 2,200 2,200 

125 3,500 2,000 2,000 

11,572 2,400 2,350 300 2,850 

31,726 32,100 26,889 (4,700) 21.-



48

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Engineering 
Run Dale: 41111113 4:03PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

SOO Mablr1Ur, Qc:l~. Supj:t" and Utili• 

620 R a M s.-181 -Vehlcllls • Eql.lpment 870 

540 Ulilitiel 2,o401 

~MACHINES & EQUIPMENT (UNDER $51100) 15,278 

~11-000 Gene1111 Gcxlds ancl SuppiH 2,015 

TOIIIII SliD u..llla, Gaod .. &uppiiN and 1111111111 20,832 

700 Tnan*Paymonls 

762 Contllbul8d ID Aei8MIII 

780 Conlllllullld " Equll)' h TCA 

TOIIIII 700 TNnalar l'llymlnla 

Tat.! ToM! af RadGIII 127,717 

.. IEngl_.,l 127,717 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUD BET 

40D &9 400 

2,500 2,928 2,500 

12,0011 5,488 5110 

3,000 1,131 3.000 

17,800 10,308 8,400 

11,404 1,585,400 

11,404 1,585,400 

20,850 195,584 215,400 

20,850 195,584 215,400 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET .1!013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

82 400 200 200 

2,584 2,500 2,500 2,500 

1,283 8,000 2,000 2,000 4,000 

3,849 5,900 4,700 2,000 8,700 

5,2111 1,089,1100 256,400 256,G 

5,218 1,0111,800 256,400 258,.4011 

222,834 224,350 220,219 2,000 (4,7001 217,519 

222,834 224,350 220,219 2,000 (4,700 217,519 



49

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Regional Landfill 
Run Dale: 41111113 4:03PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

,_, of Alldellll 

400 Salle o1 Goods a Servlc8a 

1~1.000 Tan,. Charges (1 ,021 ,841) 

1~1-000M......,aausAswlnu& (10,4811} 

Tolll 4GO Sll'-Dl Cl~ & s.m- (1,032,138) 

SOD Olhar Aewlnua tram OWn Sali'C• 

1-419-43-551.000 lntlllnRI an kwslment (2,584) 

1~ Swfla and Grazing L&as8& (U70) 

1*43-6ll1.000 Nan-Gav8mmem Orant 

Tolll 500 Oilier llhenua fram Own Saureea (8,834) 

700 Llnoonlltlonal Glllntlll !him other Gov8mm8ntB 

1-811-43-780-000 Cantrbaed tram Equity h TCA (112,238) 

Tolll 700 Uncondlllanlll G..,.. frvm Othll' ~ (112,138) 

800 Conditional G111ntB !him Other Gowmii'IIID 

1~CyJna CountyConll1bullon 

Hl&-43-«iHXIO Town af ~ Conlrtbullan 

Tolll 800 Ccllllltlanll Gntm. fnlm OIMr Gawm11111n18 

900 Olher Trarusacllons 

820 Cantrtbuted !rvm ~ (78..«Q) 

840 Cantrtbuted !ram captal Sa~ (JIIAC11VE) 

Tolll 800011111'~ (79,403) 

100 IWariae, w.o- & Benelila 

11 o Wagae a Salart" 225,700 

132 Banetna 42,746 

Tolll 1DOa.t..-., ................ .H11,448 

200 Cantrac:l8d a General Servlc88 

215 f>oalaCI8, TelacamunlcatlanB & lnlarne1 2,581 

250 Cantradlod R & M 4,o4!0 

~11.000 T111V81 Expenee 2,038 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUDGET 

(801,200) (941,348) (851,100) 

(10,000) (7,212) (10.000) 

(811,200) (MI,5IIO) (11111,100) 

(1.000) (12,127) (1,000) 

(U60) (l,nDJ (B.21i0J 

(7,250) (21 ,387) (7,250) 

(112,236) 

(112,238) 

(11,130) (200.000) 

(11,830) (200,0DO} 

225,100 233,017 244,300 

42,000 ~ 47,100 

187,100 'ZT7:st'7 281,400 

2,800 2,11117 2,800 

15,000 1o,:sn :20,000 

2,000 130 2.000 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET 1013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

(1 ,020,875) (814,170) (814,170) (35, 180) (5,000) (854,380) 

(18,653} (10,0110) {10,0110} (1II,IIIXI} 

(1 ,037,1528) (124,170) (824,170) (35,160) (5,000) (11114,380) 

(14,727) (1!1,7!10) (15,750) (200) (15,8!10) 

(8,770) (8,77Q) (8,770} (I, nO) 

(23,487) (24,520) (24,520) (200) (24,7!10) 

(124,818) 

(124,818) 

(8115,344) (750.000) (84.800) (273,540) {WS,340) 

(&&5,344) (750,000) (94,800) (273,540) (368,340) 

258,648 251,.450 284,800 284,800 

50,511 50,100 53,150 53,850 

310,158 301,550 318,850 318,11511 

2,1118 3,990 3,600 3,liQO 

12,848 15,000 15,000 15,000 

444 2,000 2,000 2,0QO 



50

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Regional Landfill 
Run Dale: 41111113 4:03PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

H$-43-219-000M~IIRI .... ~ 54 

2 W 43 zza.ooo R8gllllraDon I. TUIIIDn 1,818 

2-99-43424-000 Mlrnb1u8hips (NEW IIU9.43.225.000) 21t 

:H9-43-225-000 Mllmbanlhlps 

2-W-43-ZIHlOO Prol8aalonal Service: Aud~ 5,000 

~ Prol8aalonal Selllk:e&: l..8gal & alher 52 

z.e9..43..235.. Cant-.! Enginaaring 31,732 

2-W-43-237.000 General Contradild Servk:fi 18.011 

2-W-43-238-000 Special Serv:l3round wun & 0111 TIIIII(INAaTIVE '10) 

2-e9-43-24IHlOO Hardware and Software Support 

2.fi.413-250.000 Ccnl-.1 Excawlllons and Fl 

He-43-274-000 Insurance 18,502 

Tollll 2GO c:ont.ct.d & o..nJ s.rvtCM 78,100 

600 Matertala, Goods, Supples and Ulltles 

520 A & M s.-les -Vehlclas I. Eql.jpment 29,445 

530 A & M s.-les l!ll5 

540 Utlllll&e 5,011 

~MACHINES & EQUIPMENT {UNDER 850001 

~VehldN{Urder$5000) 1.000 

z.ee...43.611.000 General Goods and Supples 2,813 

2-99-43-521.000 C3a& & Oil 72,335 

2-99-43-524-000 Smal Taala & Equpnent ~- .. 
Tollll 600 u.t.rl .... Gaoda, ~-n Ulllu. 111.478 

eoo Amonlmllan ol TCA 

2 99 43 teO-DOD Amortization Expe,.. 112,238 

Tollll BGO Amartlz.tlan ol TCA 112,231 

700 Tranlller Payments 

782 Cantributlld ID AauMIS 488,253 

780 Contributed 1D Equity ~ TCA 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUD BET 

1,000 1,152 1.000 

2,000 963 2.000 

500 

228 5110 

7,500 7,900 7,100 

2,000 2.000 

20,000 28,754 85,000 

16,000 22M1 20,000 

1,0DD 1.000 

14,000 18,191 14,000 

82,800 11&.011 111&,200 

33,100 55,048 25,900 

I,ODD 1,181 2.000 

4,500 4.8111 4,500 

8,000 9.000 

4,000 3,1113 4.000 

55,000 91,4&4 85,000 

1,500 sao 1,500 

109,100 167,()66 111,900 

112,238 

112,2311 

284,500 344,021 280,000 

1.1!5,000 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET 1013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

8,053 1,000 1,000 1.000 

740 2,000 2,000 2,000 

- 500 500 500 

8,200 8,200 8,200 250 11,450 

2,000 2,000 2,000 

1,837 103.000 103,000 7,000 110,000 

72,791 20.000 20,000 3,000 28.000 

1,000 1,000 1,11111 

12,874 14,000 14,000 14,000 

128,282 172,1190 172,300 3,000 7,250 1112,550 

58,415 25,500 25,500 {5,000) 20,500 

1,018 2,000 2,000 2,000 

3,541 4,500 4,500 4,.500 

9,000 18,800 19,800 

4,647 4,000 4,000 4,DOO 

113,187 70.000 70,000 10,000 5,000 15,000 

33S 1,500 1,500 1,500 

180,11112 116,600 107,600 11,800 6,000 6,000 137,800 

124,818 112,500 112,500 

124,818 112,500 112,500 

532,750 251,800 152,450 152,450 

5f1,812 875.000 180,000 1110,000 



51

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Regional Landfill 
Run Dale: 41111113 4:03PM 

2010 

AOOCUNT NUMBERS AND LINE DETAILS ACT\JAI..S 

He-43-781-<lOO Cont.l.o ~ulty In TCA (PrlrdPII RepaymenQ -40.000 
TCIIIIII 7UG Tnn•lw l"'lyyMnD 531,258 

800 Financial Services Chl!lliH 

:HII-43-81D-OOO &.nk ChugBI 

2-W-43-811.000 OY8r & Shan 20 

~ Prhdpal ReJaymant at Delll:ll CGnlltbUIIana 

:HII-43-831.000 lntlllnRI Expanaa an Loan& 45,874 

2-!Jii..43..832 Prhdpal Expanse an I.Jia111 (I'WillVE'12} 

Total IIIII ~1111111111 a.m.. Ch..,_ 45,894 

BOD OlhM Tranoacllara 

2.fi.413.900.000 NR UI'ICQIIeeUble Accountlll ?i,403 

~1D-OOO CDIIIIcllon Agenc:y 

ToiiiiiiOOOIMr~ 79,403 

Teal TGMI Gl RvdGIIf {2) 

.... RlgiDnll Uncllll {2) 

1010 2011 2011 

APPROVED A01\JALS APPROVED 

BUDGET BUD BET 

eo.- 81,000 

284,500 405,010 478,000 

1BD 

50 34 50 

22,300 13,198 20,200 

&2,000 

74,350 13,410 20,250 

eoo 31t.l12 800 

eoo 3&,112 IIIII 

(2J 

(2J 

1012 2012 STANDARD ONE~E INFLATIONARY BUDGET 1013 

ACTUAI.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &EOONOMIC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

YTD BUDGET BUDGET &PAOORAMS ADJUSl'NENTS AEDUC110N8 BUOOET 

82.800 82,000 82.000 
1,11 ... 732 -,400 214,450 110,000 374,450 

712 750 150 

231 50 50 50 

113,540 113,540 

11,412 17,1100 17,000 17,000 

12,355 17,850 17,800 113,540 131,340 

BOO 600 800 

800 600 800 

1 95,110 (72.000} (23,110) 

1 95,110 (72.000} (23,110) 



52

~ I 

• I I I 
P11 ·14 

! lfi 
i~IJJ 
I 111 
I IJ 
~ I 

I 11 
I 

i! Jll 
il 11 
a:. I 
Ill 

m111 :iii!~ I 
IL 

~I lit 
iUJ 
IL 

ii iU 
;; 

l 

a: 

~~ JIJ 
~-
~~~~ . } 

I I 
" ! • 

I h . ~ 
! fli 
I II • 

I 

i 
~ 

I 

I 



     
    
 
 
            
           
 
 
             
               
 
              
         
 
     
 

      
     
    
     
     
    
  
  
    

 
             
               
           
 
                 
   
 
  
  
  
  
     
  
          
  
         
  
      
   
 
   

             
                
    

             
                

53



                                                                                                      

 



     
 
              
           
 
             
                  
 
 
             
            
 
              
 
               

                
   

 
      
     
      
      
      
         
         
    
    
        
     
        
      
    
    
      
    
    
        
       
     

 
 
             

             
        

 
               

              
              
      

54



                                                                                                      

 



                
 
 
 
           
 
 
           
 
 
           
 

 
          
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
     
    

  

55




















































































































 




























 









 







 







 

 









 




 





 
























 

















 





 






 



















 



 
















 




 


















 

















 





















 



























 
















56

















































































































 










 


 




















 





 














 






 


















 
























 





 
























 








 

 











57


































































































































 











 

 







 










 






 








 

 









 




 






 

























 

















 





 






 



















 



 
















 




 


















 

















 





















 



























 
















58
























































































































 















 







 







 




 





 
























 

















 





 






 



















 



 



















 

















 






















 



























 
















59

























































































 





























 

















 





 






 























 

















 





















 



























 
















60


















































































































 











 




 







 
















 






 








 




 





 
























 

















 





 






 


















 




 


















 

















 






















 



























 
















61



62

2013 MILL RATE CALCULATION TESTING & SAMPLES 

CODE30 %OF ROLLS +I- $75 95.45% RES ROLL#0038400 3 STREET S.E. ROLL#0225800 REDCLIFFWAYS.E. 

TAX YEAR 2011 2012 2013 $ CHANGE % CHANGE TAX YEAR 2011 2012 2013 $ CHANGE % CHANGE 
30 50 75 100 200 500 1,000 4,000 

(30) (50) (75) (100) (200) (500) (1 ,000) (4,000) 
!AsSESSMENT 198,070 190,540 189,420 (1,120.00) -0.59% ASSESSMENT 295,530 299,830 299,590 (240.00) -il.08% 

MUNICIPAL 974.31 965.60 982.22 16.62 1.72% MUNICIPAL 1,453.71 1,519.45 1,553.49 34.05 2.24% 
1571 288 69 32 31 12 5 12 SCHOOL 514.19 518.59 510.54 (8.05) -1.55% SCHOOL 767.20 816.05 807.48 (8.56) -1.05% 

CYPRESS 21.39 18.52 19.38 0.86 4.63% CYPRESS 31.92 29.14 30.65 1.50 5.16% 
77.77% 14.26% 3.42% 1.58% 1.53% 0.59% 0.25% 0.59% TOTAL 1,509.89 1,502.71 1,512.14 9.43 0.63% TOTAL 2,252.83 2,364.64 2,391.83 26.99 1.14% 

CODE10 % OF ROLLS + 1- $200 79.78% COMM ROLL#0029800 3 STREET S.E. ROLL#0255900 SOUTH HIGHWAY DRIVE S.E. 

TAX YEAR 2011 2012 2013 $ CHANGE % CHANGE TAX YEAR 2011 2012 2013 $ CHANGE % CHANGE 
50 100 200 500 1,000 2,500 5,000 10,000 

(50) (100) (200) (500) (1 ,000) (2,500) (5,000) (1 0,000) 
!ASSESSMENT 228,420 229,190 230,440 1,250.00 0.55% ASSESSMENT 2,313,780 2,320,620 2,328,210 7,590.00 0.33% 

MUNICIPAL 2,537.52 2,571.58 2,612.89 41.31 1.61% MUNICIPAL 25,703.78 26,038.05 26,398.87 360.82 1.39% 
55 8 8 9 6 2 0 1 SCHOOL 798.10 863.22 900.12 36.90 4.27% SCHOOL 8,084.35 8,740.38 9,094.22 353.84 4.05% 

CYPRESS 24.67 22.28 23.57 1.30 5.82% CYPRESS 249.89 225.56 238.18 12.61 5.59% 
61.80% 8.99% 8.99% 10.11% 6.74% 2.25% 0.00% 1.12% TOTAL 3,360.29 3,457.08 3,536.59 79.51 2.30% TOTAL 34,038.02 35,004.00 35,731.27 727.27 2.08% 

CODE20 % OF ROLLS + 1- $200 77.11% INDUS ROLL#01 03700 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE S.E. ROLL#0280800 HIGHWAY AVENUE N.E. 

50 100 200 500 1,000 5,000 10,000 20,000 
TAX YEAR 2011 2012 2013 $ CHANGE % CHANGE 
!AsSESSMENT 378,710 380,500 406,080 25,590.00 6.72% 

!T"AXYEAR 2011 2012 2013 $ CHANGE % CHANGE 
ASSESSMENT 2,350,230 2,367,560 2,376,240 8,680.00 0.37% 

(50) (100) (200) (500) (1 ,000) (5,000) (1 0,000) (20,000) 
MUNICIPAL 4,207.09 4,269.32 4,604.42 335.10 7.85% MUNICIPAL 26,108.71 26,584.73 26,943.47 378.74 1.43% 

58 43 27 25 4 8 0 1 SCHOOL 1,323.21 1,433.12 1,586.19 153.07 10.68% SCHOOL 8,211.70 8,917.18 9,281.83 364.65 4.09% 
CYPRESS 40.90 36.98 41.54 4.56 12.32% CYPRESS 253.82 230.13 243.09 12.96 5.63% 

34.94% 25.90% 16.27% 15.06% 2.41% 4.82% 0.00% 0.60% TOTAL 5,571.20 5,739.42 6,232.15 492.73 8.58% TOTAL 34,574.23 35,712.04 36,468.39 756.35 2.12% 

CODE40 % OF ROLLS + /- $200 68.89% G.H. BLDG ROLL#0115000 4STREETS.W. ROLL#0260900 SASKATCHEWAN DRIVE N.E. 

TAX YEAR 2011 2012 2013 $ CHANGE % CHANGE TAX YEAR 2011 2012 2013 $ CHANGE % CHANGE 
50 100 200 500 1,000 2,000 3,000 6,000 SESSMENT 59,780 42,360 42,820 460.00 1.09% ASSESSMENT 1,313,010 1,314,210 1,279,990 (34,220.00) -2.60% 

(50) (100) (200) (500) (1 ,000) (2,000) (3,000) (6,000) 
MUNICIPAL 664.10 475.29 485.52 10.23 2.15% MUNICIPAL 14,586.23 14,745.83 14,513.42 (232.41) -1.58% 

27 2 2 6 3 3 1 1 SCHOOL 208.87 159.54 167.26 7.71 4.84% SCHOOL 4,587.66 4,949.84 4,999.77 49.93 1.01% 
CYPRESS 6.46 4.12 4.38 0.26 6.39% CYPRESS 141.81 127.74 130.94 3.20 2.51% 

60.00% 4.44% 4.44% 13.33% 6.67% 8.67% 2.22% 2.22% TOTAL 879.42 638.95 657.18 18.21 2.85% TOTAL 19,315.69 19,823.41 19,644.13 (179.28) -il.90% 

CODE SO %OF ROLLS +I- $75 88.10% G.H. LAND ROLL#0115000 4STREETS.W. ROLL#0260900 SASKATCHEWAN DRIVE N.E. 

TAX YEAR 2011 2012 2013 $ CHANGE % CHANGE TAX YEAR 2011 2012 2013 $ CHANGE % CHANGE 
30 50 75 100 200 500 1,000 4,000 SESSMENT 64,030 106,720 106,720 0.00 0.00% ASSESSMENT 296,400 296,400 296,400 0.00 0.00% 

(30) (50) (75) (100) (200) (500) (1 ,000) (4,000) 
MUNICIPAL 711.31 1,197.43 1,210.07 12.64 1.06% MUNICIPAL 3,292.71 3,325.70 3,360.79 35.09 1.06% 

33 3 1 0 0 2 3 0 SCHOOL 166.22 290.46 287.64 (2.82) -0.97% SCHOOL 769.45 806.71 798.89 (7.82) -il.97% 
CYPRESS 6.92 10.37 10.92 0.54 5.25% CYPRESS 32.01 28.81 30.32 1.51 5.25% 

78.57% 7.14% 2.38% 0.00% 0.00% 4.76% 7.14% 0.00% I TOTAL 884.45 1,498.26 1,508.63 10.36 0.69% TOTAL 4,094.17 4,161.22 4,190.00 28.78 0.69% 



63

CODE NAME COUNT 
ASSESSMENT CHANGE -TOTAL ASSESSMENT CHANGE - MIN/MAX REMOVED 

AVERAGE MAX MIN 

10 COMMERCIAL 89 2.55% 373.77% -100.00% 

20 INDUSTRIAL 166 1.13% 28.70% -17.96% 

30 RESIDENTIAL 2013 -1.55% 57.50% -100.00% 

MAX/MIN ASSESSMENT CHANGE EXPLANATIONS: 
COMMERCIAL 
1. 373.77%- ADD NEW PUMPS, TANKS, PIPING, EQUIPMENT AND CANOPY 
2.-100%-305 CORRECTION 2012- CODE CORRECTED TO ANNEXED PROPERTY 
3. -100%-305 CORRECTION 2012- CODE CORRECTED TO ANNEXED PROPERTY 

INDUSTRIAL 
1. 28.70%- NEW BUILDING NOW 100% COMPLETE 
2. 24.35%- ADDITIONS TO BUILDING COMPLETE - BUILDING NOW 100% 

REMOVED AVERAGE MAX 

3 3.37% 0.62% 21.71% 

3 1.81% 0.93% 14.90% 

7 0.35% -1.30% 34.74% 

3. -17.96%- REMOVE FRAME AND FABRIC BLDGS & RELOCATABLE OFFICE. BUILDING SOLD IN 2012 (NEW MARKET VALUE) 

RESIDENTIAL 
1. 57.50%- MOBILE HOME REMOVED. NEW HOME PARTIALLY CONSTRUCTED. 
2.-100%- LOT SUBDIVISION- 2 NEW ROLLS CREATED 
3.-100%- LOT SUBDIVISION- 3 NEW ROLLS CREATED 
4.-100%- LOT CONSOLIDATION- NEW ROLL CREATED 
5. -73.85%- WAREHOUSE WAS ON THIS ROLL IN ERROR- THIS IS A VACANT RESIDENTIAL LOT 
6.-100%- CHANGED CODE FROM RESIDENTIAL(30) TO RESIDENTIAL VACANT (220) 
7.-100%- LOT CONSOLIDATION- NEW ROLL CREATED 

MIN 

-20.00% 

-15.15% 

-21.33% 



        

 

       

        



         

          



       

        

        

          



         

          



    

 

       

   

   

   

   

     

 

         

   

           

                 

         

                 

  

   

                 

  
              


  

    

     

   

64



 

       

         

    

     

    

      

    

         

     

 
  

        
     

     

     

       

   

        

       

        

     

     

     

       

   

        

       

        

     

     

     

       

   

        

       

        

65



Municipal Manager’s Report 
Monday, April 22, 2013 

 
RCMP Lease 
 
We have communicated Council’s recent decision, including the motion passed on April 
8 where Council indicated their position to not sign the lease had not changed and that 
negotiations should continue. 
 
Water Treatment Plant 
 
Meeting scheduled for April 17 has been postponed until May.  MPE would not have had 
enough detail in order to present their ultimate 90% design completion goal for the 
meeting. 
 
There was discussion regarding an information tour for Council in regards to the 
Pumphouse site.  Administration was trying to coordinate this with MPE’s attendance so 
that they too could provide information and answer any questions.  Since the meeting 
has been postponed I would suggest moving forward with a date/time asap for those 
interested.  A number of Council members were away during the past few weeks as well.  
 
Municipal Inspection 
 
We continued to receive several requests for information during the first few weeks of 
February which we provided.  It is my estimation that a draft report has most likely been 
finalized and is going through the Municipal Affairs department for review and comment.  
We are still hoping to have a finalization and public presentation sometime in late 
May/early June. 
 
Council had recently identified that they would like to have the first Town Hall meeting 
sometime in May or June.  It would be my suggestion that this takes place shortly after 
the Municipal Inspection public presentation.  It would not make much sense to do it 
beforehand.  This way we can evaluate the information in the report and provide and 
update at the Town Hall meeting as to how we are going to proceed. 
 
Emergency Management 
 
As you know from the letter that was in your packages on April 8, 2013 we have officially 
been approved for our Regional Collabaroation Grant along with Cypress County and 
Medicine Hat.  The successful grant of $250,000 will enable us to secure a consultant 
who will help in the design, development, and testing of three separate Municipal 
Emergency Management Plans (MEMP) as well as a Regional Emergency Management 
Plan (REMP) and resource sharing agreement.  Ultimate approvals of each of these will 
be made by the respective Councils. 
 
We have recently issued an RFP for the development of a Hazard Assessment and Risk 
Analysis (HARA) to be done for each municipality and the region.  This closes in the next 
few weeks and will be awarded in early May.  We are also working on the RFP for the 
consultant who will ultimately use the HARA to develop MEMP’s and the REMP.  
Administrations are also working on new Emergency Management Bylaws to align with 
the Emergency Management Act. 
 
On April 29, 2013 we are also hosting an emergency management training exercise with 
senior staff, Ron Robinson (Director of Emergency Management with the City and 

66



Region), and Mark Murphy from Alberta Emergency Management Agency.  The purpose 
of the exercise is to begin the process of detailing Emergency Operations Centre 
guidelines and Incident Command System parameters for staff.  This is one step of 
many that will be done in 2013 so that we make progress in EM initiatives and directed 
by Council and has always been my desire.  The future will also include roles and 
responsibility training for elected officials in the event of an emergency. 
 
Staff/Council golf event 
 
We have already set aside June 21 for our annual staff/council appreciation golf 
afternoon. 
 
RV Regulations 
 
Just for Council’s information I did receive several calls from citizens and the media 
following our discussion on RV regulations at the last meeting.  Most were under the 
impression that decisions had been made.  I reiterated that Council had only decided to 
discuss and look at options and that no specific recommendations had been presented 
or discussed at all.  I also reiterated that public consultation would be a part of the 
process and to keep looking at our website or the media for information on when that will 
take place. 
 
We have just started the process of our analysis and research. 
 
Finance and Administration 
 
Everything that Finance and Administration has been working on is coming to Council or 
Committee of the Whole on April 22 for discussion and/or approval.  This has taken 
almost all of our time.  We are also working on solidifying legal opinion and 
recommendations for our Local Improvement discussion. 
 
Public Services 
 
Water and Sewer Utilities 

• Staff have conducted several sanitary sewer camera inspections. Repairs have 
been coordinated on the properties that are in need of repair. 

• Dean Harrison has been hired as the Utility Supervisor. 
• Evan Dillman has been hired as Utility Operator 2. 
• Staff has been working closely with Carver construction on the pumphouse 

project. 
• Drinking water safety plan is nearing completion & staff are currently working with 

Jordan in Engineering on few items that he is aiding them with. 
 
Municipal Works 

• Street sweeping is underway with several of the heavily sanded areas being 
cleaned already.  

• Several Frost boils have been indentified & barricaded until they dry up & can be 
dealt with. One area that I reported to Khalil is on South Highway Dr. east of 
pinnacle. It’s an area we had severe issues on in the past & may need some 
major repairs at some point. 

• Staff has been busy thawing frozen culverts around town to prevent pooling of 
water. 

• Sanitary sewer repairs @ 918 & 926 kipling crescent completed.  

67



• Crew has been busy filling potholes in various parts of town. As well as gravel & 
grading areas that are in need. 

 
Parks and Recreation 

• Ice was removed from the Rec-Tangle apr.1. 
• Constructed & installed a base for Gps system @ Town Hall. 
• Gar-tech electrical is completing electrical work in pool so that Watson pools can 

commission in May. 
• Gopher control & poisoning is underway.  
• Trimming broadway trees in business area was completed. 
• The seasonal labourer positions have all been filled & have various start dates 

ranging from Apr.1- May 6. 
 

Community Services 
 
The next Community Services Program Guide for May 1 – August 31 is almost 
complete.  We have gardening; employment and parenting programs arranged and need 
to confirm details yet for some fitness, youth and art programs.  Since January we’ve 
been able to offer many new programs at little or no charge to participants because of 
grants, partnerships and collaborations with LEARN, DREAMS and the Community Food 
Connections Association.  We’ve always tried to keep costs down to ensure that people 
can participate but there has really been an increase in the number of people attending 
programs.  There’s been a lot of very positive feedback from the community regarding 
the programs and the program guide. 
 
Engineering 
 

Eastside Phase 1 Parks & Landscape 
• Project is out for tender and tender will close on April 15, 2013. 

 
Sanitary Systems Evaluation Study 

• MPE has completed the drawdown testing on all sanitary lift stations and 
final report completion in progress. MPE will deliver the report by the end 
of April.  

 
Water Treatment Plant, Raw water pump station and pipeline upgrades 

• Pump Station Upgrade:  
o Carver Constructions Ltd (CCL) has completed the generator building 

floor slab concrete and wall framing/sheeting with wall papers 
including roof tresses/sheeting work. Outside electric transformer pad 
concreting completed. 

o Raw water pump station building exterior concrete slab completed. 
o CCL is setting up the temporary power arrangements through City 

electric and will be installing the temporary pumping system by the 
second week of May. All property owners currently on raw water 
service have been informed and notices will be sent out in advance of 
any scheduled disruption of raw water service.  

o CCL has scheduled to carry on work to complete the roof work and 
trenches backfilling till April 18, 2013. 

o City gas has completed the extension of gas main to pump station 
property. 

o City gas servicing will come back at a later date to install service and 
meter inside the property. 

• Rawwater pipe line and Water Treatment Plant :  

68



o MPE has received the bonds from L.W. Dennis Contracting 
(successful bidder for Raw Water Pipeline project) and working on 
contract document drafting. 

o Next bi-weekly pump station site meeting will be on April 17th, 2013.  
 

2013 Capital Projects: 
• Geotechnical report (1ST draft) received from Genivar for Old 

TransCanada Highway and 3rd St SE. Geotechnical recommendations will 
be incorporated in the design.  

• Detailed design in progress for Old TransCanada Highway Rehab, 
Margaret Wooding School laneway drainage design and 3rd St SE (1st Ave 
to Mid 200 block). 

• Preliminary design in progress for NW Seasonal storm Lift station.  
• Toboggan hill erosion analysis and design in progress through Genivar. 

Storm water model will be reviewed and energy dissipation strategies will 
be incorporated in the design.  

• Town has received comments from shallow utility companies on 
preliminary drawings and working to update the drawings. 

   
Other Miscellaneous. 

• Reviewed and commented on Box spring amended Area Structure Plan 
(ASP) 

• Reviewed South Highway Drive blow out issue. Design/cost estimate 
preparation of South Highway Drive Road repairs. 

• Review and commented revised site drainage plan from Redhat. 
• Drawing preparation for operating projects- Road line painting and misc 

water valve and fire hydrant replacements in progress. 
• GIS data base construction using ArcGIS 10 is in progress and 

incorporating landuse information. 
• Survey equipment setup/installation/staff training in progress.  
• Review of BMX track safety problems in progress. 

 
Legislative and Land Services 
 

• Ongoing inquires re: land sales, development & subdivision.  Increased number 
of inquiries relating to the Eastside lots.  Two additional sale agreements have 
recently been signed.  

• Ongoing enforcement issues of non-permitted development and older files. 
• Review and refund of older construction damage deposits. 
• Request from the City of Medicine Hat to provide comments on proposed Box 

Springs Business Park Area Structure Plan.  The Plan was reviewed by the 
Development Officer, Planning Consultant and Manager of Engineering and a 
response provided.   

• Comments provided to City of Medicine Hat on proposed development 
application for a Petro Canada at the corner of TransCanada Highway and 
Boundary Road in Box Springs Business Park.  

• Board Vacancies: Subdivision and Development Appeal Board, Family & 
Community Services Board, Recreation Services Board, Redcliff Public Library.   

• Rec-Tangle Insurance Claim – Reimbursement in the amount of $22,204.48 less 
$1,000 deductible has been requested.   

• Manager of Legislative and Land Services with the Director of Finance and 
Administration attended the Assessment Review Board Clerk refresher course. 

69



• Review and preparation of amending bylaws as it relates to Local Improvement 
Bylaws and property changes as a result of consolidations and subdivisions as 
per the MGA.  

• Police False Alarms - To date no fines have been issued.  Four warning letters 
have been sent.  This is based on information received from RCMP to February 
28, 2013.   

 

70



Mayor and Councillor Reports 
Monday, April 22, 2013 

 
NOTE:  As per Council resolution, the Mayor and Council members will submit a report 
monthly to Council as to some of their activities.  The general guideline is that reports 
will be submitted based on events attended outside of their normal Committee 
responsibilities.  The rationale behind this guideline is that normal Committee 
responsibilities or meetings (i.e. Library board(s), Rec. Board, FCSS, Economic 
Development Agencies, etc.) provide minutes to Council on a regular basis.  This 
guideline does not preclude Council members from providing information on those 
Committee activities should the member of Council deem it important to the rest of 
Council based on significance, timing of the information, or other factors.  Seeing 
“nothing to report” from various Council members in monthly reports does NOT mean 
that they aren’t performing critical Council committee responsibilities. 
 
Mayor Rob Hazelaar 
 
Nothing to report at this time 
 
Councillor Chere Brown 
 
I attended the Canadian Badlands AGM in Medicine Hat on March 27 & 28.  Highlights 
included: 
 

• Motion was made to increase fees with the cost of living, people are going back 
to their Councils to discuss what they thought. 

• Executive Director pledges to visit all municipalities to see what attractions they 
may have.  This has been emphasized in the past although yet to come to fruition 
in Redcliff for a number of years. 

• Dinosaur park is building a Hotel/Lodges with a company named Pure North. 
• Redcliff breakfast sponsorship included the Overhead Slideshow, printed in pkg. 

Sign by breakfast & a reserved table for breakfast. 
• New service that will list your vacant properties/buildings on their website. 
• 5 journalists toured some of the Badlands &said it was Fantastic. 
• Sept. 16 – Esplanade exhibit is about Watersheds, what they are & how they 

work. 
• 2014 AGM in Lethbridge. 
• Travel Alberta - free promotional opportunity available in their book.  I have 

passed on to Municipal Manager for exploration. 
• Tourism visitor characteristics guideline.  I have passed on to Municipal 

Manager. 
• Financial and Annual reports presented.  I have given a copy to Municipal 

Manager for distribution to Council members for their information. 
• Workshop #1, Jeff Mulligan – Capturing the Magic through Engagement. 

o Very good workshop that talked about a workplace scan.  Passed on to 
Municipal Manager. 

• Workshop #2, Collaborative Grant Writing Panel 
o sustainable position to get lots of grants  
o get Community groups involved  
o is allowed to get creative & has time to make grants fit projects 
o Mara Nesbitt, County of Newell is contact.  Have passed on to Municipal 

Manager 
• Strategies, Economic Development Initiatives, what are ours? 

71



• Social Media Strategy, what is ours, not just to have a website, etc.? 
 
Councillor Cathy Crozier 
 
Nothing to report at this time 
 
Councillor Dwight Kilpatrick 
 
Nothing to report at this time 
 
Councillor Ernie Reimer 
 
Nothing to report at this time 
 
Councillor Eric Solberg 
 
Nothing to report at this time 
 
Councillor Jim Steinke 
 
Also attend the Canadian Badlands AGM.  After reviewing and discussing Councillor 
Brown’s submission there is not much additional information to provide.  The emphasis 
to make is that it was a great learning experience that provided an opportunity to 
evaluate the Redcliff has work to do and that we need to take advantage of the 
relationship with Canadian Badlands.  This relationship is a two way street and we need 
to explore together the benefits that we can bring to each other.  With the framework and 
plan moving forward on a Tourism Action Plan identified in Council’s Strategic Direction 
sometime in 2013 we need to utilize Canadian Badlands as a key partner in this 
initiative. 
 
 

72



73

7000 , .. ·--

REDCLIFF/CYPRESS REGIONAL LANDFILL 
DELIVERIES IN TONNES 2009-2013 

TO FEBRUARY 28, 2013 

6000 ~ 

sooo !;I G r.:1 I 

4000 ·;rn ~ l'9l ~)·+: ---------1 

3000 ~ 

2000 

1000 

0 

~
~'?' ~.c.<v<o· ~~- ~-

~ ~ ~ 
~
~ 

~v 
'S 

0' 
'?-..:::; 0~· c.,"-· 

0 
~

~0 
{vCr 

<.) 

~ 2009 1 
EJ2010 

o2o11 I 

02012 I 

1m 2013 



74

20000 

18000 

16000 

14000 

12000 

10000 

8000 

6000 

4000 

2000 

0 
TOWN 

REDCLIFF/CYPRESS REGIONAL LANDFILL 
DELIVERIES BY SOURCE 2009-2013 

TO FEBRUARY 28, 2013 

BFI/WM PRIV 

1!1 2009 m 2010 • 2011 • 2012 • 2013 

COUNTY 



75

REDCLIFF/CYPRESS REGIONAL LANDFILL 
2013 VS 5 YEAR AVERAGE 

TO FEBRUARY 28, 2013 

7000 ~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

6000 +---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

5000 +---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

~ 4000 1_ ______________________________________ ~~~----------------------~~---------------:~~------------------
z 
0 
~ 

3000 +----------------

2000 

1000 

0 
~

")";[" 
~««; 

~
~~ 

~-
~ 

¢ 
~ 

~i> :-::,V 
'S 

c,· 
~ 

I 1!1 2013 liil 5 YR AVERAGE I 

~-
~ 

,<..· 
o" 

~
~0 

{<y 
<:> 



16% 

9% 

18% 

11% 
2% 

5% 

39% 

Development Permits Issued by Category - 2012 

Permit to Stay Home Occupation
Commercial / Industrial New Homes
Horticultural Change of Use
Other (i.e. Garage, Hot Tub, Deck)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

76



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Development Permits Issued 

77



 $-

 $2,000,000.00

 $4,000,000.00

 $6,000,000.00

 $8,000,000.00

 $10,000,000.00

 $12,000,000.00

 $14,000,000.00

 $16,000,000.00

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Value of Development Permits 

Value

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

78



0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Permit to
Stay

Home
Occupation

Commercial /
Industrial

New Homes Horticultural Change of
Use

Other

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

Number of Permits Issued by Category 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

79



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Permit to Stay 
33% 

Home 
Occupation 

11% Commerical / 
Industrial 

11% 

New Homes 
6% 

Horticultural 
0% 

Change of Use 
17% 

Other 
22% 

Development Permits by Category - 1st Quarter 
2013 

80



0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Development Permits Issued  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

81



$0.00

$1,000,000.00

$2,000,000.00

$3,000,000.00

$4,000,000.00

$5,000,000.00

$6,000,000.00

$7,000,000.00

$8,000,000.00

$9,000,000.00

$10,000,000.00

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Value of Development Permits 

Value

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

82



0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Permit to
Stay

Home
Occupation

Commercial
/ Industrial

New Homes Horticultural Change of
Use

Other

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

Number of Permits Issued by Category 
 

83



84

WEARE WE ARETHE 

economies support 
OF SCALE YOU NEED 

March 26, 2013 

Mr. David Wolanski, Municipal Manager 

Town ofRedcliff 
PO Box40 
Redcliff, AB TOJ 2PO 

Dear Mr. Wolanski: 

RE: Amended MUNIX Subscribers Agreement 

WEARE THE WE ARE YOUR 

experts advocate 
IN MUNICIPALITIES 

I ain pleased to advise the MUNIX Subscribers Agreement created in 2002 for AUMA members has now 

been amended and improved. MUNIX is your licensed insurance reciprocal where members insure each 

other, pool premiums and pay claims through the Subscribers Agreement and a power of attorney. Your 

municipality or organization is a participant in MUNIX and AMSC Insurance Services and has signed the 

original 2002 Subscribers Agreement. The amended Agreement has been reviewed by legal counsel and 

the Office of the Superintendent of Insurance. The MUNIX Advisory Board, comprised of AUMA Board 

members whose municipalities are participants in MUNIX, recommends all subscribers sign the amended 

Subscribers Agreement. 

Attached is information on the MUNIX Advantage and a description of what has changed in the amended 

Subscribers Agreement. Other information including a draft BoardJCouncil report and background on 

MUNIX can be found on www .auma.ca. Please review and sign the attached amended Agreement 

following these instructions: 

• Date page 3 titled Amended and Restated Reciprocal Insurance Exchange Agreement; 

• Your municipality's or organization's authorized signature(s) and seal are to be placed on 

Appendix A Member Copy (page 13) and Appendix A MUNlX Copy (page 15); and 

• Return Appendix A MUNIX Copy (page 15) to Karin Boddy, Executive Assistant - Risk & 

Energy Services. 

Please contact Brian Hamblin, Executive Officer- Risk & Energy Services at (780) 409-7496 or 

insurance@auma.ca if you have questions or require further information. Your ongoing support of 

MUNIX and AMSC Insurance Services is appreciated. 

300 - 8616 51 Avenue,Edmonton,AB T6E6E6 Toll Free: 310·AUMA(2862) Phone: 780-433·4431 Fax: 780433-4454 auma.ca 



85

· ~· ._ . ":;:_:;·.·.-. ·", ... ,, .. ·. ·•,• ., .. , ····"'' '"·'' 

mrt{nix advantag 
WHAT IS MUNIX AND WHY DO 

50 MANY ORGANIZATIONS 

BELONG? 

MUNIX (Alberta Municipal Insurance 
Exchange} Is a pool of more than 700 
municipalities and AUMA associate 
members with similar risks that agree 
to share those risks and insure each 
other. Currently MUNIX insures more 
than $lOB in property. A contract 
(subscriber's agreement) is signed by 
each member of the group, which 
essentially"reciprocates"the agreement 
to pool premiums and share in 
each other's losses. MUNIX could be 
described as a member owned shared 
self insurance vehicle for municipalities 
and related non-profit organiZations. 

Reciprocal insurance exchanges started 
to become common about 25 years 
ago. In the 1980s, triple digit premium 
Increases, cancelled policies, non
renewals, reduced policy limits, sub
limits, exclusions and higher deductibles 
were the norm. insurance In hard 
market conditions led organizations, 
such as municipalities, hospitals, school 
boards, universities and public utilities to 
seek alternative risk financing programs 
to obtain the insurance coverage at a 
stable, reasonable cost 

For each ofthesegroups, the formation 
of a reciprocal insurance program was 
a long-term solution to meeting the 
insurance needs of its membership-a 
solution that continues to prove its 
value against current difficulties, with 
both availability and cost. that are being 
experienced in the municipal insurance 
market place. 

fool7rll!eT.lllf41Mrf'mpertyinuWJJCPpo/kksiJllld,yilldlfdea~OO!stlftof 
stll outlhe pmntllt)eof )'JIXpmp«<yt ltlitJe you ~<111? R1 hlilJr( (~ldliii/JWidiogs, em· 
rents,ororllerpl~raJrmet>). Asrill!daRIItllufmmlthlharJI'IIilllUII!'XJ%cfrheVIlkle 

olyootpmpetfy. lfyo~lhlllllebdowllitc,.imutrlf~«lllllyoulliHnotgd/UIICIMiilgtN 
adolm.fwmwl{l.~lf)wtnswunly4596&111itl'iliueotillfyr;urproperly0rKk!dillo)al 
assell)/ns!Mdoflhert'ljllilld 9!m, )Uu'/lgrtp!fdldyhrtfywrdolm. antileotherhanti 

lfJI'IIinslJIJ!toll096ilfyaL'rfX'Jpetfyvai!Jeonda!tyl/li>Jisdtml~youii!J'IP>Ithe 
Wl6youinslllld·AdvtmlageMUNJK. willr liilrtplaamrntCtlltf 



86

What has changed in the amended Subscriber's Agreement? 

1. Policy Period Ends January 1 
The 2002 Agreement defined the insurance policy 
period as ending on December 31. The amended 
Agreement reflects actual practice with the policy 
period ending as of January 1. 

2. Removal of Five Year Sign Up Requirement 
The 2002 Agreement required subscribers to stay 
with MUNIX for a minimum of 5 years. The 
amended Agreement has no minimum sign up 
period requirement. The originalS year sign up 
was required when MUNIX was in a startup phase. 

3. Subscriber Definition is Changed 
A Regular (i.e. urban municipality) or Associate {i.e. 

county, community related nonprofit) member of 
AUMA is eligible to be a subscriber. The 2002 
Agreement also allowed participation from 
affiliate members (i.e. AUMA business partners) 
which are now removed from the definition of the 
subscriber. There are no affiliate members which 
are currently part of MUNIX. 

4. Attorney can be a corporation 
The 2002 Agreement is silent on the ability of the 
Attorney to be a corporation (Note: The term 
Attorney is not lawyer but rather the Attorney 
under a Power of Attorney. The Insurance Act 
allows the Attorney (also known as Principal 
Attorney or Attorney-In-Fact) to be a corporation. 
The amended Agreement specifies that the 
attorney can be a corporation which helps to 
provide continuity for M UNIX. 

5. Ability to Grow Funds 
The Insurance Act requires a reserve fund to be 
maintained. The amended Agreement also allows 
the Board to hold "such greater amounts for 
reserve funds as determined to be prudent and 
appropriate by the Advisory Board." This change 
clarifies the Board can build reserves to; for 
example, help to buffer MUNIX from a hardening 
of the insurance market. 

6. Clarifies Subscribers Proportion Share 
If the Exchange terminates or ceases to exist, 
assets are distributed based on a formula knows 
as the Subscriber's Proportionate Share. If an 
assessment is required to pay claims and expenses, 
the amount of additional assessment is based on 
the Subscriber's Proportionate Share. Note, 
MUNIX has not levied an additional Assessment. 
Subscriber's Proportionate Share is based on a 
share of Premiums over the previous five year 
period. The 2002 Agreement had a similar 
definition but no five year limit. 

7. MUNIX Advisory Board Discretion 
A new clause confirms the Board's broad 
discretion. The Advisory Board can consider any 
matter which in its sole and unfettered discretion 
is in MUNIX's best interests and the decision or 
determination is final and binding and not subject 
to challenge. This new clause helps to ensure the 
Board has wide governance powers for MUNIX. 

8. Acceptance of Subscribers 
Authority may be delegated to the Attorney to 
accept or reject subscribers to MUNIX and 
applications are made to the Attorney. The 2002 
Agreement required the Board to approve new 
subscribers. Delegating this task to the Attorney 
allows for quicker decisions and reflects current 
procedure. 

9. Termination of Subscriber 
It is important to provide the Board with the 
ability to remove a subscriber to protect MUNIX. 
The 2002 Agreement allows the Advisory Board to 
terminate a Subscriber where the Subscriber: a) 
fails to comply with the Subscribers Agreement or 
a recommendation of the Advisory Board; b) 
ceases to be a regular or associate member of 
AUMA; or c) does not pay a premium or other 
assessment. The amended Agreement gives the 
Board general discretion to remove subscribers 
after 90 days' notice is given. The Board's 
discretion may be exercised if, for example, a 
member had ongoing extreme claims experiences 
and was not following proper risk management 
and causing harm to the sustainability of MUNIX. 
MUN1X has not terminated a subscriber during its 
existence and such decision would not be made 
lightly. 

11Page 



87

What has changed in the amended Subscriber's Agreement? f r. .' 

. ' 

10. Rights and Obligations on Termination 

In the 2002 Agreement terminating or 

withdrawing subscribers were eligible to receive a 

proportionate share of excess premiums 

(assuming there were excess premiums). Under 

the amended Agreement, subscribers waive any 

right to compensation or reimbursement if the 

insurance reciprocal dissolve~. If members 

continue participation with MUNIX, the reciprocal 

remains strong. If members are allowed to 

withdraw a share of excess premiums it detracts 

from MUNIX's financial strength and ability to 

buffer premium rate pressures. 
11. Premium calculation 

While the Advisory Board approves the total 

premium, the amended Agreement clarifies the 

Attorney calculates the Subscriber's premium and 

communicates the amount due. The 2002 

Agreement refers to the Board determining the 

premium. 

12. Advisory Board Composit ion 

The Advisory Board is the governance Board for 

MUNIX. In the 2002 Agreementthe Advisory 

Board is comprised of AUMA Board Members who 

are elected officials of subscribers. In 2005, AMSC 

was incorporated. It is a wholly owned subsidiary 

of AUMA. The business services of AUMA are 

governed through AMSC. In the amended 

Agreement the Advisory Board is all members of 

the Board of AMSC who are elected officials of 

subscribers plus the non-elected appointed 

members of the Board of AMSC. This change 

allows appointed AMSC Board members to be part 

of Advisory Board and better aligns MUNIX with 

AMSC. 

13. Annual Meeting Date 
The 2002 Agreement requires the annual meeting 

to be held not later than 30 days after AUMA's 

annual convention. The amended Agreement 

clarifies the annual meeting can be held at the 

same time (concurrent) with AUMA's convention 

or within 30 days after the convention. 

14. Time of Board Minutes Preparation 
The amended Agreement states minutes of the 

Board meetings are to be sent to the Board as 

soon as reasonably practicable rather than the 

existing 15 days. 

... 
lS . . Annual Report 

The Advisory Board determines timing and 

content of the Annual Report. The 2002 

Agreement specified the content of the annual 

report. The amended Agreement gives the Board 

leeway to include meaningful information. Also, 

the 2002 Agreement required the annual report to 

be prepared within 90 days when the report is 

typically provided to the AUMA Convention, which 

is later in t he year. 
16. liability of Advisory Board 

The limitat ion of liability for Advisory Board 
members has been rest ructured slightly. 

17. Board Member Compensation 

In the amended Agreement, Board members can 

be compensated for their services acting as a 

member of the Advisory Board. The 2002 

Agreement stipulates no payment for services to a 

Board member. The change allows Board 

members to be compensated especially with 

appointed independent (non-elected) being on 

the Advisory Board. 

18. Uability Insurance 
The requirement s t o purchase liability insurance 

extends to an employee, director or officer of the 

Attorney. In the 2002 Agreement the insurance 

requirement only applied to Board members. 

19. Amending the Agreement 

The 2002 Agreement does not specify a process 

for amendments. The amended Agreement 

includes a process for the future. Amendments 

come into effect no earlier than December 31 of 

the year the amendment is made. There must also 

be one month's notice to all Subscribers of the 

intention to effect an amendment ,.and a 

descript ion of the amendment at the annual 

meeting. This new process will allow the 

Subscribers Agreement to be more readily 

updated. 
20. Power of Attorney 

MUNIX Attorney-In-Fact ltd is appointed as the 

Attorney (note: this reference to "Attorney" does 

not mean "lawyer) under the Power of Attorney 

an individual, John McGowan, is the current 

Attorney. 

... 
21 Page 



88

WEARE WEARE THE WE ARE THE WE ARE YOUR . 
economies experts advocate support 

OF SCALE YOU NEED IN MUNICIPALITIES 

Alberta Municipal Insurance Exchange 

Amended and Restated Reciprocal 
Insurance Exchange Agreement 



89

Alberta Municipal Insurance Exchange C'MUNIXu) 
Amended and Restated Reciprocal Insurance Exchange Agreement 

Table of Contents 

Article 1.00 Definitions 4 5.18 Indemnity of Advisory Board 
1.01 Definitions 4 Members 8 

Article 2.00 The Reciprocal Insurance Exchange 5.19 Liability lntrurance 8 
2.01 Restated and Ratification of the 5.20 Payment of Services 8 

Reciprocal Insurance Exchange 4 Article 6.00 The Attorney 9 
2.02 Purpose of the Exchange 5 6.01 Selection 9 
2.03 Name of Exchange 5 6.02 Powers and Duties of Attorney 9 
2.04 Registration of Name 5 6.03 Limitation of Liability of Attorney 9 
2.05 Term 5 6.04 Indemnity of Attorney 9 
2.06 No Authority to Bind 5 6.05 Liability Insurance 9 
2.07 Indemnification of Each Subscriber 5 Article 7.00 Financial and Accounting Matters 9 
2.08 Several Liability 5 7.01 Fiscal Year 9 

Article 3.00 Subscribers and Subscriptions 5 7.02 Books and Records 9 
3.01 Membership 5 7.03 Subscribers' Accounts 9 
3.02 Subscription Application 5 7.04 Annual Reports 9 
3.03 Termination of Subscribers 5 7.05 Annual Statements 9 
3.04 Continuing Liability 6 7.06 Other Financial Information 10 

Article 4.00 Insurance Policies, Premiums, 7.07 Bank Accounts 10 
Assessments 6 7.08 Execution of Documents 10 

4.01 Policies 6 Article s.oo Meetings of Subscribers 10 
4.02 Premium 6 8.01 Meetings Generally 10 
4.03 Additional Assessments 6 Article 9.00 Termination of Exchange 10 
4.04 Obligation to Pay 6 9.01 Termination 10 
4.05 Potential Reduction Premiums 6 Article 10.00 General Provisions 10 
4.06 Close of Policy Period 6 10.01 Notice 10 

Article 5.00 Advisory Board, Officers, 1 0.02 Currency 10 
Meetings 6 10.03 Gender and Number 10 

5.01 Establishment of Advisory Board 6 1 0.04 Headings 11 
5.02 Power and Authority 7 10.05 Calculation of Time Periods 11 
5.03 Composition of Advisory Board 7 10.06 Applicable Law 11 
5.04 Appointment 7 10.07 Severability 11 
5.05 Resignation 7 10.08 Not a Partnership 11 
5.06 Remaining Board to Govern 7 10.09 Entire Agreement 11 
5.07 Decisions of the Advisory Board 7 1 o. 1 o Amendments 11,. 
5.08 Officers 7 10.11 Waiver it 
5.09 Other Officers 7 1 0.12 Time of Essence 11 
5.10 Meetings of the Advisory Board 7 10.13 Successors and Assigns 11 
5.11 Conference Telephone Meetings 7 1 0.14 Counterparts 11 
5.12 Notice of Meetings 7 10.15 Further Acts 11 
5.13 Agendas 8 Article 11.00 Condition Precedent 11 
5.14 Minutes of Meetings 8 11.01 Regulatory Approval 11 
5.15 Quorum 8 Appendix A Form of Restated Subscription 13 
5.16 Duty of Care 8 (MUNIX Copy) 
5.17 Limitation of Liability of Advisory Appendix A Form of Restated Subscription 15 

Board Members 8 (Member Copy) 
Appendix B Power of Attorney 12 

Page 12 



90

Amended and Restated Reciprocal 
Insurance Exchange Agreement 

THIS AMENDED AND RESTATED AGREEMENT is made effected as of the 151 day of January, 2014 

AMONG: 

THOSE PARTIES THAT SUBSCRIBE TO THIS AGREEMENT BY EXECUTING TWO COPIES OF 
THE FORM OF SUBSCRIPTION ATIACHED HERETO AS APPENDIX "A" 
(Hereinafter individually called a "Subscriber" and collectively called "Subscribers") 

BEING PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT 

WHEREAS the Insurance Act, c. 1-3, R.S.A. 2000, permits a reciprocal insurance exchange where 
parties with a similar risk base exchange reciprocal contracts of indemnity and inter·insurance for one 
or more classes of insurance; 

AND WHEREAS the Subscribers entered into a Reciprocal Insurance Exchange Agreement (the 
"Original Agreement") which established the Alberta Municipal Insurance Exchange, pursuant to a 
license duly issued by the Superintendent of Insurance for the Province of Alberta which has and 
continues to operate; 

AND WHEREAS the Subscribers wish to amend certain terms and conditions set forth in the Original 
Agreement and to enter into this amended and restated reciprocal insurance exchange agreement to 
govern the continued operation of the Alberta Municipal Insurance Exchange; 

NOW THEREFORE THIS AMENDED AND RESTATED AGREEMENT WITNESSETH THAT in 
consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter contained, and for other good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as 
follows: 

Page 13 



91

Article 1.00 Definitions 

1.01 Definitions 

The following words and phrases shall have the 
meanings as set out below, in both singular or 
plural form of the word or phrase defined: 
a. "Act" means the Insurance Act, c. i -3, R.S.A. 

2000, as amended; 
b. "Actuary'' means an actuary retained by the 

Advisory Board from time to time; 
c. "Advisory Board" means the Advisory Board 

established under this Agreement; 
d. "Attorney", "Attorney-in-Fact", or "Principal 

Attorney" means the person or body corporate 
appointed to act for the Subscribers pursuant 
to the Power of Attorney in the form attached 
to this Agreement, and to execute all 
documents on behalf of the Exchange"; 

e. "AUMA" means the Alberta Urban 
Municipalities Association, a Society formed 
under the laws of the Province of Alberta; 

f. "Board of AUMA" means the Board of Directors 
of AUMA, as established from time to time; 

g. "AMSC" means the Alberta Municipal Services 
Corporation, a corporation formed under the 
laws of the Province of Alberta; 

h. "Board of AMSC" means the Board of Directors 
of AMSC, as established from time to time; 

i. "Exchange" means the "Alberta Municipal 
Insurance Exchange" or "MUNIX"; 

j. "Guarantee Fund" means the guarantee or 
surplus sums required to be maintained by the 
Attorney pursuant to the Act; 

k. "License" means the license issued by the 
Superintendent of Insurance; 

I. "Member" includes any regular or associate 
member of AUMA, as those categories of 
membership are described and authorized by 
the Bylaws of AUMA from time to time, but 
does not include the Life Member category of 
membership; 

m. "Policy Period" means the period commencing 
on the commencement date of the Reciprocal 
Insurance Policy issued to a Subscriber and 
ending as of January 1 of any year; 

n. "Premium" means the amount agreed to be 
contributed by each Subscriber upon execution 
of a contract of indemnity or inter-insurance; 

o. "Prime Rate" means the annual rate of interest 
established and announced from time to time 
by the Royal Bank of Canada as being a 
reference rate then in effect tor determining 
interest rates on Canadian dollar commercial 
loans made in Canada; 

p. "Reciprocal Insurance Policy" means any 
contract of insurance exchanged by 
Subscribers; 

q. "Reserve Fund" means the reserve sums 
required to be maintained by the Attorney 
pursuant to the Act or such greater amounts 

for reserve funds as determined to be prudent 
and appropriate by the Advisory Board; 

r. "Securities" mean approved securities as 
permitted by the Act; 

s. "Subscribers" means Members who have 
agreed to exchange a contract of inter~ 
insurance with each other through the Attorney 
and have been accepted to be a Subscriber by 
the Advisory Board; 

t. "Subscriber's Proportionate Share" means the 
Advisory Board's determination of that 
Subscribers proportionate share of Premiums 
paid over the previous five Policy Period years 
to the Exchange calculated as a fraction , the 
numerator of which is the total of the 
Premiums paid or payable by the Subscriber 
over the previous five Policy Period years to 
the Exchange, and the denominator of which is 
the total of all Premiums paid or payable by all 
Subscribers in the previous five Policy Period 
years, expressed as a percentage 

u. "Superintendent" means the Superintendent of 
Insurance for the Province Alberta; and 

v. "Trust Account" means the account or 
accounts established by the Attorney to hold 
Premium on behalf of the Exchange. 

Each Subscriber acknowledges and agrees that, 
whenever this Agreement provides that the 
Advisory Board is entitled to make a decision or 
determination, the Advisory Board is entitled to 
consider any matter which it considers in its sole 
and unfettered discretion is in the best interests of 
the Exchange and such decision or determination 
shall be final and binding for all purposes on all 
Subscribers and no Subscriber is entitled to 
challenge such decision or determination in any 
court or other forum. 

Article 2.00 The Reciprocal Insurance 
Exchange 

2.0'1 Restated and Ratification of the Reciprocal 
Insurance Exchange 
The Subscribers hereto acknowledge and agree 
that, pursuant to the Original Agreement, the 
Subscribers established the Exchange which was 
licensed by the Superintendent to operate and 
which operated and continues to operate. The 
Subscriber further agrees to amend certain terms 
and conditions set forth in the Original Agreement 
as reflected in this amended and restated 
reciprocal insurance exchange agreement (the 
"Restated Agreement") to govern the continued 
operation of the Exchange. 

This Restated Agreement will become operative 
upon approval of this Restated Agreement by the 
Advisory Board. The phrase ''this Agreemenf' shall 
refer to this Restated Agreement. 

Page 14 



92

2.02 Purpose of the Exchange 
The Exchange was established for the purpose of 
permitting the Subscribers to exchange reciprocal 3.02 
contracts of indemnity or inter-insurance as 
provided for in the Act. 
The Exchange has the power to do any and every 
act and thing necessary, proper, legal and 
convenient or incidental to the accomplishment of 
its purposes. 

2.03 Name of the Exchange 
The name of the Exchange shall be the "Alberta 
Municipal insurance Exchange" or "MUNIX" and 
shall not be used by any of the Subscribers other 
than in connection with the affairs of the Exchange. 

2.04 Registration of Name 3.03 
The Subscribers shall effect such registrations with 
respect to the names "Alberta Municipal Insurance 
Exchange" and "MUNIX" as may be necessary or 
desirable to preserve their ownership rights in the 
names and to ensure use of the names solely in 
connection with the Exchange. 

2.05 Term 
This Agreement is effective January 1 , 2002 and 
shall continue in full force and effect subject to 
amend-ments and reinstatements from time to time 
in accordance with the provisions of this 
Agreement and the Act until terminated in 
accordance with Article 9.00 hereof. 

2.06 No Authority to Bind 
A Subscriber shall not have any authority to bind 
the other Subscribers with respect to this 
Agreement. 

2.07 Indemnification of Each Subscriber 
Each Subscriber, (in this Article called the 
"Indemnitor") hereby irrevocably and 
unconditionally undertakes and agrees to 
indemnify and save harmless the other 
Subscribers (in this Article called the "Indemnitee") 
from and against any and all liability, loss, harm, 
damage, cost or expense, including legal fees on a 
solicitor and its own client basis, which the 
lndemnitees may suffer, incur or sustain as a result 
of any act of the Indemnitor outside the scope of, 
or in breach of, this Agreement. 

2.08 Several Liability 
The obligations of each Subscriber with respect to 
the Exchange and the contracts and obligations 
entered into by or on behalf of the Subscribers in 
connection with the Exchange, shall in every case 
be several and not joint and several. 

Article 3.00 Subscribers and Subscriptions 
3.01 Membership . 

Any Member is eligible to become a Subscriber 
under this Agreement provided that: 
a. The Member satisfies the Attorney that it has 

the authority to enter into this Agreement and 
carry out its responsibilities hereunder; and 

b. It executes, in d\lplicate, the Form of 
Subscription attached to this Agreement. 

Subscription Application 
a. The Advisory Board may delegate the power to 

decide to accept or reject a subscriber to the 
Attorney. 

b. Any Member wishing to become a Subscriber 
shall make application to the Attorney which 
application shall contain such information as 
the Attorney shall determine from time to time. 

c. A Member's application is accepted and the 
Member becomes a Subscriber on the day the 
Member receives a written notice from the 
Attorney of. its acceptance as a Subscriber. 

Termination of Subscribers 
a. By Advisory Board 

The Advisory Board is empowered to remove a 
Subscriber by providing such Subscriber with a 
notice in writing to that effect, in the event that: 
i. The Subscriber fails to comply with this 

Agreement or any recommendation given 
by the Advisory Board under its authority, 
after having been given thirty {30) days' 
notice written by the Advisory Board of the 
details of its failure to comply; or 

ii. The Subscriber ceases to be eligible as a 
Subscriber in accordance with Article 3.01; 
or 

iii. The Subscriber fails to pay any premium or 
other assessment promptly when due. 
In addition to the foregoing, the Advisory 
Board has discretion to decide to remove a 
Subscriber without cause or reason upon 
the Advisory Board providing the 
Subscriber with ninety (90) days' written 
notice of removal. 

b. By Notice of Withdrawal 
A Subscriber may withdraw from the Exchange 
by giving written notice of withdrawal to the 
Advisory Board not less than one (1) year prior 
to withdrawal. In such event, the Subscriber's 
withdrawal shall take effect on January 1 of the 
year following the year in which notice is given. 

c. By Dissolution, Merger or Break-up 
If a Subscriber is dissolved or merged, it 
ceases to be a Subscriber as at the date of 
dissolution or merger. 

d. Rights and Obligations on Termination 
Upon termination or withdrawal of a 
Subscriber, the Subscriber acknowledges that: 
i. The Subscriber, or its successor, as the 

case may be, shall have continuing liability 
for all claims presented for any Policy 
Period during which the Subscriber was a 
Subscriber, as set forth in Articles 3.04 and 
4.03 of this Agreement; 

Page 15 



93

ii. Any existing policy of insurance 
exchanged with other Subscribers will be 
cancelled; and 

iii. The Subscriber or its successor, as the 
case may be, is not entitled to and hereby 
waives any right to receive any monetary 
compensation or reimbursement 
whatsoever from the Exchange other than 
in the event of dissolution as stated in 
Article 9.01 c. of the Exchange and in such 
event of dissolution any compensation or 
reimbursement will be determined, if any, 
at the sole and unfettered discretion of the 
Advisory Board or from any of the 
Subscribers (in respect of alleged excess 
premiums or over-payments or otherwise). 

3.04 Continuing Liability 
In the event that a Subscriber withdraws or is 
removed as a Subscriber of the Exchange, such 
Subscriber or its successor shall continue to be 
responsible for any assessments or liabilities 
arising from claims in respect of incidents occurring 
while it was a Subscriber, as determined by the 
Advisory Board, unless satisfactory arrangements 
are made with the Advisory Board to buy out such 
liability. 

Article 4.00 Insurance Policies, Premiums 
and Assessments 

4.01 Policies 
Upon obtaining coverage as an insured under a 
policy of insurance issued by the Exchange, such 
Subscriber is deemed to have exchanged a 
reciprocal contract of indemnity and inter-insurance 
with all other Subscribers who are insureds under 
that policy. The form of policy or policies of 
insurance may be changed from time to time by 
the Attorney as it determines appropriate, subject 
to compliance with the requirements of all 
regulatory authorities having jurisdiction. 

4.02 Premium 
The Advisory Board will, in each Policy Period, 
approve the total premium tor the Exchange. 

The amount of the Premium payable in each year 
by each Subscriber shall be calculated by the 
Attorney. In making such determination, the 
Attorney may consider: 

a. The advice of professional advisors 
b. Policies and previous allocation plans set forth 

by the Advisory Board 
c. Relative claims histories of Subscribers 
d. Relative risk profiles of Subscribers 
e. Any other factor considered appropriate 

The individual Premium payable by each 
Subscriber will be communicated to each 
Subscriber as determined by the Attorney and the 
Premium is due and payable on the effective date 
of the insurance coverage. 

4.03 Additional Assessments 
a. The Subscribers acknowledge that they shall 

be responsible for any additional assessments 
in any Policy Period if the Advisory Board 
determines that the funds on hand are not 
sufficient to pay the claims and expenses for 
that Policy Period, and including the 
establishing and maintaining of reserve and 
guarantee funds of the Exchange under the 
Act. 

b. In the event that a further assessment is 
required, the Attorney shall notify each 
Subscriber, setting forth the additional 
assessment for which each Subscriber is 
responsible and setting out in reasonable 
detail the reasons for the additional 
assessment and the date upon which payment 
of the additional assessment must be made. 

c. Additional assessments shall be based on the 
Subscribers' Proportionate Share for that 
Policy Period. 

4.04 Obligation to Pay 
a. Each Subscriber covenants and agrees to pay 

forthwith when due any Premium or additional 
assessment required pursuant to the terms of 
this Agreement. 

b. In the event a Premium or additional 
assessment is not paid when due, a service 
charge as determined by the Advisory Board 
will be applied to any outstanding balance and 
will be payable by the Subscriber from the date 
that the monies become due until paid. 
Furthermore, the Subscriber shall be in breach 
of this Agreement and liable for the indemnity 
obligations contained within Article 2.07. 

4.05 Potential Reduction of Premiums 
In the event the Advisory Board determines that 
the Exchange has accumulated funds in excess of 
those required to meet the obligations of the 
Exchange in respect of claims arising in any one 
Policy Period, the Advisory Board may apply such 
excess funds to reduce the levy that would 
otherwise be charged for policies of insurance in 
any subsequent Policy Period. 

4.06 Close of Policy Period 
The Advisory Board shall have the authority to 
declare any Policy Period closed, that is, that the 
Advisory Board is satisfied that no further claims 
against the Exchange will arise in respect of that 
particular Policy Period. 

Article 5.00 Advisory Board, Officers, 
Meetings 

5.01 Establishment of Advisory Board 
The Subscribers hereby establish an Advisory 
Board for the purpose of implementing this 
Agreement and operating the Exchange. 

Page 16 



94

5.02 

5.03 

5.04 

5.05 

5.06 

5.07 

Power and Authority 
Except as otherwise provided for in this 
Agreement, the Advisory Board has the power and 
auttlority, and the Subscribers hereby direct the 
Advisory Board, to give any approvals and to make 
any decisions and determinations required or 
permitted to be given or made by the Subscribers 
with respect to the Exchange in any matter arising 
under or by virtue of this Agreement, including but 
not limited to: 

a. Approving the total premium and any 
additional assessments required of 
Subscribers pursuant to the provisions of this 
Agreement 

b. Appointment of, and giving directions to, the 
Attorney 

c. Establishing guidelines and policies with 
respect to the promotion of loss prevention and 
risk management and making 
recommendations to the Subscribers in regard 
to implementing the same 

d. Determining the amount of a Subscriber's 
Proportionate Share as may be required 
pursuant to Article 4.03, Article 9.01 or for any 
other purpose pertaining to the operation of the 
Exchange 

e. Approving any new Subscriber 
Composition of Advisory Board 
a. The Advisory Board shall consist of: 

i. All members of the Board of AMSC who 
are elected officials of Subscribers, and 

ii. The non-elected appointed members of 
the Board of AMSC. 

b. The Chief Executive Officer of AUMA shall be 
an ex-officio, non-voting member of the 
Advisory Board. 

Appointment 
a. The term of appointment of an Advisory Board 

member shall be concurrent with their term as 
member of the Board of AMSC. 

b. Notwithstanding sub-Article (a} above, the 
appointment of an elected official member of 
the Advisory Board shall terminate immediately 
if the Subscriber in which they are an elected 
official, ceases to be a Subscriber. 

Resignation 
A member of the Advisory Board may resign from 
office upon giving written notice of resignation to 
the Advisory Board. Such resignation is effective 
immediately upon receipt by the Advisory Board. 
Remaining Board to Govern 
Where there is a vacancy or vacancies on the 
Board, the remaining Advisory Board shall 
constitute the Advisory Board until the next 
Advisory Board is established. 
Decisions of the Advisory Board 
a. At all meetings of the Advisory Board, unless 

otherwise stated in this Agreement, every 

5.08 

5.09 

5.10 

5.11 

5.12 

question shall be decided by a simple majority 
of the votes cast on the questions, provided 
that a quorum is present in person or by 
conference call. 

b. A resolution in writing signed by all members 
of the Advisory Board is as valid as if it had 
been passed at a meeting of the Board. Any 
such resolution shall be effective from the date 
stated as the effective date, and may be either 
post-dated or ante-dated. 

Officers 
a. Chair 

The Advisory Board shall choose a Chair from 
amongst its members. The Chair shall not 
have a second or casting vote in respect of 
any matter voted on by the Advisory Board. 

b. Secretary 
The Advisory Board shall appoint a Secretary 
who shall keep complete and accurate minutes 
of all meetings of the Advisory Board. 

Other Officers 
The Advisory Board may appoint such other 
officers and delegate such responsibilities to such 
officers as the Board shall determine. 
Meetings of the Advisory Board 
a. The Advisory Board shall hold an annual 

meeting at the call of the Chair, such annual 
meeting to be held either concurrent with or no 
later than thirty (30) days after the annual 
convention of the AUMA. 

b. In addition to the annual meeting, the Advisory 
Board shall meet at the call of the Chair or on 
the request of not less than three (3) member 
of the Advisory Board. 

c. The Advisory Board may meet at any location 
in Alberta determined by the Chair. 

d. The Chair, or in the Chair's absence, any other 
person designated by the Advisory Board, 
shall preside over the meeting. 

Conference Telephone Meetings 
Any Advisory Board member may participate in a 
meeting of the Advisory Board by means of 
conference telephone or other communications 
equipment by means of which all persons 
participating in the meeting can hear each other, 
and a member participating in a meeting in such 
manner shall be deemed to be present in person at 
the meeting. 
Notice of Meetings 
a. The Chair shall give each member of the 

Advisory Board written notice of the time and 
place of each meeting of the Advisory Board at 
least forty·eight (48) hours (excluding Sundays 
or holidays) in advance of the meeting. 

b. No notice of the next meeting is necessary if 
all members of the Advisory Board were 
present at the preceding meeting or if those 
members of the Advisory Board who were 
absent from the preceding meeting have 

Page 17 



95

waived notice in writing to the holding of such 
meeting, given before or after the meeting for 
which notice is required to be given. 

5.13 Agendas 
a. The notice of each meeting of the Advisory 

Board shall be accompanied by an agenda 
and relevant support materials sufficiently 
detailed to inform each member of the 
Advisory Board of the matters to be considered 
at the meeting. 

b. A member of the Advisory Board may require 
the addition of one or more matters to the 
agenda of the meeting by written notice to the 
Chair. Such notice shall be accompanied by 
any relevant and supporting material 
sufficiently detailed to inform each member of 
the Advisory Board of the matter or matters to 
be added to the agenda of the meeting. Such 
notice and materials shall be delivered in 
sufficient time to enable the Chair to comply 
with their obligations under Article 5.12 and 
this Article 5.13. 

c. Any matter to be added to the Agenda at a 
meeting of the Advisory Board shall only be 
added when such addition is approved by a 
majority of the Advisory Board. 

5.14 Minutes of Meetings 
a. The minutes of each meeting of the Advisory 

Board shall be sent by the Secretary to each 
member as soon as reasonably practicable 
after the meeting. Any failure by the Secretary 
to send the minutes of a meeting to each 
member shall not affect the validity of any 
decisions made at the meeting. 

b. The minutes of any meeting shall be prima 
facie evidence of the meeting and resolutions 
therein stated. 

5.15 Quorum 
A majority of the members of the Advisory Board 
then in office shall constitute a quorum for the 
purposes of holding meetings and conducting the 
business of the Exchange. 

5.16 Duty of Care 
Every member of the Advisory Board, in exercising 
the member's powers and discharging the 
member's duties, shall: 
a. Act in good faith with a view to the best 

interests ofthe Exchange; and 
b. Exercise the care, diligence and skill that a 

reasonably prudent person would exercise in 
comparable circumstances. 

5.17 Limitation of Liability of Advisory Board 
Members 
No member of the Advisory Board shall be Hable 
for any loss, damage, expense or misfortune 
arising in the Exchange from: 
a. The acts or omissions of any other member of 

the Advisory Board or the Attorney (including 

5.18 

5.19 

5.20 

the acts or omissions of an employee, director 
or officer of the Attorney) 

b. The insufficiency or deficiency of any security 
in or upon which any of the monies of the 
Exchange are invested 

c. The bankruptcy or insolvency of the Exchange 
d. The tortious acts of any person (including a 

Member), with whom any monies, securities or 
effects of the Exchange have been given, 
taken or deposited 

e. Any error of judgment or oversight on the part 
of the member of the Advisory Board; or 

t Any act or omission in the execution of the 
duties of the office of Advisory Board member, 
or directly or indirectly in relation thereto; 
unless such loss, damage, expense or 
misfortune is occasioned by the willful neglect, 
willful default, fraud or dishonesty of such 
member of the Advisory Board. 

Indemnity of Advisory Board Members 
Every member of the Advisory Board and every 
former member of the Advisory Board and the 
member's or former member's heirs and legal 
representatives shall be indemnified and saved 
harmless by the Subscribers from and against all 
costs, charges and expenses, including an amount 
paid to settle an action or satisfy a judgment 
reasonably incurred by the member in respect of 
any civil, criminal or administrative action or 
proceeding to which the member or former 
member is made a party by reason of being or 
having been a member of the Advisory Board if: 
a. The member or former member acted in good 

faith, with a view to the best interests of the 
Exchange; and 

b. In the case of a criminal or administrative 
action or proceeding that is enforced by a 
monetary penalty, the member or former 
member had reasonable grounds for believing 
that the member's or former member's conduct 
was lawful. 

liability Insurance 
The Advisory Board shall purchase and maintain 
insurance as necessary, for the benefit of any 
person referred to in this Article against any liability 
incurred by the person in the person's capacity as 
a member of the Advisory Board except where the 
liability relates to the person's failure to act in good 
faith with a view to the best interests of the 
Exchange. 
Payment of Services 
As may be determined by the Advisory Board from 
time to time, payment may be made to any 
member of the Advisory Board for their services in 
acting as a member of the Advisory Board and 
may also include reimbursement of any expenses 
incurred in acting as a member of the Advisory 
Board. 

PageJ8 



96

Article 6.00 The Attorney 
6.01 Selection 

a. The Advisory Board shall select an Attorney, 
which may be a corporate entity, to do such 
things and sign such documents as are 
required by the Act, together with such further 
things and the execution of such other 
documents as the Advisory Board may 
determine. 

b. The Advisory Board may appoint a 
replacement of the Attorney from time to time 
as determined by the Advisory Board and as 
set forth in the Power of Attorney attached as 
Appendix "B" to this Agreement. 

c. Execution by the Subscriber of the Form of 
Subscription contained at Appendix "A" to this 
Agreement constitutes the appointment of the 
Attorney under the Power of Attorney attached 
as Appendix "B" to this Agreement. 

6.02 Powers and Duties of Attorney 
Subject to the advice and direction of the Advisory 
Board, the Attorney shall do all things necessary to 
facilitate the operation of the Exchange and to 
carry out the terms of this Agreement including, but 
not limited to, the power, authority and directions 
set forth in the Power of Attorney. 

6.03 Limitation of Liability of Attorney . 
No Attorney (and no employee, director or officer 
of the Attorney) shall be liable for any loss, 
damage, expense, or misfortune arising in the 
Exchange from: 
a. The acts or omissions of any member of the 

Advisory Board; 
b. The acts or omissions of any other employee, 

director or officer of the Attorney; 
c. The insufficiency or deficiency of any security 

in or upon which any of the monies of the 
Exchange are invested; 

d. The bankruptcy or insolvency of the Exchange; 
e. The tortious acts of any person (including a 

Member}, with whom any monies, securities or 
effects of the Exchange, or any Member 
thereof, have been given, taken, or deposited; 

f. Any error of judgment or oversight on the part 
of the Attorney or member of the Advisory 
Board; or 

g. Any other act or omission in the execution of 
the duties of the Attorney or of an employee, 
director or officer of the Attorney, or directly or 
indirectly in relation thereto; unless such loss, 
damage, expense or misfortune is occasioned 
by the wilful neglect, wilful default, fraud or 
dishonesty of the Attorney, in the event that 
the Attorney is seeking protection of this Article 
(or in the event that an employee, director or 
officer of the Attorney is seeking protection of 
this Article, of that employee, director or 
officer). 

6.04 Indemnity of Attorney 
Every Attorney (and employee, director and officer 
of the Attorney) and their heirs and legal 
representatives shall be indemnified and saved 
harmless by the Subscribers from and against all 
costs, charges and expenses, including an amount 
paid to settle an action or satisfy a judgment 
reasonably incurred by the Attorney in respect of 
any civil, criminal or administrative action or 
proceeding to which the Attorney is made a party 
by reason of being or having been an Attorney, if: 
a. They acted in good faith, with a view to the 

best interests of the Exchange; and 
b. In the case of a criminal or administrative 

action or proceeding that is enforced by a 
monetary penalty, they had reasonable 
grounds for believing that their conduct was 
lawful. 

6.05 liability Insurance 
The Advisory Board shall purchase and maintain 
insurance, as required, for the benefit of the 
Attorney against any liability incurred by them in 
their capacity as Attorney of the Exchange, except 
where the liability relates to their failure to act in 
good faith with a view to the best interests of the 
Exchange. The Advisory Board shall purchase and 
maintain insurance for the benefit of any 
employee, director or officer of the Attorney against 
any liability incurred by them in their capacity as 
employee, director or officer of the Exchange, 
except where the liability relates to his failure to act 
in good faith with a view to the best interests of the 
Exchange. 

Article 7.00 Financial and Accounting Matters 
7.01 Fiscal Year 

The fiscal year of the Exchange shall be the 
calendar year. 

7.02 Books and Records 
Proper and complete books, records, and accounts 
of the Exchange shall be kept at the principal office 
of the Exchange. The books and records shall fully 
and accurately reflect all transactions of the 
Exchange, and shall be maintained in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles and 
the Act. 

7.03 Subscribers' Accounts 
Accounts shall be kept showing each Subscriber's 
participation in the operations and operating 
results of the Exchange. 

7.04 Annual Reports 
The Advisory Board may determine the timing and 
content of periodic reporting to Subscribers in 
respect to the operation of the Exchange. 

7.05 Annual Statements 
The Advisory Board may determine the timing and 
content .of periodic reporting to Subscribers in 
respect of details ot the Subscribefs account. 

Page 19 



97

7.06 Other Financial Information 
The Advisory Board shall provide Subscribers with 
such other financial information as the Board 
deems necessary, or as may be required under the 
Act. 

7.07 Bank Accounts 
a. The Exchange shall keep and maintain such 

accounts at a Canadian bank or banks or 
Alberta Treasury Branch as the Advisory 
Board may from time to time determine in its 
discretion. All monies from time to time 
received on account of the Exchange shall be 
paid immediately into the appropriate bank 
account of the Exchange. 

b. The Advisory Board may establish an interest 
account for the payment of expenses incurred 
in connection with the operations of the 
Exchange, which account shall be funded by 
the transfer of funds from the general account 
as required. The amount of such account and 
the person or persons authorized to draw 
thereon shall be determined by the Advisory 
Board from time to time. 

7.08 Execution of Documents 
All documents, instruments or agreements having 
a legally binding effect on the Subscribers shall be 
signed by the Attorney. 

Article 8.00 Meetings of Subscribers 
8.01 Meetings Generally 

a. The Advisory Board may call a meeting of 
Subscribers for any purpose consistent with 
this Agreement. 

b. Subscribers shall not have any rights to call a 
meeting of the Subscribers, it being 
acknowledged that the calling of any meeting 
of Subscribers shall be at the discretion of the 
Advisory Board. 

Article 9.00 Termination of Exchange 
9.01 Termination 

a. The Advisory Board may decide to terminate 
the Exchange by a unanimous resolution of the 
Advisory Board. 

b. The Exchange shall terminate in the event that 
it tails to receive a License or in the event that 
any such License is revoked or is not renewed. 

c. Upon termination, the assets of the Exchange 
after payment of all obligations, and after 
setting aside an adequate reserve for future 
claims, shall be distributed to the Subscribers 
who are Subscribers at the time termination 
occurs. The distribution of the net assets to 
each Subscriber will be based on the 
Subscriber's Proportionate Share and payable 
in accordance with the direction of the 
Advisory Board. 

d. Notwithstanding the termination of the 
Exchange, each Subscriber shall continue to 

be responsible for its proportionate share of 
any claims which may arise prior to such 
termination, as determined by the Advisory 
Board at its discretion, unless satisfactory 
arrangements are made to buy out such 
liability. 

e. Subject to any conditions imposed by the 
Superintendent, the Exchange shall be 
empowered to continue in operation for the 
limited purpose of fulfilling outstanding 
obligations and this Agreement shall remain in 
full force and effect until all obligations of the 
Exchange have been fulfilled. Notwithstanding 
the foregoing, in the event that the Exchange 
is operating for the limited purpose of fulfilling 
outstanding obligations, the Exchange shall 
not exchange or cause to be exchanged any 
further contracts of indemnity or inter
insurance. 

Article 10.00 General Provisions 
1 0.01 Notice 

All notices, requests, demands or other 
communications by the terms hereof required or 
permitted to be given by one party to another shall 
be given in writing and served personally, or sent 
by letter, postage prepaid, addressed to: 

a. Such Subscriber at the address noted below 
their signature on the Form of Subscription; 
and 

b. The Exchange at the address of the Attorney 
set forth in the Power of Attorney; or 

c. Such other address as may be given by any of 
them to the others in writing from time to time; 
and 

d. Such notices, requests, demands, 
acceptances and other communications shall 
be deemed to have been received when 
delivered, or if sent by mail, shall be deemed 
to have been received on the fifth day following 
the date of mailing the letter. 

1 0.02 Currency 
All references to dollars shall be in Canadian 
funds. 

10.03 Gender and Number 
Words imparting the singular number only shall 
include the plural, and vice-versa, and words 
imparting the masculine gender shall include the 
feminine gender and neuter gender, and words 
imparting persons shall include, without restricting 
the generality of the word, a natural person, firm, 
trust, partnership, association, corporation, 
government or governmental board, agency or 
instrumentality. 

Page 110 



98

10.04 Headings 
The division oi this Agreement into articles and 
sections and the article and section headings are 
for convenience of reference only and shall not 
affect the interpretation or construction of this 
Agreement 

10.05 Calculation of Time Periods 
Unless otherwise specified herein or in any 
insurance policy issued pursuant hereto, when 
calculating the period of time within which or 
following which any act is to be done or step taken 
pursuant to this Agreement, the date which is the 
reference day in calculating such period shall be 
excluded. If the last day of such period is a non
business day, the period in question shalt end on 
the next business day. 

10.06 Applicable Law 
This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in 
accordance with the rights of the parties hereto 
and shall be governed by the laws of the Province 
of Alberta and the laws of Canada applicable 
therein and the parties hereto do hereby 
irrevocably adjourn to the exclusive jurisdiction of 
the courts of the Province of Alberta. 

10.07 Severability 
If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to 
be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, 
legality or enforceability of the remaining provisions 
of this Agreement shall not be affected or impaired 
thereby. 

10.08 Not a Partnership 
Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to 
constitute any of the Subscribers as a partner, 
agent or representative of the others or to create 
any trust or any commercial or other partnership 
among the Subscribers. 

1 0.09 Entire Agreement 
This Agreement together constitutes the entire 
agreement among the parties relating to the 
establishment and operation of the Exchange and 
supersedes all prior agreements, understandings, 
negotiations and discussions, whether oral or 
written, among the parties with respect thereto. 

10.10 Amendments 
This Agreement rnay be amended by the Advisory 
Board and each such amendment shall bind each 
Subscriber from the date designated by the 
Advisory Board not to be earlier than December 31 
of the year which the amendment is made. An 
amendment to this Agreement is not effective until: 
a. The Advisory Board has given at least one (1) 

months' notice to all Subscribers of its intention 
to effect such an amendment, in accordance 
with the notice requirements in Article 10.01; 
and 

b. The amendment has been described at the 
annual meeting. 

10.1 1 Waiver 
No waiver by any party hereto of any breach of any 
of the provisions of this Agreement by such party 
shall take effect or be binding upon the party 
unless in writing and signed by such party. Unless 
otherwise provided therein, such waiver shall not 
limit or affect the rights of such party with respect 
to any other breach. 

10.12 Time of Essence 
Time shall be of the essence of this Agreement. 

10.13 Successors and Assigns 
Subject to the provisions of Article 3.03(d)(iii), this 
Agreement shall ensure to the benefit of and be 
binding upon the parties hereto and their 
respective successors and assigns. 

10.14 Counterparts 
This Agreement may be executed in several 
counterparts, each of which when so executed 
shall be deemed to be an original, and such 
counterparts together shall constitute one and the 
same instrument, which shall be sufficiently 
evidenced by any such original counterpart. 

10.1 5 Further Acts 
The parties hereto agree to execute and deliver 
such further and other documents and perform and 
cause to be performed such further and other acts 
and things as may be necessary or desirable in 
order to give full effect to this Agreement and every 
part thereof. 

Article 11.00 Condition Precedent 
11.01 Regulatory Approval 

This Agreement in respect of each Subscriber is 
subject to the receipt of a provincial license or 
authorization, with or without conditions, or other 
regulatory approval as may be required. 

Page 111 



99

APPENDIX B 
Power of Attorney 

1. The Subscribers to the Alberta Municipal Insurance Exchange referred to as the "Exchange" or "MUNIX" hereby 
appoint MUNIX Attorney-In-Fact Ltd. to be their Attorney, to do on their behalf anything that their Attorney can 
lawfully be authorized to do when acting on their behalf in regard to reciprocal contracts of indemnity or inter
insurance among the Subscribers, until such time as the Advisory Board of the Exchange shall have designated a 
successor Attorney, whereupon such successor shall be the Attorney so appointed. 

2. The Attorney shall be empowered to act on behalf of the Subscriber in its place and stead and in regard to all 
matters involving the Exchange, and without limiting the generality of the foregoing, to: 

a. Execute all documents on behalf of the Exchange; 
b. Prepare and file all necessary documents as required by the laws of the Province of Alberta and as may 

be necessary to give full force and effect to the Exchange and the Amended and Restated Reciprocal 
Insurance Exchange Agreement; 

c. Do all such things as are necessary to obtain a License for the Exchange and to maintain the License in 
good standing; 

d. Provide all ongoing administration to the Exchange, including but not limited to: 
i. The collection of premiums and other assessments; 
ii. The maintenance of the Reserve Fund and Guarantee Fund; 
iii. The opening and maintenance of accounts in the name of the Exchange with any bank or 

Treasury Branch of Alberta, in order to deposit and distribute funds with respect to the operations 
of the Exchange; 

iv. The collection and receipt of all monies due by the Subscribers under this Agreement or under 
any policy of insurance; 

v. The payment of all accounts due in the operation of the Exchange including all taxes; 
vi. The investment of funds not immediately required by the Advisory Board, subject to any 

investment parameters established by the Advisory Board or as prescribed by applicable 
legislation; 

vii. The change, cancellation, renewal, extension or re-insurance of any reciprocal contracts of 
insurance exchanged by Subscribers; 

viii. The securing of insurance in excess of the amounts insured by the reciprocal contracts of 
insurance exchanged by Subscribers; 

ix. The giving and receiving of all notices necessary or proper under any policy of insurance; 
x. The adjusting, compromise, determination or settlement of all claims and losses under any 

reciprocal contract of insurance; · 
xi. The hiring of anyauditor, actuary, legal counsel or other professional advisor as required or 

considered advisable by the Attorney; 
xii. The engagement of the auditor for the annual audit of the Exchange; 
xiii. The preparation and submission of reports to Subscribers on an annual basis as required by the 

Agreement; and 
e. Do and perform every other act and thing necessary or proper to be done in order to carry out the terms 

of this Power of Attorney and the Amended and Restated Reciprocal Insurance Exchange Agreement. 

3. This Power of Attorney shall be in effect from the date hereof. 

4. This Power of Attorney is restricted to acting on behalf of Subscribers pursuant to the provisions of the applicable 
legislation under which the Exchange is licensed. 

5. The Amended and Restated Reciprocal Insurance Exchange Agreement to which this Power of Attorney is 
attached forms part of this Power of Attorney. 

6. The execution of the Form of Restated Subscription being Appendix "A" to the Amended and Restated Reciprocal 
Insurance Exchange Agreement constitutes execution of this Power of Attorney by Subscribers. 

Page 112 



100

APPENDIX A 
(MEMBER COPY) 

Form of Restated Subscription 

Pursuant to the form of Agreement effective January 1, 2014 entitled "AMENDED AND RESTATED 
RECIPROCAL INSURANCE EXCHANGE AGREEMENT" (the "Agreement"): 

Member 
Redcliff, Town of 

Address 
BOX40 
Redcliff, AB TOJ 2PO 

(the "Member'') hereby subscribes to the Agreement and the reciprocal insurance exchange named in 
the Agreement as the Alberta Municipal Insurance Exchange (MUNIX). 

The execution of this Form of Restated Subscription by the Member constitutes execution of the 
Agreement and the Power of Attorney comprising Appendix '~8". This form of Restated Subscription 
together with the Agreement, the Power of Attorney and the Forms of Restated Subscription from 
other Subscribers shall collectively constitute the Agreement of the Subscribers as if each and all of 
the Subscribers executed the Original Agreement, the Agreement and Power of Attorney. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Member has caused to be affixed its corporate seal duly attested to by 
the hands of its proper officers duly authorized in that behalf. 

Dated this _ day of ___ ______ , 2013. 
(month) 

Authorized Signature 

Title ____________ _ 

SEAL 

Authorized Signature 

Title -------------

Page 113 



101

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTijONA.ll Y BLANK 

Page 114 



102

APPENDIX A 
(MUNIX COPY) 

Form of Restated Subscription 

Pursuant to the form of Agreement effective January 1, 2014 entitled UAMENDED AND RESTATED 
RECIPROCAL INSURANCE EXCHANGE AGREEMENT" (the "Agreement"): 

Member 
Redcliff, Town of 

Address 
BOX40 
Redcliff, AB TOJ 2PO 

(the "Member~~} hereby subscribes to the Agreement and the reciprocal insurance exchange named in 
the Agreement as the Alberta Municipal Insurance Exchange (MUNIX). 

The execution of this Form of Restated Subscription by the Member constitutes execution of the 
Agreement and the Power of Attorney comprising Appendix "8". This form of Restated Subscription 
together with the Agreement, the Power of Attorney and the Forms of Restated Subscription from 
other Subscribers shall collectively constitute the Agreement of the Subscribers as if each and all of 
the Subscribers executed the Original Agreement, the Agreement and Power of Attorney. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Member has caused to be affixed its corporate seal duly attested to by 
the hands of its proper officers duly authorized in that behalf. 

Dated this _day of _________ , 2013. 
(month) 

Authorized Signature 

Title-------------

SEAL 

Authorized Signature 

Title ___ _ ________ _ 

Page 115 

(· .· 

I: 
r· 



103

WE ARE WE ARE THE WE ARE THE 

economies support experts 
OF SCALE YOU NEED IN MUNICIPAUTIES 

April 3, 2013 

Darrell Schaffer 
Redcliff Cypress Regional Waste Management Authority 
BOX40 
Redcliff, AB TOJ 2PO 

Dear Member: 

RE: Amended MUNIX Subscribers Agreement 

WEARE YOUR 

advocate 

I am pleased to advise the MUNIX Subscribers Agreement created in 2002 for AUMA members has now 

been amended and improved. MUNIX is your licensed insurance reciprocal where members insure each 

other, pool premiums and pay claims through the Subscribers Agreement and a power of attorney. Your 

municipality or organization is a participant in MUNIX and AMSC Insurance Services and has signed the 

original 2002 Subscribers Agreement. The amended Agreement has been reviewed by legal counsel and 

the Office of the Superintendent of Insurance. The MUNIX Advisory Board, comprised of AUMA Board 

members whose municipalities are participants in MUNIX, recommends all subscribers sign the amended 

Subscribers Agreement. 

Attached is information on the MUNlX Advantage and a description of what has changed in the amended 

Subscribers Agreement. Other information including a draft Board/Council report and background on 

MUNIX can be found on www.auma.ca. Please review and sign the attached amended Agreement 

following these instructions: 

• Date page 3 titled Amended and Restated Reciprocal Insurance Exchange Agreement; 

• Your municipality's or organization's authorized signature(s) and seal are to be placed on 

Appendix A Member Copy (page 13) and Appendix A MUNIX Copy (page 15); and 

• Return Appendix A MUNIX Copy (page 15) to Karin Boddy, Executive Assistant - Risk & 

Energy Services. 

Please contact Brian Hamblin, Executive Officer- Risk & Energy Services at (780) 409-7496 or 

insurance@ auma.ca if you have questions or require further information. Your ongoing support of 

MUNIX and AMSC Insurance Services is appreciated. 

Yours truly, 

John McGowan 
CEO 

300 - 8616 51 Avenue, Edmonton, AB T6E 6E6 Toll Free: 310·AUMA (2862) Phone: 780·433·4431 Fax: 78().433-4454 auma.ca 



104

·.• . . - --c_.. : 

THE ---."·-.·"'·····."'.'.;··-·· . . 

munix advantag 
WHAT IS MUNIX AND WHY DO 
SO MANY ORGANIZATIONS 
BELONG? 
MUNIX (Alberta Municipal Insurance 
Exchange) is a pool of more than 700 
munidpalities and AUMA associate 
members with similar risks that agree 
to share those risks and Insure each 
other. Currently MUNIX insures more 
than S 108 in property. A contract 
(subscriber's agreement) Is signed by 
each member of the group, which 
essentially"redprocates"the agreement 
to pool premiums and share In 
each other's losses. MUNIX could be 
described as a member owned shared 
self insurance vehicle for municipalities 
and related non-profit organizations. 

Reciprocal insurance exchanges started 
to become common about 25 years 
ago. in the 1980s, triple digit premium 
increases, cancelled policies, non
renewals, reduced policy limits, sub
limits, exclusions and higher deductibles 
were the norm.lnsurance in hard 
market conditions led organizations, 
such as municipalities, hospitals, school 
boards, universities and public utilities to 
seek alternative risk financing programs 
to obtain the insurance coverage at a 
stable, reasonable cost. 

For each of these groups, the formation 
of a reciprocal insurance program was 
a long-term solution to meeting the 
insurance needs of its membership-a 
solution that continues to prove its 
value against current difficulties, with 
both availability and cost, that are being 
experienced in the municipal insurance 
market place. 

Foc!ii~1.1 P.tgalarPropet!y/rJlumirrepc/kltsli$Udi)IIJJtAA!eoccr~d1ultiiM1 
5dsOI~Iirepet!l111ogellfyollfp~M1iue)(lllhlllftriinsutl!(l1111JasbuJfd.lrJgf,cmr 
tmts,orcrhtrphyslr.alas;ro).A!ICJ/IIIOfflreqtiiMJitpfisUmt)'lluinsullW*oflhfra/ue 

llf)'Dtll(JIIJPffiJ.IfJOO~I!elowlhero-I!Jsunwerote)fJIJ~not¢flli1Wlt'f«9tfor if}!JIIrnutrtrJW*oi)OOrpwf)(flymfJ/Id~~dllfm}'!!t)'lllflgttPtllw 
odolm.fwt.Wli}JI1if)IJIIinsiJtl!or.ly4S%ofllwll!lueofollftllilfJ/IJPMY(flld/Jdln9aH 91116)'01JiirltJ!ed-Mvnnfl1geloWII/l; ltifJJMirep1.7ammtcUS!! 
aoosJ lns!8!D of/hetaj1Jlr«<IJIH4 ;w7J gel p.'!Wiy Mf)IJIIrcftJim. On the Oilier hand, 



105

What has changed in the amended Subscriber's Agreement? 
1. Polley Period Ends January 1 

The 2002 Agreement defined the insurance policy 
period as ending on December 31. The amended 
Agreement reflects actual practice with the policy 
period ending as of January 1. 

2. Removal of Five Year Sign Up Requirement 
The 2002 Agreement required subscribers to stay 
with MUNIX for a minimum of 5 years. The 
amended Agreement has no minimum sign up 
period requirement. The originalS year sign up 
was required when MUNIX was in a startup phase. 

3. Subscriber Definition is Changed 
A Regular (i.e. urban municipality) or Associate (i.e. 
county, community related nonprofit) member of 
AUMA is eligible to be a subscriber. The 2002 
Agreement also allowed participation from 
affiliate members (i.e. AUMA business partners) 
which are now removed from the definition of the 
subscriber. There are no affiliate members which 
are currently part of MUNIX. 

4. Attorney can be a corporation 
The 2002 Agreement is silent on the ability of the 
Attorney to be a corporation (Note: The term 
Attorney is not lawyer but rather the Attorney 
under a Power of Attorney. The Insurance Act 
allows the Attorney (also known as Principal 
Attorney or Attorney-In-Fact) to be a corporation. 
The amended Agreement specifies that the 
attorney can be a corporation which helps to 
provide continuity for MUNIX. 

S. Ability to Grow Funds 
The Insurance Act requires a reserve fund to be 
maintained. The amended Agreement also allows 
the Board to hold "such greater amounts for 
reserve funds as determined to be prudent and 
appropriate by the Advisory Board." This change 
clarifies the Board can build reserves to.; for 
example, help to buffer MUNIX from a hardening 
of the insurance market. 

6. Clarifies Subscribers Proportionate Share 
If the Exchange terminates or ceases to exist, 
assets are distributed based on a formula knows 
as the Subscriber's Proportionate Share. If an 
assessment is required to pay claims and expenses, 
the amount of additional assessment is based on 
the Subscriber's Proportionate Share. Note, 
MUNIX has not levied an additional Assessment. 
Subscriber's Proportionate Share is based on a 
share of Premiums over the previous five year 
period. The 2002 Agreement had a similar 
definition but no five year limit. 

7. MUNIXAdvisorv Board Discretion 
A new clause confirms the Board's broad 
discretion. The Advisory Board can consider any 
matter which in its sole and unfettered discretion 
is in MUNIX's best interests and the decision or 
determination is final and binding and not subject 
to challenge. This new clause helps to ensure the 
Board has wide governance powers for MUNIX. 

8. Acceptance of Subscribers 
Authority may be delegated to the Attorney to 
accept or reject subscribers to MUNIX and 
applications are made to the Attorney. The 2002 
Agreement required the Board to approve new 
subscribers. Delegating this task to the Attorney 
allows for quicker decisions and reflects current 
procedure. 

9. Termination of Subscriber 
It is important to provide the Board with the 
ability to remove a subscriber to protect MUNIX. 
The 2002 Agreement allows the Advisory Board to 
terminate a Subscriber where the Subscriber: a) 
fails to comply with the Subscribers Agreement or 
a recommendation of the Advisory Board; b) 
ceases to be a regular or associate member of 
AUMA; or c) does not pay a premium or other 
assessment. The amended Agreement gives the 
Board general discretion to remove subscribers 
after 90 days' notice is given. The Board's 
discretion may be exercised if, for example, a 
member had ongoing extreme claims experiences 
and was not following proper risk management 
and causing harm to the sustainability of MUNIX. 
MUNIX has not terminated a subscriber during its 
existence and such decision would not be made 
lightly. 

!I Page 



106

What has changed in the amended Subscriber's Agreement? 

10. Rights and Obligations on Termination 

In the 2002 Agreement terminating or 

withdrawing subscribers were eligible to receive a 
proportionate share of excess premiums 

(assuming there were excess premiums). Under 

the amended Agreement, subscribers waive any 

right to compensation or reimbursement if the 

insurance reciprocal dissolves. If members 

continue participation with MUNIX, the reciprocal 

remains strong. If members are allowed to 

withdraw a share of excess premiums it detracts 

from MUNIX's financial strength and ability to 

buffer premium rate pressures. 

11. Premium Calculation 

While the Advisory Board approves the total 

premium, the amended Agreement clarifies the 

Attorney calculates the Subscriber's premium and 

communicates the amount due. The 2002 
Agreement refers to the Board determining the 

premium. 

12. Advisory Board Composition 

The Advisory Board is the governance Board for 

MUNIX. In the 2002 Agreement the Advisory 

Board is comprised of AUMA Board Members who 

are elected officials of subscribers. In ;wos, AMSC 

was incorporated. It is a wholly owned subsidiary 

of AUMA. The business services of AUMA are 

governed through AMSC. In the amended 

Agreement t he Advisory Board is all members of 
the Board of AMSC who are elected officials of 

subscribers plus the non-elected appointed 

members of the Board of AMSC. This change 

allows appointed AMSC Board members to be part 

of Advisory Board and better aligns MUNIX with 
AMSC. 

13. Annual Meeting Date 

The 2002 Agreement requires the annual meeting 

to be held not later than 30 days after AUMA's 

annual convention. The amended Agreement 

clarifies the annual meeting can be held at the 

same time (concurrent) with AUMA's convention 

or within 30 days after the convention. 

14. Time of Board Minutes Preparation 

The amended Agreement states minutes of the 

Board meetings are to be sent to the Board as 

soon as reasonably practicable rather than the 

existing 15 days. 

15. Annual Report 
The Advisory Board determines timing and 

content of the Annual Report. The 2002 

Agreement specified the content of the annual 

report. The amended Agreement gives the Board 

leeway to include meaningful information. Also, 

the 2002 Agreement required the annual report to 

be prepared within 90 days when the report is 

typically provided to the AUMA Convention, which 

is later in the year. 

16. Liability of Advisory Board 

The limitation of liability for Advisory Board 

members has been restructured slightly. 

17. Board Member Compensation 

In the amended Agreement, Board members can 

be compensated for their services acting as a 

member of the Advisory Board. The 2002 

Agreement stipulates no payment for services to a 
Board member. The change allows Board 

members to be compensated especially with 

appointed independent (non-elected) being on 

the Advisory Board. 
18. liability Insurance 

The requirements to purchase liability insurance 

extends to an employee, director or officer of the 

Attorney. In the 2002 Agreement the insurance 

requirement only applied to Board members. 

19. Amending the Agreement 

The 2002 Agreement does not specify a process 

for amendments. The amended Agreement 

includes a process for the future. Amendments 

come into effect no earlier than December 31 of 

the year the amendment is made. There must also 

be one month's notice to all Subscribers of the 

intention to effect an amendment, and a 

description of the amendment at the annual 

meeting. This new process will allow the 

Subscribers Agreement to be more readily 

updated. 

20. Power of Attorney 
MUNIX Attorney-In-Fact ltd is appointed as the 

. Attorney (note: t his reference to "Attorney" does 

not mean " lawyer) under the Power of Attorney 

an individual, John McGowan, is the current 

Attorney. 

2 1Page 



107

WE ARE THE WE ARE THE WE ARE YOUR 

economies support experts advocate 
OF SCALE YOU NEED IN MUNICIPALITIES 

Alberta Municipal Insurance Exchange 

MU·~ - . . .. 

Amended and Restated Reciprocal 
Insurance Exchange Agreement 



108

Alberta Municipal insurance Exchange f'MUNIX .. ) 
Amended and Restated Reciprocal Insurance Exchange Agreement 

Table of Contents 

Article 1.00 Definitions 4 5.18 Indemnity of Advisory Board 
1.01 Definitions 4 Members 8 

Article 2.00 The Reciprocal Insurance Exchange 5.19 Liability lnS\Jrance 8 
2.01 Restated and Ratification of the 5.20 Payment of Services 8 

Reciprocal Insurance Exchange 4 Article 6.00 The Attorney 9 
2.02 Purpose of the Exchange 5 6.01 Selection 9 
2.03 Name of Exchange 5 6.02 Powers and Duties of Attorney 9 
2.04 Registration of Name 5 6.03 Limitation of Liability of Attorney 9 
2.05 Term 5 6.04 Indemnity of Attorney 9 
2.06 No Authority to Bind 5 6.05 Liability Insurance 9 
2.07 Indemnification of Each Subscriber 5 Article 7.00 Financial and Accounting Matters 9 
2.08 Several Liability 5 7.01 Fiscal Year 9 

Article 3.00 Subscribers and Subscriptions 5 7.02 Books and Records 9 
3.0~ Membership 5 7.03 Subscribers' Accounts 9 
3.02 Subscription Application 5 7.04 Annual Reports 9 
3.03 Termination of Subscribers 5 7.05 Annual Statements 9 
3.04 Continuing Liability 6 7.06 Other Financial Information 10 

Article 4.00 Insurance Policies, Premiums, 7.07 Bank Accounts 10 
Assessments 6 7.08 Execution of Documents 10 

4.01 Policies 6 Article 8.00 Meetings of Subscribers 10 
4.02 Premium 6 8.01 Meetings Generally 10 
4.03 Additional Assessments 6 Article 9.00 Termination of Exchange 10 
4.04 Obligation to Pay 6 9.01 Termination 10 
4.05 Potential Reduction Premiums 6 Article 10.00 General Provisions 10 
4.06 Close ot Policy Period 6 10.01 Notice 10 

Article 5.00 Advisory Board, Officers, 10.02 Currency 10 
Meetings 6 10.03 Gender and Number 10 

5.01 Establishment of Advisory Board 6 1 0.04 Headings 11 
5.02 Power and Authority 7 10.05 Calculation of Time Periods 11 
5.03 Composition of Advisory Board 7 10.06 Applicable Law 11 
5.04 Appointment 7 10.07 Severability 11 
5.05 Resignation 7 10.08 Not a Partnership 11 
5.06 Remaining Board to Govern 7 10.09 Entire Agreement i 1 
5.07 Decisions of the Advisory Board 7 1 0.10 Amendments 11 
5.08 Officers 7 10.11 Waiver 11 
5.09 Other Officers 7 10.12 Time of Essence 11 
5.10 Meetings of the Advisory Board 7 10.13 Successors and Assigns 1i 
5.11 Conference Telephone Meetings 7 10.14 Counterparts 11 
5.12 Notice of Meetings 7 10.15 Further Acts i 1 
5.13 Agendas 8 Article 11.00 Condition Precedent 11 
5.14 Minutes of Meetings 8 11.01 Regulatory Approval 11 
5.15 Quorum 8 Appendix A Form of Restated Subscription 13 
5.16 Duty of Care 8 (MUNIX Copy) 
5:17 Limitation of Liability of Advisory Appendix A Form of Restated Subscription 15 

Board Members 8 (Member Copy) 
Appendix B Power of Attorney 12 

Page 12 



109

Amended and Restated Reciprocal 
Insurance Exchange Agreement 

THIS AMENDED AND RESTATED AGREEMENT is made effected as of the 151 day of January, 2014 

AMONG: 

THOSE PARTIES THAT SUBSCRIBE TO THIS AGREEMENT BY EXECUTING TWO COPIES OF 
THE FORM OF SUBSCRIPTION ATIACHED HERETO AS APPENDIX "A" 
(Hereinafter individually called a "Subscriber" and collectively called "Subscribers .. ) 

BEING PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT 

WHEREAS the Insurance Act, c. 1-3, R.S.A. 2000, permits a reciprocal insurance exchange where 
parties with a similar risk base exchange reciprocal contracts of indemnity and inter-insurance for one 
or more classes of insurance; 

AND WHEREAS the Subscribers entered into a Reciprocal Insurance Exchange Agreement (the 
.. Original Agreement .. ) which established the Alberta Municipal Insurance Exchange, pursuant to a 
license duly issued by the Superintendent of Insurance for the Province of Alberta which has and 
continues to operate; 

AND WHEREAS the Subscribers wish to amend certain terms and conditions set forth in the Original 
Agreement and to enter into this amended and restated reciprocal insurance exchange agreement to 
govern the continued operation of the Alberta Municipal Insurance Exchange; 

NOW THEREFORE THIS AMENDED AND RESTATED AGREEMENT WITNESSETH THAT in 
consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter contained, and for other good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as 
follows: 

Page 13 



110

Article 1.00 Definitions 

1.01 Definitions 

The following words and phrases shall have the 
meanings as set out below, in both singular or 
plural form of the word or phrase defined: 

a. "Act" means the Insurance Act, c. 1-3, R.S.A. 
2000, as amended; 

b. "Actuary" means an actuary retained by the 
Advisory Board from time to time; 

c. "Advisory Board" means the Advisory Board 
established under this Agreement; 

d. "Attorney", "Attorney-in-Facf', or "Principal 
Attorney" means the person or body corporate 
appointed to act for the Subscribers pursuant 
to the Power of Attorney in the form attached 
to this Agreement, and to execute all 
documents on behalf of the Exchange"; 

e. "AUMA" means the Alberta Urban 
Municipalities Association, a Society formed 
under the laws of the Province of Alberta; 

f. "Board of AUMA" means the Board of Directors 
of AUMA, as established from time to time; 

g. "AMSC" means the Alberta Municipal Services 
Corporation, a corporation formed under the 
laws of the Province of Alberta; 

h. "Board of AMSC" means the Board of Directors 
of AMSC, as established from time to time; 

i. "Exchange" means the "Alberta Municipal 
Insurance Exchange" or "MUNIXt'; 

j. "Guarantee Fund" means the guarantee or 
surplus sums required to be maintained by the 
Attorney pursuantto the Act; 

k. ''License" means the license issued by the 
Superintendent of Insurance; 

l. "Member" includes any regular or associate 
member of AUMA, as those categories of 
membership are described and authorized by 
the Bylaws of AUMA from time to time, but 
does not include the Life Member category of 
membership; 

m. "Policy Period" means the period commencing 
on the commencement date of the Reciprocal 
Insurance Policy issued to a Subscriber and 
ending as of January 1 of any year; 

n. "Premium" means the amount agreed to be 
contributed by each Subscriber upon execution 
of a contract of indemnity or inter-insurance; 

o. "Prime Rate" means the annual rate of interest 
established and announced from time to time 
by the Royal Bank of Canada as being a 
reference rate then in effect for determining 
interest rates on Canadian dollar commercial 
loans made in Canada; 

p. "Reciprocal Insurance Policy" means any 
contract of insurance exchanged by 
Subscribers; 

q. "Reserve Fund" means the reserve sums 
required to be maintained by the Attorney 
pursuant to the Act or such greater amounts 

for reserve funds as determined to be prudent 
and appropriate by the Advisory Board; 

r. "Securities" mean approved securities as 
permitted by the Act; 

s. "Subscribers" means Members who have 
agreed to exchange a contract of inter
insurance with each other through the Attorney 
and have been accepted to be a Subscriber by 
the Advisory Board; 

t. "Subscriber's Proportionate Share" means the 
Advisory Board's determination of that 
Subscribers proportionate share of Premiums 
paid over the previous five Policy Period years 
to the Exchange calculated as a fraction, the 
numerator of which is the total of the 
Premiums paid or payable by the Subscriber 
over the previous five Policy Period years to 
the Exchange, and the denominator of which is 
the total of all Premiums paid or payable by all 
Subscribers in the previous five Policy Period 
years, expressed as a percentage 

u. "Superintendent" means the Superintendent of 
Insurance for the Province Alberta; and 

v. "Trust Account" means the account or 
accounts established by the Attorney to hold 
Premium on behalf of the Exchange. 

Each Subscriber acknowledges and agrees that, 
whenever this Agreement provides that the 
Advisory Board is entitled to make a decision or 
determination, the Advisory Board is entitled to 
consider any matter which it considers in its sole 
and unfettered discretion is in the best interests of 
the Exchange and such decision or determination 
shall be final and binding for all purposes on all 
Subscribers and no Subscriber is entitled to 
challenge such decision or determination in any 
court or other forum. 

Article 2.00 The Reciprocal Insurance 
Exchange 

2.01 Restated and Ratification of the Reciprocal 
Insurance Exchange 
The Subscribers hereto acknowledge and agree 
that, pursuant to the Original Agreement, the 
Subscribers established the Exchange which was 
licensed by the Superintendent to operate and 
which operated and continues to operate. The 
Subscriber further agrees to amend certain terms 
and conditions set forth in the Original Agreement 
as reflected in this amended and restated 
reciprocal insurance exchange agreement (the 
"Restated Agreement") to govern the continued 
operation of the Exchange. 

This Restated Agreement will become operative 
upon approval of this Restated Agreement by the 
Advisory Board. The phrase "this Agreement" shall 
refer to this Restated Agreement. 

Page 14 



111

2.02 

2.03 

2.04 

2.05 

2.06 

2.07 

2.08 

Purpose of the Exchange 
The Exchange was established tor the purpose of 
permitting the Subscribers to exchange reciprocal 
contracts of indemnity or inter-insurance as 
provided for in the Act. 
The Exchange has the power to do any and every 
act and thing necessary, proper, legal and 
convenient or incidental to the accomplishment of 
its purposes. 
Name of the Exchange 
The name of the Exchange shall be the "Alberta 
Municipal Insurance Exchange" or "MUNIX" and 
shall not be used by any of the Subscribers other 
than in connection with the affairs of the Exchange. 

Registration of Name 
The Subscribers shall effect such registrations with 
respect to the names "Alberta Municipal Insurance 
Exchange" and "MUNIX" as may be necessary or 
desirable to preserve their ownership rights in the 
names and to ensure use of the names solely in 
connection with the Exchange. 
Term 
This Agreement is effective January 1, 2002 and 
shall continue in full force and effect subject to 
amend-ments and reinstatements from time to time 
in accordance with the provisions of this 
Agreement and the Act until terminated in 
accordance with Article 9.00 hereof. 
No Authority to Bind 
A Subscriber shall not have any authority to bind 
the other Subscribers with respect to this 
Agreement 
Indemnification of Each Subscriber 
Each Subscriber, (in this Article called the 
"Indemnitor") hereby irrevocably and 
unconditionally undertakes and agrees to 
indemnify and save harmless the other 
Subscribers (in this Article called the "Indemnitee") 
from and against any and all liability, loss, harm, 
damage, cost or expense, including legal fees on a 
solicitor and its own client basis, which the 
lndemnitees may suffer, incur or sustain as a result 
o1 any act of the Indemnitor outside the scope of, 
or in breach of, this Agreement. 
Several Liability 
The obligations of each Subscriber with respect to 
the Exchange and the contracts and obligations 
entered into by or on behalf of the Subscribers in 
connection with the Exchange, shall in every case 
be several and not joint and several. 

Article 3.00 Subscribers and Subscriptions 
3.01 Membership 

Any Member is eligible to become a Subscriber 
under this Agreement provided that: 
a. The Member satisfies the Attorney that it has 

the authority to enter into this Agreement and 
carry out its responsibilities hereunder; and 

3.02 

3.03 

b. It executes, in duplicate, the Form of 
Subscription attached to this Agreement. 

Subscription Application 
a. The Advisory Board may delegate the power to 

decide to accept or reject a subscriber to the 
Attorney. 

b. Any Member wishing to become a Subscriber 
shall make application to the Attorney which 
application shall contain such information as 
the Attorney shall determine from time to time. 

c. A Member's application is accepted and the 
Member becomes a Subscriber on the day the 
Member receives a written notice from the 
Attorney of its acceptance as a Subscriber. 

Terminat ion of Subscribers 
a. By Advisory Board 

The Advisory Board is empowered to remove a 
Subscriber by providing such Subscriber with a 
notice in writing to that effect, in the event that: 

i. The Subscriber fails to comply with this 
Agreement or any recommendation given 
by the Advisory Board under its authority, 
after having been given thirty (30) days' 
notice written by the Advisory Board of the 
details of its failure to comply; or 

ii. The Subscriber ceases to be eligible as a 
Subscriber in accordance with Article 3.01; 
or 

iii. The Subscriber fails to pay any premium or 
other assessment promptly when due. 
In addition to the foregoing, the Advisory 
Board has discretion to decide to remove a 
Subscriber without cause or reason upon 
the Advisory Board providing the 
Subscriber with ninety (90) days' written 
notice of removal. 

b. By Notice of Withdrawal 
A Subscriber may withdraw from the Exchange 
by giving written notice of withdrawal to the 
Advisory Board not tess than one {1) year prior 
to withdrawal. In such event, the Subscriber's 
withdrawal shalt take effect on January 1 of the 
year following the year in which notice is given. 

c. By Dissolution, Merger or Break-up 
If a Subscriber is dissolved or merged, it 
ceases to be a Subscriber as at the date of 
dissolution or merger. 

d. Rights and Obligations on Termination 

Upon termination or withdrawal of a 
Subscriber, the Subscriber acknowledges that: 
i. The Subscriber, or its successor, as the 

case may be, shall have continuing liability 
for an claims presented for any Policy 
Period during which the Subscriber was a 
Subscriber, as set forth in Articles 3.04 and 
4.03 of this Agreement; 

Page 15 



112

ii. Any existing policy of insurance 
exchanged with other Subscribers will be 
cancelled; and 

iii. The Subscriber or its successor, as the 
case may be, is not entitled to and hereby 
waives any right to receive any monetary 
compensation or reimbursement 
whatsoever from the Exchange other than 
in the event of dissolution as stated in 
Article 9.01 c. of the Exchange and in such 
event of dissolution any compensation or 
reimbursement will be determined, if any, 
at the sole and unfettered discretion of the 
Advisory Board or from any of the 
Subscribers (in respect of alleged excess 
premiums or over-payments or otherwise}. 

3.04 Continuing liability 
tn the event that a Subscriber withdraws or is 
removed as a Subscriber of the Exchange, such 
Subscriber or its successor shalt continue to be 
responsible tor any assessments or liabilities 
arising from claims in respect of incidents occurring 
while it was a Subscriber, as determined by the 
Advisory Board, unless satisfactory arrangements 
are made with the Advisory Board to buy out such 
liability. 

Article 4.00 Insurance Policies, Premiums 
and Assessments 

4.01 Policies 
Upon obtaining coverage as an insured under a 
policy of insurance issued by the Exchange, such 
Subscriber is deemed to have exchanged a 
reciprocal contract of indemnity and inter-insurance 
with all other Subscribers who are insureds under 
that policy. The form of policy or policies of 
insurance may be changed from time to time by 
the Attorney as it determines appropriate, subject 
to compliance with the requirements of all 
regulatory authorities having jurisdiction. 

4.02 Premium 
The Advisory Board will, in each Policy Period, 
approve the total premium for the Exchange. 
The amount oi the Premium payable in each year 
by each Subscriber shall be calculated by the 
Attorney. In making such determination, the 
Attorney may consider: 
a. The advice of professional advisors 
b. Policies and previous allocation plans set forth 

by the Advisory Board 
c. Relative claims histories of Subscribers 
d. Relative risk profiles of Subscribers 
e. Any other factor considered appropriate 

The individual Premium payable by each 
Subscriber will be communicated to each 
Subscriber as determined by the Attorney and the 
Premium is due and payable on the effective date 
of the insurance coverage. 

4.03 Additional Assessments 
a. The Subscribers acknowledge that they shall 

be responsible for any additional assessments 
in any Policy Period if the Advisory Board 
determines that the funds on hand are not 
sufficient to pay the claims and expenses for 
that Policy Period, and including the 
establishing and maintaining of reserve and 
guarantee funds of the Exchange under the 
Act. 

b. In the event that a further assessment is 
required, the Attorney shall notify each 
Subscriber, setting forth the additional 
assessment for which each Subscriber is 
responsible and setting out in reasonable 
detail the reasons for the additional 
assessment and the date upon which payment 
of the additional assessment must be made. 

c. Additional assessments shall be based on the 
Subscribers' Proportionate Share for that 
Policy Period. 

4.04 Obligation to Pay 
a. Each Subscriber covenants and agrees to pay 

forthwith when due any Premium or additional 
assessment required pursuant to the terms of 
this Agreement. 

b. In the event a Premium or additional 
assessment is not paid when due, a service 
charge as determined by the Advisory Board 
will be applied to any outstanding balance and 
will be payable by the Subscriber from the date 
that the monies become due until paid. 
Furthermore, the Subscriber shall be in breach 
of this Agreement and liable for the indemnity 
obligations contained within Article 2.07. 

4.05 Potential Reduction of Premiums 
In the event the Advisory Board determines that 
the Exchange has accumulated funds in excess of 
those required to meet the obligations of the 
Exchange in respect of claims arising in any one 
Policy Period, the Advisory Board may apply such 
excess funds to reduce the levy that would 
otherwise be charged for policies of insurance in 
any subsequent Policy Period. 

4.06 Close of Policy Period 
The Advisory Board shall have the authority to 
declare any Policy Period closed, that is, that the 
Advisory Board is satisfied that no further claims 
against the Exchange will arise in respect of that 
particular Policy Period. 

Article 5.00 Advisory Board, Officers~ 
Meetings 

5.01 Establishment of Advisory Board 
The Subscribers hereby establish an Advisory 
Board for the purpose of implementing this 
Agreement and operating the Exchange. 

Page 16 



113

• 5.02 Power and Authority 
Except as otherwise provided for in this 
Agreement, the Advisory Board has the power and 
authority, and the Subscribers hereby direct the 
Advisory Board, to give any approvals and to make 
any decisions and determinations required or 
permitted to be given or made by the Subscribers 
with respect to the Exchange in any matter arising 
under or by virtue of this Agreement, including but 
not limited to: 
a. Approving the total premium and any 

additional assessments required of 
Subscribers pursuant to the provisions of this 
Agreement 

b. Appointment of, and giving directions to, the 
Attorney 

c. Establishing guidelines and policies with 
respect to the promotion of loss prevention and 
risk management and making 
recommendations to the Subscribers in regard 
to implementing the same 

d. Determining the amount of a Subscriber's 
Proportionate Share as may be required 
pursuant to Article 4.03, Article 9.01 or for any 
other purpose pertaining to the operation of the 
Exchange 

e. Approving any new Subscriber 
5.03 Composition of Advisory Board 

a. The Advisory Board shall consist of: 
i. All members of the Board of AMSC who 

are elected officials of Subscribers, and 
ii. The non-elected appointed members of 

the Board of AMSC. 

b. The Chief Executive Officer of AUMA shall be 
an ex-officio, non-voting member of the 
Advisory Board. 

5.04 Appointment 
a. The term of appointment of an Advisory Board 

member shall be concurrent with their term as 
member of the Board of AMSC. 

b. Notwithstanding sub~Article (a} above, the 
appointment of an elected official member of 
the Advisory Board shall terminate immediately 
if the Subscriber in which they are an elected 
official, ceases to be a Subscriber. 

5.05 Resignation 
A member of the Advisory Board may resign from 
office upon giving written notice of resignation to 
the Advisory Board. Such resignation is effective 
immediately upon receipt by the Advisory Board. 

5.06 Remaining Board to Govern 
Where there is a vacancy or vacancies on the 
Board, the remaining Advisory Board shall 
constitute the Advisory Board until the next 
Advisory Board is established. 

5.07 Decisions of the Advisory Board 
a. At an meetings of the Advisory Board, unless 

otherwise stated in this Agreement. every 

question shan be decided by a simple majority 
of the votes cast on the questions, provided 
that a quorum is present in person or by 
conference call. 

b. A resolution ln writing signed by all members 
of the Advisory Board is as valid as if it had 
been passed at a meeting of the Board. Any 
such resolution shall be effective from the date 
stated as the effective date, and may be either 
post-dated or ante-dated. 

5.08 Officers 
a. Chair 

The Advisory Board shall choose a Chair from 
amongst its members. The Chair shall not 
have a second or casting vote in respect of 
any matter voted on by the Advisory Board. 

b. Secretary 
The Advisory Board shall appoint a Secretary 
who shall keep complete and accurate minutes 
of all meetings of the Advisory Board. 

5.09 Other Officers 
The Advisory Board may appoint such other 
officers and delegate such responsibilities to such 
officers as the Board shall determine. 

5.10 Meetings of the Advisory Board 
a. The Advisory Board shall hold an annual 

meeting at the call of the Chair, such annual 
meeting to be held either concurrent with or no 
later than thirty (30) days after the annual 
convention of the AUMA. 

b. In addition to the annual meeting, the Advisory 
Board shall meet at the call of the Chair or on 
the request of not less than three (3) member 
of the Advisory Board. 

c. The Advisory Board may meet at any location 
in Alberta determined by the Chair. 

d. The Chair, or in the Chair's absence, any other 
person designated by the Advisory Board, 
shall preside over the meeting. 

5.11 Conference Telephone Meetings 
Any Advisory Board member may participate in a 
meeting of the Advisory Board by means of 
conference telephone or other communications 
equipment by means of which all persons 
participating in the meeting can hear each other, 
and a member participating in a meeting in such 
manner shall be deemed to be present in person at 
the meeting. 

5.12 Notice of Meetings 
a. The Chair shall give each member of the 

Advisory Board written notice of the time and 
place of each meeting of the Advisory Board at 
least forty-eight (48) hours (excluding Sundays 
or holidays) in advance of the meeting. 

b. No notice of the next meeting is necessary if 
all members of the Advisory Board were 
present at the preceding meeting or if those 
members of the Advisory Board who were 
absent from the preceding meeting have 

Page 17 



114

waived notice in writing to the holding of such 
meeting, given before or after the meeting for 
which notice is required to be given. 

5.13 Agendas 
a. The notice of each meeting of the Advisory 

Board shall be accompanied by an agenda 
and relevant support materials sufficiently 
detailed to inform each member of the 
Advisory Board of the matters to be considered 
at the meeting. 

b. A member of the Advisory Board may require 
the addition of one or more matters to the 
agenda of the meeting by written notice to the 
Chair. Such notice shall be accompanied by 
any relevant and supporting material 
sufficiently detailed to inform each member of 
the Advisory Board of the matter or matters to 
be added to the agenda of the meeting. Such 
notice and materials shall be delivered in 
sufficient time to enable the Chair to comply 
with their obligations under Article 5.12 and 
this Article 5.13. 

c. Any matter to be added to the Agenda at a 
meeting of the Advisory Board shall only be 
added when such addition is approved by a 
majority of the Advisory Board. 

5.14 Minutes of Meetings 
a. The minutes of each meeting of the Advisory 

Board shall be sent by the Secretary to each 
member as soon as reasonably practicable 
after the meeting. Any failure by the Secretary 
to send the minutes of a meeting to each 
member shall not affect the validity of any 
decisions made at the meeting. 

b. The minutes of any meeting shall be prima 
facie evidence of the meeting and resolutions 
therein stated. 

5.15 Quorum 
A majority of the members of the Advisory Board 
then in office shall constitute a quorum for the 
purposes of holding meetings and conducting the 
business of the Exchange. 

5.16 Duty of Care 
Every member of the Advisory Board, in exercising 
the member's powers and discharging the 
member's duties, shall: 
a. Act in good faith with a view to the best 

interests of the Exchange; and 
b. Exercise the care, diligence and skill that a 

reasonably prudent person would exercise in 
comparable circumstances. 

5.17 Limitation of Liability of Advisory Board 
Members 
No member of the Advisory Board shall be liable 
for any loss, damage, expense or misfortune 
arising in the Exchange from: 
a. The acts or omissions of any other member of 

the Advisory Board or the Attorney (including 

5.18 

5.19 

5.20 

the acts or omissions of an employee, director 
or officer of the Attorney} 

b. The insufficiency or deficiency of any security 
in or upon which any of the monies of the 
Exchange are invested 

c. The bankruptcy or insolvency of the Exchange 
d. The tortious acts of any person (including a 

Member), with whom any monies, securities or 
effects of the Exchange have been given, 
taken or deposited 

e. Any error of judgment or oversight on the part 
of the member of the Advisory Board; or 

f. Any act or omission in the execution of the 
duties of the office of Advisory Board member, 
or directly or indirectly in re1ation thereto; 
unless such loss, damage, expense or 
misfortune is occasioned by the willful neglect, 
willful default, fraud or dishonesty of such 
member of the Advisory Board. 

Indemnity of Advisory Board Members 
Every member of the Advisory Board and every 
former member of the Advisory Board and the 
member's or former member's heirs and legal 
representatives shall be indemnified and saved 
harmless by the Subscribers from and against all 
costs, charges and expenses, including an amount 
paid to settle an action or satisfy a judgment 
reasonably incurred by the member in respect of 
any civil, criminal or administrative action or 
proceeding to which the member or former 
member is made a party by reason of being or 
having been a member of the Advisory Board it: 
a. The member or former member acted in good 

faith, with a view to the best interests of the 
Exchange; and 

b. In the case of a criminal or administrative 
action or proceeding that is enforced by a 
monetary penalty, the member or former 
member had reasonable grounds for believing 
that the member's or former member's conduct 
was lawful. 

liability Insurance 
The Advisory Board shall purchase and maintain 
insurance as necessary, for the benefit of any 
person referred to in this Article against any liability 
incurred by the person in the person's capacity as 
a member of the Advisory Board except where the 
liability relates to the person's failure to act in good 
faith with a view to the best interests of the 
Exchange. 
Payment of Services 
As may be determined by the Advisory Board from 
time to time, payment may be made to any 
member of the Advisory Board for their services in 
acting as a member of the Advisory Board and 
may also include reimbursement of any expenses 
incurred in acting as a member of the Advisory 
Board. 

Page j8 



115

. Article 6.00 The Attorney 
6.01 Selection 

a. The Advisory Board shall select an Attorney, 
which may be a corporate entity, to do such 
things and sign such documents as are 
required by the Act, together with such further 
things and the execution of such other 
documents as the Advisory Board may 
determine. 

b. The Advisory Board may appoint a 
replacement of the Attorney from time to time 
as determined by the Advisory Board and as 
set forth in the Power of Attorney attached as 
Appendix "B" to this Agreement. 

c. Execution by the Subscriber of the Form of 
Subscription contained at Appendix "A" to this 
Agreement constitutes the appointment of the 
Attorney under the Power of Attorney attached 
as Appendix "8" to this Agreement. 

6.02 Powers and Duties of Attorney 
Subject to the advice and direction of the Advisory 
Board, the Attorney shall do all things necessary to 
facilitate the operation of the Exchange and to 
carry out the terms of this Agreement including, but 
not limited to, the power, authority and directions 
set forth in the Power of Attorney. 

6.03 Limitation of liability of Attorney 
No Attorney (and no employee, director or officer 
of the Attorney) shall be liable for any loss, 
damage, expense, or misfortune arising in the 
Exchange from: 

a. The acts or omissions of any member of the 
Advisory Board; 

b. The acts or omissions of any other employee, 
director or officer of the Attorney; 

c. The insufficiency or deficiency of any security 
in or upon which any of the monies of the 
Exchange are invested; 

d. The.bankruptcy or insolvency of the Exchange; 
e. The tortious acts of any person (including a 

Member), with whom any monies, securities or 
effects of the Exchange1 or any Member 
thereof, have been given, taken, or deposited; 

f. Any error of judgment or oversight on the part 
of the Attorney or member of the Advisory 
Board; or 

g. Any other act or omission in the execution of 
the duties of the Attorney or of an employee, 
director or officer of the Attorney, or directly or 
indirectly in relation thereto; unless such loss, 
damage, expense or misfortune is occasioned 
by the wilful neglect, wilful default, fraud or 
dishonesty of the Attorney, in the event that 
the Attorney is seeking protection of this Article 
(or in the event that an employee, director or 
officer of the Attorney is seeking protection of 
this Article, of that employee, director or 
officer) . 

6.04 Indemnity of Attorney 
Every Attorney (and employee, director and officer 
of the Attorney) and their heirs and legal 
representatives shall be indemnified and saved 
harmless by the Subscribers from and against all 
costs, charges and expenses, including an amount 
paid to settle an action or satisfy a judgment 
reasonably incurred by the Attorney in respect of 
any civil, criminal or administrative action or 
proceeding to which the Attorney is made a party 
by reason of being or having been an Attorney, if: 
a. They acted in good faith, with a view to the 

best interests of the Exchange; and 
b. In the case of a criminal or administrative 

action or proceeding that is enforced by a 
monetary penalty, they had reasonable 
grounds for believing that their conduct was 
lawful. 

6.05 Liability Insurance 
The Advisory Board shall purchase and maintain 
insurance, as required, for the benefit of the 
Attorney against any liability incurred by them in 
their capacity as Attorney of the Exchange, except 
where the liability relates to their failure to act in 
good faith with a view to the best interests of the 
Exchange. The Advisory Board shall purchase and 
maintain insurance for the benefit of any 
employee, director or officer of the Attorney against 
any liability incurred by them in their capacity as 
employee, director or officer of the Exchange, 
except where the liability relates to his failure to act 
in good faith with a view to the best interests of the 
Exchange. 

Article 7.00 Financial and Accounting Matters 
7.01 Fiscal Year 

The fiscal year of the Exchange shall be the 
calendar year. 

7.02 Books and Records 
Proper and complete books, records, and accounts 
of the Exchange shall be kept at the principal office 
of the Exchange. The books and records shall fully 
and accurately reflect all transactions of the 
Exchange, and shall be maintained in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles and 
the Act. 

7.03 Subscribers' Accounts 
Accounts shall be kept showing each Subscriber's 
participation in the operations and operating 
results of the Exchange. 

7.04 Annual Reports 
The Advisory Board may determine the timing and 
content of periodic reporting to Subscribers in 
respect to the operation of the Exchange. 

7.05 Annual Statements 
The Advisory Board may determine the timing and 
content of periodic reporting to Subscribers in 
respect of details of the Subscriber's account. 

Page 19 



116

7.06 Other Financial information 
The Advisory Board shall provide Subscribers with 
such other financial information as the Board 
deems necessary, or as may be required under the 
Act. 

7.07 Bank Accounts 
a. The Exchange shall keep and maintain such 

accounts at a Canadian bank or banks or 
Alberta Treasury Branch as the Advisory 
Board may from time to time determine in its 
discretion. All monies from time to time 
received on account of the Exchange shall be 
paid immediately into the appropriate bank 
account of the Exchange. 

b. The Advisory Board may establish an interest 
account for the payment of expenses incurred 
in connection with the operations of the 
Exchange, which account shall be funded by 
the transfer of funds from the general account 
as required. The amount of such account and 
the person or persons authorized to draw 
thereon shall be determined by the Advisory 
Board from time to time. 

7.08 Execution of Documents 
All documents, instruments or agreements having 
a legally binding effect on the Subscribers shall be 
signed by the Attorney. 

Article 8.00 Meetings of Subscribers 
8.01 Meetings Generally 

a. The Advisory Board may call a meeting of 
Subscribers for any purpose consistent with 
this Agreement. 

b. Subscribers shall not have any rights to call a 
meeting of the Subscribers, it being 
acknowledged that the calling of any meeting 
of Subscribers shall be at the discretion of the 
Advisory Board. 

Article 9.00 Termination of Exchange 
9.01 Termination 

a. The Advisory Board may decide to terminate 
the Exchange by a unanimous resolution of the 
Advisory Board. 

b. The Exchange shall terminate in the event that 
it fails to receive a License or in the event that 
any such License is revoked or is not renewed. 

c. Upon termination, the assets of the Exchange 
after payment of all obligations, and after 
setting aside an adequate reserve for future 
claims, shall be distributed to the Subscribers 
who are Subscribers at the time termination 
occurs. The distribution of the net assets to 
each Subscriber will be based on the 
Subscriber's Proportionate Share and payable 
in accordance with the direction of the 
Advisory Board. 

d. Notwithstanding the termination of the 
Exchange, each Subscriber shall continue to 

be responsible for its proportionate share of 
any claims which may arise prior to such 
termination, as determined by the Advisory 
Board at its discretion, unless satisfactory 
arrangements are made to buy out such 
liability. 

e. Subject to any conditions imposed by the 
Superintendent, the Exchange shall be 
empowered to continue in operation for the 
limited purpose of fulfilling outstanding 
obligations and this Agreement shall remain in 
full force and effect until all obligations of the 
Exchange have been fulfilled. Notwithstanding 
the foregoing, in the event that the Exchange 
is operating for the limited purpose of fulfilling 
outstanding obligations, the Exchange shall 
not exchange or cause to be exchanged any 
further contracts of indemnity or inter
insurance. 

Article 1 0.00 General Provisions 
10.01 Notice 

All notices, requests, demands or other 
communications by the terms hereof required or 
permitted to be given by one party to another shall 
be given in writing and served personally, or sent 
by letter, postage prepaid, addressed to: 

a. Such Subscriber at the address noted below 
their signature on the Form of Subscription; 
and 

b. The Exchange at the address of the Attorney 
set forth in the Power of Attorney; or 

c. Such other address as may be given by any of 
them to the others in writing from time to time; 
and 

d. Such notices, requests, demands, 
acceptances and other communications shall 
be deemed to have been received when 
delivered, or if sent by mail, shall be deemed 
to have been received on the fifth day following 
the date of mailing the letter. 

1 0.02 Currency 
All references to dollars shall be in Canadian 
funds. 

10.03 Gender and Number 
Words imparting the singular number only shall 
include the plural, and vice-versa, and words 
imparting the masculine gender shall include the 
feminine gender and neuter gender, and words 
imparting persons shall include, without restricting 
the generality of the word, a natural person, firm, 
trust, partnership, association, corporation, 
government or governmental board, agency or 
instrumentality. 

Page 110 



117

10.04 Headings 
The division of this Agreement into articles and 
sections and the article and section headings are 
for convenience of reference only and shall not 
affect the interpretation or construction of this 
Agreement. 

1 0.05 Calculat ion of Time Periods 
Unless otherwise specified herein or in any 
insurance policy issued pursuant hereto, when 
calculating the period of time within which or 
following which any act is to be done or step taken 
pursuant to this Agreement, the date which is the 
reference day in calculating such period shall be 
excluded. If the last day of such period is a non
business day, the period in question shall end on 
the next business day. 

10.06 Applicable Law 
This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in 
accordance with the rights of the parties hereto 
and shall be governed by the laws of the Province 
of Alberta and the laws of Canada applicable 
therein and the parties hereto do hereby 
irrevocably adjourn to the exclusive jurisdiction of 
the courts of the Province of Alberta. 

1 0.07 Severability 
If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to 
be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, 
legality or enforceability of the remaining provisions 
of this Agreement shall not be affected or impaired 
thereby. 

10.08 Not a Partnership 
Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to 
constitute any of the Subscribers as a partner, 
agent or representative of the others or to create 
any trust or any commercial or other partnership 
among .the .Subscribers. 

10.09 Entire Agreement 
This Agreement together constitutes the entire 
agreement among the parties relating to the 
establishment and operation of the Exchange and 
supersedes all prior agreements, understandings, 
negotiations and discussions, whether oral or 
written, among the parties with respect thereto. 

1 0.1 0 Amendments 
This Agreement may be amended by the Advisory 
Board and each such amendment shall bind each 
Subscriber from the date designated by the 
Advisory Board not to be earlier than December 31 
of the year which the amendment is made. An 
amendment to this Agreement is not effective until: 
a. The Advisory Board has given at least one ( 1) 

months' notice to all Subscribers of its intention 
to effect such an amendment, in accordance 
with the notice requirements in Article 1 0. 01 ; 
and 

b. The amendment has been described at the 
annual meeting. 

10.11 Waiver 
No waiver by any party hereto of any breach of any 
of the provisions of this Agreement by such party 
shall take effect or be binding upon the party 
unless in writing and signed by such party. Unless 
otherwise provided therein, such waiver shalt not 
limit or affect the rights of such party with respect 
to any other breach. 

10.12 Time of Essence 
Time shall be of the essence of this Agreement. 

10.13 Successors and Assigns 
Subject to the provisions of Article 3.03(d)(iii), this 
Agreement shall ensure to the benefit of and be 
binding upon the parties hereto and their 
respective successors and assigns. 

10.14 Counterparts 
This Agreement may be executed in several 
counterparts, each of which when so executed 
shall be deemed to be an original, and such 
counterparts together shalt constitute one and the 
same instrument, which shall be sufficiently 
evidenced by any such original counterpart. 

10.15 Further Acts 
The parties hereto agree to execute and deliver 
such further and other documents and perform and 
cause to be performed such further and other acts 
and things as may be necessary or desirable in 
order to give full effect to this Agreement and every 
part thereof. 

Article 11.00 Condition Precedent 
11.01 Regulatory Approval 

This Agreement in respect of each Subscriber is 
subject to the receipt of a provincial license or 
authorization, with or without conditions, or other 
regulatory approval as m·ay be required. 

Page ]11 



118

APPENDIX B 
Power of Attorney 

1. The Subscribers to the Alberta Municipal Insurance Exchange referred to as the "Exchange" or "MUN IX" hereby 
appoint MUNIX Attorney-In-Fact Ltd. to be their Attorney, to do on their behalf anything that their Attorney can 
lawfully be authorized to do when acting on their behaH in regard to reciprocal contracts of indemnity or inter
insurance among the Subscribers, until such time as the Advisory Board of the Exchange shall have designated a 
successor Attorney, whereupon such successor shall be the Attorney so appointed. 

2. The Attorney shall be empowered to act on behalf of the Subscriber in its place and stead and in regard to all 
matters involving the Exchange, and without limiting the generality of the foregoing, to: 

a. Execute all documents on behalf of the Exchange; 
b. Prepare and file all necessary documents as required by the laws of the Province of Alberta and as may 

be necessary to give full force and effect to the Exchange and the Amended and Restated Reciprocal 
Insurance Exchange Agreement; 

c. Do all such things as are necessary to obtain a License for the Exchange and to maintain the License in 
good standing; 

d. Provide all ongoing administration to the Exchange, including but not limited to: 
i. The collection of premiums and other assessments; 
ii. The maintenance of the Reserve Fund and Guarantee Fund; 
iii. The opening and maintenance of accounts in the name of the Exchange with any bank or 

Treasury Branch of Alberta, in order to deposit and distribute funds with respect to the operations 
of the Exchange; 

iv. The collection and receipt of all monies due by the Subscribers under this Agreement or under 
any policy of insurance; 

v. The payment of all accounts due in the operation of the Exchange including all taxes; 
vi. The investment of funds not immediately required by the Advisory Board, subject to any 

investment parameters established by the Advisory Board or as prescribed by applicable 
legislation; 

vii. The change, cancellation, renewal, extension or re-insurance of any reciprocal contracts of 
insurance exchanged by Subscribers; 

viii. The securing of insurance in excess of the amounts insured by the reciprocal contracts of 
insurance exchanged by Subscribers; 

ix. The giving and receiving of all notices necessary or proper under any policy of insurance; 
x. The adjusting, compromise, determination or settlement of all claims and losses under any 

reciprocal contract of insurance; 
xi. The hiring of any auditor, actuary, legal counsel or other professional advisor as required or 

considered advisable by the Attorney; 
xii. The engagement of the auditor for the annual audit of the Exchange; 
xiii. The preparation and submission of reports to Subscribers on an annual basis as required by the 

Agreement; and 
e. Do and perform every other act and thing necessary or proper to be done in order to carry out the terms 

of this Power of Attorney and the Amended and Restated Reciprocal Insurance Exchange Agreement. 

3. This Power of Attorney shall be in effect from the date hereof. 

4. This Power of Attorney is restricted to acting on behalf of Subscribers pursuant to the provisions of the applicable 
legislation under which the Exchange is licensed. 

5. The Amended and Restated Reciprocal Insurance Exchange Agreement to which this Power of Attorney is 
attached forms part of this Power of Attorney. 

6. The execution of the Form of Restated Subscription being Appendix "A" to the Amended and Restated Recip.rocal 
Insurance Exchange Agreement constitutes execution of this Power of Attorney by Subscribers. 

Page j12 



119

APPENDIX A 
(MEMBER COPY) 

Form of Restated Subscription 

Pursuant to the form of Agreement effective January 1, 2014 entitled "AMENDED AND RESTATED 
RECIPROCAL INSURANCE EXCHANGE AGREEMENT" (the "Agreement"): 

Member 
Radcliff Cypress Regional Waste Management Authority 

Address 
BOX40 
Redel iff, AB TOJ 2PO 

(the "Member") hereby subscribes to the Agreement and the reciprocal insurance exchange named in 
the Agreement as the Alberta Municipal Insurance Exchange (MUNIX). 

The execution of this Form of Restated Subscription by the Member constitutes execution of the 
Agreement and the Power of Attorney comprising Appendix ugn. This form of Restated Subscription 
together with the Agreement, the Power of Attorney and the Forms of Restated Subscription from 
other Subscribers shall collectively constitute the Agreement of the Subscribers as if each and all of 
the Subscribers executed the Original Agreement, the Agreement and Power of Attorney. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Member has caused to be affixed its corporate seal duly attested to by 
the hands of its proper officers duly authorized in that behalf. 

Dated this _day of _________ , 2013. 
(month) 

Authorized Signature 

Title ------------------
SEAL 

Authorized Signature 

T itle-------------

Page !13 



120

TH~S PAGE LEFT ii~TENT!ONALl V BLANK 

Page 114 



121

APPENDIX A 
(MUNIX COPY) 

Form of Restated Subscription 

Pursuant to the form of Agreement effective January 1 t 2014 entitled "AMENDED AND RESTATED 
RECIPROCAL INSURANCE EXCHANGE AGREEMENT' (the "Agreemenf'): 

Member 
Radcliff Cypress Regional Waste Management Authority 

Address 
BOX40 
Radcliff, AS TOJ 2PO 

{the "Member") hereby subscribes to the Agreement and the reciprocal insurance exchange named in 
the Agreement as the Alberta Municipal Insurance Exchange (MUNIX). 

The execution of this Form of Restated Subscription by the Member constitutes execution of the 
Agreement and the Power of Attorney comprising Appendix "8". This form of Restated Subscription 
together with the Agreement, the Power of Attorney and the Forms of Restated Subscription from 
other Subscribers shall collectively constitute the Agreement of the Subscribers as if each and all of 
the Subscribers executed the Original Agreement, the Agreement and Power of Attorney. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Member has caused to be affixed its corporate seal duly attested to by 
the hands of its proper officers duly authorized in that behalf. 

Dated this _day of _________ , 2013. 
(month) 

Authorized Signature 

Title ____________ _ 

SEAL 

Authorized Signature 

Title ____________ _ 

Page j15 


	_council_meeting coverpage
	Item 1.B) Council Agenda April 22, 2013
	Item 7.A) AB Municipal Affairs Municipal Sustainability Initiative (MSI) operating funding to change
	Item 7.A) Memo Re MSI 2013 (part 2)
	Item 7.B) Alberta Justice and Solicitor General New Police Officer Grant (NPOG) agreement April 1, 2013 to April 1, 2014
	Item 7.C) Canadian Paraplegic Association (Alberta) Universal Design Power Point presentation
	Item 7.D) Chamber of Commerce
	Item 8.A) A - RFD - Budget
	Item 8.A) C - Capital Purchases Budget
	Item 8.A) D - 01 Finance 2013 Final Budget
	Item 8.A) D - 02 Fire 2013 Final Budget
	Item 8.A) D - 03 Bylaw 2013 Final Budget
	Item 8.A) D - 04 Development 2013 Final Budget
	Item 8.A) D - 05 Public Services 2013 Final Budget
	Item 8.A) D - 06 Community Services 2013 Final Budget
	Item 8.A) D - 07 Land Legis Services 2013 Final Budget
	Item 8.A) D - 08 Engineering 2013 Final Budget
	Item 8.A)i) D - 09 Landfill 2013 Final Budget
	Item 8.A)i) E - 2013 Budget Reserve Forecast
	Item 8.A)i) F - 1749 Tax Rate Bylaw
	Item 8.A)i) G - Millrate 2013 Bylaw Graphs
	Item 8.A)i) H - 2013 Mill Rate Code Analysis
	Item 8.A)i) I - 2013 Assessment Analysis
	Item 8.A)i) J - 2013 Mill Rate Calculation
	Item 8.B) Municipal Manager Report April 22
	Item 8.C) Mayor & Councillor Reports
	Item 8.D) Redcliff Cypress Regional Landfill Graphs to February 28, 2013
	Item 8.E)i)  Development Permit Graphs for December 2012
	Item 8.E)ii)  Development Permit Graphs for First Quarter 2013
	Item 8.F)i) AUMA Amended Munix Subscribers Agreement for Town of Redcliff
	Item 8.F)ii) AUMA Amended MUNIX Subscriber Agreement for Redcliff_Cypress Regional Waste Management Authority



